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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
US ARMY MEDICAL RESEARCH AND MATERIEL COMMAND 

504 SCOTT STREET 
FORT DETRICK, MD 21702-5012 

January 22, 2009 

Secretary of the General Staff 
USAMRMC Ivins Emails, #1 
0808007,0808033,0808076,0809049,0901004 

Dear FOIA Requestor: 

This is the partial response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request 
for copies of the emails of Dr. Bruce Ivins a former civilian research microbiologist 
at USAMRIID. 

The information is released with redactions noted consistent with the privacy 
concerns under 5 U.S.C. 552, exemption (b)(6). 

Fees associated with the processing of your request are waived in this 
instance. 

incerely, /1 
~/~Q~' 

iIIiam A. Petrous 
ajor, us Army 

Secretary of the General Staff 



SAMRMC 

From: Bruce Ivins 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

~;j June 15,19993:52 PM 

Anthrax Meeting - visit to Annapolis 

Oear 4l1" ........... 

I think that the best date for us to visit Annapolis _ill be the 
8th of July. When we arrive on campus , we will go to t h' Security 

.. 
O~f.f.i.c.e .. l.o.c~a~t.e.d .. i.n .. p.i.n.k.n.e.y~Hall . 5 S if' , is located in Pinkney Ha ll, next to the 
Security Office . We plan to arrive approximately 10 : 00 t) 10 : 30 am. 
I'm sure that you will be looking at specific things . We are 
interested in such matters as 1) meeting areas ; 2) dinir 1 facilities 
and meal arrangements; 3) sleeping/dormitory facilities; 4) facilities 
for social functions; 5) local transportation ; 6) other ~ertinent 
matters. Based on the past three international anthrax n=etings (which 
were held in England) I would surmise that there would t= a minimum of 
200 people in attendance, with a maximum of 350 to 500 F,ople . (If 
there is not suff i cient dormitory/sleeping space for all the 
attendees, it is no problem, since many individuals will want to stay 
in nearby holels . ) 

We are delighted that the ASM has experience in such :hings as site 
selection, marketing strategies, budget development , etc , and we look 
forward to working with you on the meeting . 

If you would like a campus map of St . John's College Jr directions 
how to get there, please let me know . If t here are other items that we 
need to discuss before our visit, I hope you will not he ;itate in 
~~t~~~~~; :: . My teley one and voice mail numberis _ .My 

2 • 
I look f orward to seeing you on July 8th . 

Sincerely r 

Bruce Ivins 



USAMRMC 

From: Bruce Ivins 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, June 15, 19998:45 AM ===2 :-_ 
Subject: Re[3] : 2001 Anthrax Meeting 

Move the time Lo 2 : 30 pm on Friday , in the Vet Med Conte ence Room . 

Forward Header _________________ _ 
Subject : Re [3] : 200] l\nthrax Meeting 
Author : Bruce Tvins at USAMRIID4 FTDETRCK 

6/15/99 8 : 36 AM Date : 

2 pm sounds fine. I ' ve reserved the VET MED CONFERENCE R(OM for us . As 
far as our St . Jo hn ' s College contacl and ASM contact ar< concerned , 
either July 7th or July 8th is best Lo go for a visit Lo ~nnapolis to 
"look things over ." 

SO THAT I CAN GET THE INFORMATION BACK TO ASM AND SJC, PLEASE TELL 
ME WHICH DAY, IF EITHER, IS ACCEPTl\BLE . IF BOTH ARE ACCEI TABLE, PLEASE 
INDICATE THAT ALSO . I WOULD LIKE TO GET BACK TO THEM BY 1Y IS AFTERNOON 
(TUESDAY) . 

- Bruce 

Reply Separator _________________ _ 
Subject : Re[2] : 2001 Anthrax Meeting 
Author : at USAMRIID4 FTDETRCK 
Date : 6/14/99 5 :05 PM 

Bruce , How about a meeting for this Friday afternoon to get c1 update and 
formalize who will do what . I 'm available all afternoon . H o~ is 2 PM for 
everyone? 

Subject : 
From : 
Date : 

Please let Bruce or me know . 

RE : 2001 Anthrax Meeting 
Bruce Ivins 
6/14/99 4: 13 PM 

Here is a message from ............ of ASM . The person who will be working with 
us is i 'f the ASM . 

~- Do yell want to have a meeLing to discuss who mi g lt do what with 
respect to this Conference ? 

It sounds as if July 7 or 8 may be the best date to lc,k around 
Annapolis . 

Forward Header _________________ , _______________ ___ 
Subject : RE : 2001 Anthrax Meeting 
Author : t Internet- Mail 
Date : 6/14/99 2 : 12 PM 

Bruce Ivans : 

I was delight ed to hear from you and apologize that we have ha I a bit of a 
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lapse of time beLween our intitial conversations and the pres( nt . Howe ver 
we are pleased Lu now move forward and name an individual on I SM' s staff who 
will collaborate with your group to discuss the site , recommel j marketing 
strategies , develop a meetings budget , receive abstracts , pro(uce the 
on - site publicalions, etc ., etc . 

1I .. j , MeeL~'ngs Man"'a']er 0n ASM ' s Meetings De JD artment· sl3ff , will be 
your key contact. 
She was instrumelltal in launctling the firsL International ConJerence on 
Emerging Infectious Diseases in collaboration with the CDC , w:ll manage the 
second ICEID in ,J uly, 2000 , and of late has been finalizing tl e 
International Conference on Subsurface Microbiology to be he Ie in August 
sponsored by the U. S . Geological Survey . Additionally , s he i, responsible 
for all on-site logistics for ASM ' s two annual meetings of 14, )00 
individuals each . She very much looks rorward to providing YCJr 
organization 10gLsLicaJ support [or your meeting in 2001 . 

By copy of this message t, _ T I have asked her to communcic.e directly 
with you as to the visit to Annapolis . However of the dates lOU suggest , I 
believe either July 7 or 8 to be her preference . She will e-n )il you 
directly to confim . I have also shared with her your detailEj background 
of the InternaLi onal Conference on Anthrax as you provided me )n March 8 . 

On a personal note, Lhank you so very much for your kind word~ of sympathy 
in the card you sent me in March on the occasion of my father ' 3 death . 
Although we had just started to work out details of this confe rence , I am 
tremendously appreciative for your thougtfulness and taking te, time to send 
that note . 

We ' ll be in touch soon . 

> -----Original Message-----
> From : ivinsb@ftdetrck-ccmail . army .mil 
> [SMTP : ivinsb@ftdetrck-ccmail . army.mil) 
> Sent : Friday , June 11 , 1999 1 : 44 PM 
> £ Ji 
> Subject : 2001 Anthrax Meeting 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> SeveraL wee ks ago we communicated with you concernin the possible 
> 
> 
> 
> and 

willingness 01 the ASM to help with a 2001 Internationa 
Meeting in Annapolis , Maryland . We are pl anning to visi 

Anthrax 
Annapolis 

> St. John ' s College on one of the following days - June 4, June 25 , 
> July 1, July 2, July 7 or July 8 . Would you or any of y ur staff be 
> interested i~ joining us on our visit? If so , are any 0 the above 
> days especially good or bad for you? I am trying to co rdinate our 
> visit with 1 5 Ud 
> ~.Ji~. . 
> We are most interested in having the ASM work with us 0 this 
> meeting , 
> since we have no experience in advertising such meeting , mass 
> mailings, fee collection , etc . 
> 
> Please Ie: Ine know if you are interested in meeting ith us as we 
> look over Annapolis and St . John ' s College . 
> 

2 



> 
> Thank you very mu ch . 
> 
> 
> - Bruce Ivins 
> 

3 



SAMRMC 

From: Bruce Ivins 

Monday, June 14, 1999 4;:2:9:P::M======= ::::--_ .••• IFII! 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: to look at facilities for meeting in 2001 

Attachments: 

RFCB22.TXT (924 
8) 

RFC822.TXT 

It looks li~e the 7th and 8th of July may be the best da . 

- Bruce 
Forward Header 

Subject : RE : Vislt to look at facilities for meeting in 2001 
Author : at Inter. et-Ma i l 
Date : 6/14/99 9 23 AM 

Dear Mr . Ivins, Thank you for your e-mail regarding your con ti renee i n 
year 2001 . I have the dates of July 7 and/or July 8 to visit t he 
campus . Plea se confirm the date and I will be happy to meet w. t h you 
again . Whe n you arrive on campus , please go to the Security O. fiee, 
which is located in Pinkney Hall . I have moved to a temporar~ located 
i n Pinkney Hall, rtexL to the Security Office . 1 ' 11 look forwi rd to 
seeing you again . Sincerely , _ SJC . 

> -----Original Message-----
> From : ivinsb@(Lde trck-ccmail . army . mil 
> [SMTP : ivinsb@[ cdetrc k-ccmail . army . mil] 
> Sent : FriddY, June 11, 1999 1 : 35 PM 
> To : u 
> Subject : 
> 

Visit to look at facilities [or meet ing in 2001 

> 
> Dear • 
> Perhaps you remember my telephone conversation with IOU a few 
> months ago . I told you that we were planning a scientii lC meeting 
> and 
> we wanted Lo hold it in Annapolis . We would like to loc( at St . 
> John ' s 
> College wlLh respect to it s facilities . Any of the foll)wing 
> dates are 
> convenien t [or us . Are an y of them inconvenie nt for yo~? 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> me 

June 24, June 25 , July 1, July 7 , July 8 

If any of these dates are no t convenient for you, pl,ase let 

> know . If dny of them are especially good , please let me know . 
> Then we 
> can come ,lnri you can help us with our visit to look ave' the 
> college . 
> 
> Thank you . 
> 

1 



> 
> - Bruce 1 1il15 

> 
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From: Bruce Ivins 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursdaf, June 10, 19992:47 PM 
• 2 J 

Subject: Re(4): CpG/anthraximouse experiment results 

Hi ", __ _ 

I will w~ite up one more addendum Lo the mouse experi lent with the 
following gcoups : 1) control Ino CpG oligos) ; 2) CpG 6 d ys before 
challenge; l) CpG 10 days before challenge . This s hould ,e sufficient 
to confirm the CpG-protectjve effect . 

The mous l~ is not a very good model for anthrax, so I 
need to pur3ue much anLhrax/CpG wor.k in mice after this 

lon't think we 
ext 

e xperiment . 'rhe guinea pig protocol should be completely done by next 
week. I ' lJ ;;end you a copy of Lhe proLocol when it ' s don and you can 
add or dele',e as you deem appropriate . 

I will s'~nd Lo you by "snail mail" several articles 0 ours on 
anthrax to l.eLp you get started on a paper , I see you as first author 
on the pape~, bUL I will contribuLe whatever I can to wh tever parts . 
I think the mouse results are exciting, and we should ha e all the 
final data cn before September (allowing for review of m addendum, 
ordering time for mice, time Lo get them in and do the e : periment) . 
That means we could be sending out a paper by the end of September or, 
at the laLe :,t, October . If we include guinea pig experiml nts, we won ' t 
get data ou' until the end of the year, which mean a pub. i cation delay 
of about 6 months total . If you think that we should wa il that long 
for both mi('8 and guinea pigs to be done, OK, but if we \ ant to get 
something out quickly, perhaps a note on the mice , then i more 
thorough paper on the guinea pigs might be better . If we wait for the 
guinea pigs, : ' 11 submit an abstract to the ASM for us 01 our work . 

- Bruce 

Reply Separator 
Subject : RE : Re[ 2J : CpG/anthrax/mouse experiment results 
Author: ~1II!1I!I!~~I!IIIi~ •••••••• " . fda , go v> at Internet- ~ail 
Date : 6/8/99 9 : 51 AM 

Son of a gun . 

Terrific data. Naturally, we have to repeat the experiment . 3ut if we can reproducibly 
protect half the mice - Star City . I'm wondering if we shoulc check a few other time 
points - maybe 10 or 14 days prior to c hallenge (the longer WE see a n effect , the better) . 
Now that we know that 6 days is a good time to challenge , we rr lght also tryout higher 
doses at that specific time point . 

I ' m synthesizing more ODN as we speak (err, E mail) , and can C lpefully get them to you by 
early next week . 

If we can do lhe guinea pig experiment in a timely fashion , I ;uggest we incorporate the 
mouse and GP datd into a "CpG ODN protect against lethal anthr IX" paper , There is already 
evidence in the ODN field that protection can be conferred aga .nst other (less worrisome) 
agents . A paper on proteclion against anthrax , with time poin.s and dose titration in 
mice should be very solid . If accompanied by evidence of prot ,ction in GP (which would be 
the first data showing proteclion outside of mice) , it would b! even more impressive . 
Then we jusL have to figure out where to send it . 

I can get started on a rough draft of the paper . 
1810) or mail me any of your earlier publications 
models of anthrax? I assume you ' r e first and I 'm 

1 

Could you E .ail, FAX (496 
providing ba ' kground on the mouse 
senior autho r if that ' s OK . 

and GP 



Terrific data . 

-- -- - Ori,JinaJ Message -----
From: jvinsb @f Ldetrc k- ccmail . army .mil 

[SMTP: i vinsb@ fLd,>trck-ccmdi l . army . mil ] 

file : 

Sent : Tuesday, Ju ne 08 , 1999 10 : 28 AM 
To : . fda . gov 
Subj ect : He [2 ]: CpG/a nth ra x/mous e experiment r :sults 

••••• '/ou ' rl~ a genius !! 
'rake. look al. t he da La bel ow and also in the attached EXCEL 

Groups 

1 - Control ; no CpG 
2 - CpG (SO ug) 6 days before c ha l l enge 
3 - CpG (5J ug) 3 days before c hallenge 

On th e ddY of- c ha l lenge all Ini ce received an average 
anthracis Vollum 10 spores (about 2 L050) subcutaneou 
survival/death 3X daily for 10 da ys . Total deaths a s 
r ecorded . 

Hes ul ts : Total deaths : Group 1 
10 /1 0 

Group 2 
5/10 

f 11 . 4 virulent B. 
ly . Mice were checked for 
e ll as time to death were 

I r oup 3 
8/10 

P va lues vs Group 1 : 0 . 033 f or Gr oup 2 and 0 . 474 for ( r oup 3 

Resul ts for mean i mes to dea th: Group 1 ( roup 2 
Group 3 

96 . 1 hours :20 . 4 hours 
114 . 2 hours 

Dea th rate ana l ysis (Life Test procedure) : currently t e ing conducted 

************ *~**~** * ~* * *** *** * **~* * ***** * *********************~************ 

•••• 2. I "ill get to you t he r es t o f t he data as s oor a s I get it back from the 
stat is t icia n a nd as soon as I can mak e the graph . The. , data are VEHY 
IMPRE SSIVE !! FirsL , mice ar e e x t r eme ly sensitive to B. anthracis infection . The 
human anthrax vacci ne does not protec t mice . (It is pC3sible to generate some 
protection using PA and ve ry str ong adjuvants, such as the Ribi Adjuvant 
Sys t em.) To t he best of my kn owl edge , this is the firs : example of 
non-ant iqe n- spec i fic prot ecl i on o f mice against anthra{ spore challenge . Also of 
impor ta nce is t he fi ndi ng t hat s timul at ion o f Thl immu le mechanisms is 
pro t ective i n t he mouse against ant hrax . (In t he guine l pig we also find that 
th e best vaccines have adjuvants tha t are s trong stimu .ators of eMI 

responses . ) 

These data should be publ ishe d!! 1 1m writing a guine a pig protocol for 
CpG ol ionucleotides , bu t pe rhaps we s hould go ahead wi h thes e data quickly. 

1) If you want to write up a short paper/note us t on these results, or 
include these data with other data i n a la rger paper , '11 be happy to supply 
you wi l h B. anlhrac i s informalion with respect to intr Iduction, materials and 
me t hods (whal I did here ), r es ul ts , and dis c ussion wit respect to mice and B. 
anthracis . I think t he paper could be writte n as a "Cp " paper better than an 
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.. anth rax .. pa"cr . (Besides , 1 am unqualif i ed to write bout CpG 
oligos ! ) Please 

let me ~!10W wt,aL yo u would like Lo do in t his respect 

,Z) 1 j you Jre yoilHJ Lo (lny meeL ings in the ne r f uture and wa nt to 
present r h,~ viOrk i.n an absLracL , please feel free to 0 so . 

[ ' 11 gel the re s l o f lhe dala back to you as oon as I can . 

Let me knOl'IJ wha L your ideas o n Lhis are . You can ema 1 me or ca ll me at-

J 
Hope you h,ld d fine u ::ip , 
- BrucC' 

Reply Separator 
Subject : i<I:: Cf'G/d nthlax/mousc experime nt results 
AuthoJ : .......... . fda . gov> 
Date : 6/7/99 ~:~7 PM 

Bruce, 

at . nternet-Mail 

I ' m here now . I ' ll be jn all week, lhen gone next we€k . 

How inL e~esLing were lhe resulLs? 

-----Or iginal Mcssage-----
Fr~m : ivinsb@ftdetrck-ccmail . army . mil 

[SMT P: ivinsb@ftdetrck- ccmail . army . mil] 
.,('nl : Monda y, June 07 , 1999 5 : 03 PM 
To : 7 . . fda . gov 
Subject : CpG/anLhrax/mouse e xperiment l!sults 

Hi , _._. 

Pl ease let me know by email when you g,t back . We have some 
very 

interest ing results ~ 

- Bruce 

« File : bi-cpg2 .xl s » 

3 



SAMRMC 

From: Bruce Ivins 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 1999 3:02 PM 
To: 2 • 
Subject: Re: MPL-AF from_ 

Hi , 3 
I t appedr. a" Lhollgh we ' ll need abouL 20 - 25 mg for a u ' p l ague and 

anth ra x work . l do n' L know if we ' ll l leed mor e tha n thaL If Le r the 
first s els of e>:pcrimen ts , so j n severa l mon t hs to a ca ll lI e o f years , 
would we be ,]bJ c Lo reques L more j f the initial results Ir e promising? 
Als o , p leas(> not.e ___ email Lo me a b ou t info rmation o n MI?L-AF in 
non-human p:.imat.es and humans . WhaLever you are permitt e I to share 
with us on the ~ubjecl , we would gr eat l y app reciate . 

- Br uce 

Forward Header 

SUb j ect : -~'R;e~:~M~p~L~-~A~F~r~r~o;m~==~~~ 
Au thor : • 5 3 L USI\MRJ J 04 FTDE'l'RCK 
Date : 4/22/99 lO : ~6 PM 

Bruce, 
Great . I will look for t he in f o whe n I ge t bac k . Can yo' pl ea se try to get ALL the 

available info on its use i n primates a nd human s , a s well as odents . 
What we need to try Lo obta in is informaLjo n on the s ame an t i ( en f ormulation used in small 
animals vs non - hl lman pr imates vs hopefully humans, so that we c an decide what animals are 
relevant vis a v lS th i s par Li c u] a r adj uvant s ys tem . I think i s we begin to take a fresh 
loo k at ad j uvants and delivery syslemsffi , Lhe e xper iments need to be planned as we did 
previously wh e r e we even tua ll y can design the expe riment t o c ( mpa r e the various adjuvants 
head to head . I have a l so had discuss ; ons wit h Smith Kline t( r e -look at some of their 
products . The an , ,,aJ numbe r s look r easonable . For pl ague it s hould be mice and primates 
.. tuall y . You In ghL want to discuss 'IiL h.- a nd § 3 _ when he visits . 



!!!~_SA_M_R_M_C ______________________________ _ 

From: Bruce Ivi ns 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 1999 11 :23 AM 

,;;;==I1·==~· f~da~·igo~v"~~"""" To: 
Cc: ' 5 .. 
Subject: DNA analysis 

Hi , .,._ 
Here is dl8 information [lorn QU I stalistician on t he :pG experiment . I have 

submitted a prouwol dddendum to perform it second such experi lent with your suggested 
changes : 1) Cut I:hn challenge dose In half ; 2) Add a CpG grou) 6 days before challenge . 

Thus ;,c' Ll hdve 3 groups - no CpG (cont rols) , CpG at lay -6 , and CpG at day - 3 . 

I ' ll let you kno\~ when the protocol gels approved and then we can set up a time for me to 
pick up more CpG,; 

Best regards, 

- Bruce 
For;,a rd !leader _________________ _ 

Subject : 
Author : 
Date : 

Summary 

Logrank 

DNA analysis 
....... ·t USAMRIID7 FTDETRCK 
4/22/9 9 3 : 52 PM 

(assuming all an Lmais died) : 

Group Mean Survi val Time 
(Days) 

1 98 . 2 
2 109 . 9 
3 97 . 5 
4 88 . 9 

tesl of equalily of mean survival 

S . E . 

9 . 3 
7 . 5 
9 . 9 
7 . 5 

times p= .4 752 

The evidence does not support a group 2 significant increasE in mean survival time 
(which is the same as mean Lime to death since all animals diEj) . However , group 2 d id 
have the longesl mean survival tjrne in days of any of the grOLJs . 
Perhaps this is d real effect, but the an jmal variability reqLLres more animals to 
confirm . 

Details fall 01< : 

Release : 7 . 0 
Site : sp0461 

usarmy 

(BMDP/DYNAMIC) Date : 04/22/99 It 15 : 42 : 26 

/PROBLEM TITLE IS 'DNA ANTHRAX SPORE CHIILLENGE TTD ANALYSIS '. 

/INPUT FILE= ' D: \PROJECTS\i vens\deaddna . POR ' . 
CODE=deaddn a . 
PORT . 
VARIABLES ARE 3 . 

~ NOTE : THIS INPUT FILE CREATED FORM PC!SIIS FILE USING SAS XPO .T 
~ MISSING SET TO BMDP DEFAULT MISSING CODE (*) BY BMDP I IPORT PROGRAM 



# 8MDP CDDi, BELOW SET fOR PROCEDUI(E 1L 

IVARIA8LE NAM ES Iwu I, censored , ltd . 
ITRANSFORM US E'·qroup le ~ . 
IFORM TIME- ttd . 

UNIT - DAYS . 
STATUS-CENSOI(EIJ . 
RESPONSE: O. 

IGROUP CODES (CENSOREI ) - 0 ,1 . 
NAMES (CENSOHEL) - DEAD, Al.IVI·; . 

IESTI MATE MET HOD ~PHOIJUCT . 

GROU l lljG 'G I{QUP . 
STAT13'I'ICS BRESLOW , MANTJ::I. . 

lEND 

NUMBER OF CASJ::S 1(1';,'10 . . . . . • , . . . . • . 40 
I'RO:JU,'T- LI M IT SURV I VAl. ANAI.Y~:IS GROUPING VARIA LE IS group 

LEVEL IS *1 

TIME VARIABLE IS lld 

CASE 'I' 11·11·; STATUS CUMULATIVE STANDARD CUM CUM REMAIN 
NUM8ER DAYS ~URV IVAL EHROR DEAD LOS T AT RISK 
- -- --- ------ - - ---- - - -- -- -- -- -- - - --- - ----- - . - -- -- -- -----

1 48 . 00 DEAD 0 . 9000 0 .0949 1 0 9 
2 57 . 00 DEAD 0 . 8000 0 . 1265 2 0 8 
3 72 . ~5 DEAD 0 . 7000 0 . 14~9 3 0 7 
4 101. 00 DEAD 4 0 6 
5 101.00 DEAD 0 . 5000 0 . 1581 5 0 5 
6 107 . 00 DEAD 0 . 4000 0 . 1549 6 0 4 
7 118 . 50 DEAD 7 0 3 
8 118 . 50 DEAD 0 . 2000 0 . 126 5 8 0 2 
9 126.00 DEAD 0 . 1000 0 . 0949 9 0 1 

10 133 . 00 DEAD 0 . 0000 0 . 0000 10 0 0 

MEAN SURVIVAL TII~E - 98 . 22 S . E . - 9 . 305 

QUANTILE 
75TH 
MEDIAN (50TH) 
25TH 

I;STIMATE 
6~ . 62 

10] . 00 
11 B . 50 

ASH1PTOTIC 
STANDARD ER ROR 

20 . 69 
18 . 31 

8 . 09 

8ROOKMEYE R-CI(QWLEY 95 . 0% CONFIDENCE INTERVAL FOR MEDIAN S( WIVAL TIME 
( 72 . 25 , 118 . 50 ) 

••• NOT E .*' IlROOKME YER-C ROWJ.EY CONFIDENCE INTERVAL ASSUME S NO TIES AMONG 
OBS ERVE D RESPONSE TI ME S . AT LEAST ONE SUCH TI; OCCURRED . 

CASE 
NUM8ER 
- -----

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

PRODUCT-LIMIT SURVIVAL ANALYSIS GROUPING VARIA8,E IS group 
LEVEL IS *2 

TIME VARIABLE IS ltd 

TH4E STATUS CUMULATIVE STANDARD CUM CUM REMAIN 
DAYS SURVIVAL ERROR DEAD ,OST AT RISK 

------ --- - -- - -- - ------ - - -- ---- - -- -- - - - -- - - ------
72 . 25 DEAD 0 . 9000 0 . 09 49 1 0 9 
94 . 50 DEAD 2 0 8 
94 . 50 DEAD 3 0 7 
94 . 50 DEAD 0 . 6000 0 . 1549 4 0 6 

101 . 00 DEAD 0 . 5000 0 . 1581 5 0 5 
107 . 00 DEAD 0 . 4000 0 . 1549 6 0 4 
llB . 50 DEAD 0 . 3000 0 . 1449 7 0 3 
126 . 00 DEAD 0 . 2000 0 . 1265 8 0 2 
142 . 50 DEAD 0 . 1000 0 . 09 49 9 0 1 
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20 l~ii . 0 UEl\D 

MEAN SURVIVAL TH!I' . 109 . 00 

QUANTILE 
75TH 
MEDIAN (50TH) 
25TH 

1-:: 1'1' I ~1l\TE 
9·! . 00 

101 . 00 
12 . . 25 

0 . 0000 0 . 0000 

S . E. = 

I\S YM ['TOT I C 
STl\NDAIW ERROR 

9 . 88 
10 . III 

* COULD NOT Bf: 1-::;'I'lM/I'I'ED I\CCUI(J\TELY . 

10 o o 

7 . 501 

BROOKMEYE R-('HOWLI-:Y 95 . 0% CON " IJENCF: 1 NTERVAL fOR ME DIAN S IRVIVAL TIME 
( 9'1 . 00 , 126 . 00 ) 

* * * NOT E ,. , IlHOOKME YEll-CROWLEY CONFT Dt-:NCE INTERVAL ASSUME NO TIES AMONG 
OllSEIWm IlESPONSE TIMES . AT LEAST ONE SUCH T E OCCURRED. 

CASE 
NUMBER 
-- - ---

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 'FOI)IJCT- J, TM T T SUIW 1 Vl\ J, l\Nl\ L Y ~I I S GROUP ING VARIA LE IS group 
LEVEL IS *3 

TIME VAI<II'.II L[·: 1:; L Ld 

T [111': STl\TUS CUMU LATIVE STANDARD CUM CUM REMAIN 
Ol\"(S SURV IVAL ERROR DEAD LOST AT RISK 

------ - - ---- ---------- -- --- --- --- --- -- -----
40 . 00 DEAD 0 . 9000 0 . 0949 1 0 9 
57 . 00 DEl\D 0 . 8000 0 . 1265 2 0 8 
79 . 25 DEAD 3 0 7 
7C) . ?5 DEAD 0 . 6000 0 . 1549 4 0 6 

101 . 00 DEAD 0 . 5000 0 . 1581 5 0 5 
107 . 00 DEl\D 0 . 4000 0 . 1549 6 0 4 
118 . ')0 DEAD 7 0 3 
llE . oO DEAD 8 0 2 
llB . SO DEAD O. 10 00 0 . 0949 9 0 1 
141 . 00 DEAD 0 . 0000 0 . 0000 10 0 0 

MEAN SURVIVAL 1'111F. - 97 . 50 S . E. = 9 . 850 

l\SYMPTOTIC 
QUANTILE ESTIMATE STANDARD ERROR 
75TH 68 . 12 • 
MEDIAN (50TH) 101 . 00 21 . 9~ 
25TH 110 . 50 * 

* COULD NOT BE I';S'I' [Ml\TED ACCURATELY. 

BROOKMEYER-CHOWLEY 95 . 0% CONFlUENCE INTERVAL fOR MEDIAN SL WIVAL TIME 
( 79 . 25 , 118 . 50 ) 

*** NOT E *" IlROOKMEYER-CROWLEY CONFIDENCE INTERVAL ASSUMES NO TIES AMONG 
OI1SERVED RESPONSE 'J'IMES . AT LEAST ONE SUCH TI; OCCURRED . 

CASE 
NUMBER 

31 
32 
33 
34 

PRODUCT-LIMIT SURVIVAL ANALYSIS GROUPING VARIAB"E IS group 
LEVEL IS *4 

TIME VARIAllLE IS LLd 

'1'1111<: STATUS CUMULATIVE STANDARD CUM CUM REMAIN 
0/\ Y~.J SURV IVAL ERROR DEAD ,OST AT RISK 

------ ------ ---------- ---- ---- ---- -- - - -- - -------

5'/ . 00 DEAD 0 . 9000 0 . 0949 1 0 9 
72 . 25 DEAD 2 0 8 
72 . 25 DEAD 3 0 7 
72 . 25 DEAD 0 . 6000 0 . 1549 4 0 6 

3 



35 ",' :J .... :J LEAl) 
36 BL . OIJ DEAD 
37 91) . ~)O DEAIl 
38 107 . 00 l.EAIl 
39 17o.Ua LEAD 
40 I" l,. 110 IlEAD 

MEAN SURVIVAL 'I'111E . 

QUANTILE 
75TH 
MEDIAN (50TH) 
25TH 

1·:,"I'H1A'l'E 
7;> . 25 
7 'j . 25 

100 . 75 

88 . 85 

[1 . "000 0 . 1581 
IJ . "OOO 0 . 1549 
0 . 3000 0 . 1449 
G. ,,000 0 . 1265 

0 . 0000 0 . 0000 

~ j . E . = 

/\SYMP'I'O'I'IC 
S'I'F,NIlAIU EHROH 

7 . 71 
16 . 9G 

* COULD NOT BE I-::;·I·IMF'I'ED ACCURATE1. Y. 

5 a 
6 a 
7 a 
8 a 
9 a 

10 a 

7 . 52 9 

BROOKMEYE R-CIWWLI-:Y 95 . a', CONf' ] ilENU: fN'l'EH VAL FOR MEDIAN S IHVIVAL TIME 
( 77 . 25 , 107 . 00 ) 

5 
4 
3 
2 
1 
a 

*** NOT E ... IlI{OOKMEYEH - CROWLEY CONt I.DE NCE I NTERVAL ASSUME NO TIES AMONG 
OIlSEHVED HES PONSE 'l'IMES . AT LEAST ONE SUC H T E OCCURRED . 

SUMMARY TABLE 

PROI'OHTI ON 
TOTAL DEAD CENSORED 

*1 10 10 0 . 0000 

*2 10 10 0 . 0000 

*3 10 10 0 . 0000 

*4 1 0 10 0 . 0000 

TOTALS 40 40 

TEST STATISTICS 

STATISTIC 

GENERALIZED SAVAGI:: (MANTEL-COX) 

GENERALIZED WILCOXON (BRESLOW) 

*1 
*2 
*3 
*4 

PATT ERN OF CENSOHED DATA 

2 . 501 

2 . 422 

D. F . P-VAI JE 

3 O. 4 ~ 02 

3 0 . 4 El5 

. + . ... ! •• • • ! .... I .... + . ... ! .• . 0 ,1 ... . I . . . . + . . . . + .. .. + ... + . . .. + . 
14 . 43 . 71 . 100 129 157 

0 . 0 29 . 57 . 86 . 114 14 3 171 

PATTERN OF THUE HESPONSE 'l'IMES 
*1 * * * * * * 
*2 • * * * * * 
*3 * * 
*4 •• * * 
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. + .... 1 ...• ·1 •••• 1 •.•. 1 •... 1 ..•• 1 .... + .... + ... . + .... ~ ... 4 .... + . 
H . ~ .l . ' 1 . 10 0 129 157 

0 . 0 2(1. 57 . U 6 . 114 14 171 
CUMULATIVE PROl'OHT I Ot! SUHVI VING GROUP AI< : group 

C IS *3 D IS *4 

. t . . ..... t .. . I • . ... . . 1 .... • •• + . ...... r . . . .. . . t . ..... ·1 • . • •. 

1.0 +D .. .............. . . .. + 

c ... I) . 

. 80 + c ..... + 

.6 0 + D ...... . •••• + 

D. C ... 

. 40 + D . . ... C .. .. + 

D .. .. . 

. 20 + D ... . ..•• + 

C .... 

0 . 0 + D A C + 
. + ....... 1- •• • • ... + ..... . . 4 ••• •• •• ! • • ..... + ....... + ... . .. + .... . 

20 . 60 . 100 140 
0 . 0 40 . 80 . 

Ltd 

NUMBER OF INT EGf:R WORDS USE D I N PRI-:C EDI NG 

BMDP1L - LIFE TABL ES AND SU RVIVOR I,'UNCTI ONS 

Release : 7 . 0 
Site : spo461 

usarmy 

FINIS H/ 

(BMDP/DYNAMI C) 

NO MORE CONTROL LANGUAGE . 

120 

PROBLEM 2538 

Dale : 04/22/99 ,t 15:4 2 : 42 
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USAMRMC 

From: 
Sent: SecltelTlber 18, 19984:05 PM 
To: 

Subject: 

Bruce, goe I ! ,Jir 1 s .111 , IIIdybc (:: l'oup]e more to consider : 
1 . an aiLe r- iinJ"r dddre!/s by a ~;peal:er of significant s :ientific 
accompli shrll;I1L t.o give us a djlf<!rent perspective on thi Igs . Might 
have impl' c.ved LlI(' dinner in P] ymoulh to have heard a few words after 
the meal. J years oughl lo be e nough time to enlist a b g-shot 

2 . securjt y - mdY wanL to stall a dialogue early on with the experts 
to benefjl flom their wisdom Rnd knowledge so we can say we've done 
everything pnssibJe to ensure a !Jafe meeting . 

Good Point ~! - Prucc 

Subject : 
Reply Sepa laLor 

2001 PInt-bra}; meeting 
Author : Bruce Ivins at USAMRHD4 1,'1'DI':'I'RCK 
Date : 9/18/ 98 11 : 00 AM -

I talked wLth about having an anthrax mee 
on THIS side o f the ocean . (Several of the Brits made i 
asking me when WE were going Lo host one , since they hav 
past three . ) Hele are some things that came out of our 1 
discussi on : 

ing in 2001 
a point of 
done the 

ttle 

a) Eilher l-1il liamsburq or Annapolis sounds like a goo· place to 
have a meetiJl(~ . ,Good suggestions, ; 

bl Before ,lnything else, we need La get approval from 
to organi ze dnd put on such a meeting . If the Army won' 
our efforLs clnd won ' t give us any financial support , the l 
for ward . 

Lhe command 
approve of 
we can ' t go 

c) In Eng Land, the Society f or Applied Microbiology h, lped with the 
logistics of puLting on the recenl meeting . Perhaps we . hould contact 
the Ameri can Sociely for Microbiology (Meetings DepartmeJ t) to see if 
we could or should enlist their assistance in publicizin, and putting 
on the meeLing . 

dl Once a siLe is chosen, we should contact the Chamb(r of Commerce 
or the Tourisl Council of the area Lo start the ball rol . ing with 
resepcl lo a) l odgi ng and meals ; b) meeting area(s) ; c) : ocial 
function s , tOil rs, etc . 

e) We need l o start thinking aboul who to notify aboul the meeting. 
who to specifically invile (i . e . pasl participants) and \ hal the 
contenL of the meetings should be (presentation areas/th(~es and 
specific talks/posters) . We could probably get help from the Brits on 
this, since they have had considerable experience . Also \9 ' 11 need to 
round up saine corporate financial sponsorship . 

fl Since there are a number of us working on anthrax Either 
full - time or parl -Lime ; 7 L ) pel haps each 
could take a parLicular area (ASM coordination ; faciliti,s and 
function s ; scienLific program; participant list and not iJ ication ; 
corporat e sponsors hip; eLc . ) and work principally with it . We could 
have perj odic meetings when necessary and people cou ld week together 
when areas oV0rlapped . 

g) We (some of us) wouLd probably have to visit the ac.ual site at 
leasl once or lwice to make oure of the logistics of eve, ,thing (for 
example, size of meeti ng rooms , acceptability of acommodE t ions , etc . ) 

hi The theme for the meeting co ud be "ANTHRAX IN THE E~COND 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

AMRMC 

bruce. ivins@amedd.army.mil 
Thursday, January 31,20029:43 AM 
bru ce.ivins@amedd.arrny.mil 
NYTimes.com Artic le: Terrorist Strain of Anthrax Studit d 

This article (r r)Jn !~Y'J' imes . com 
has been senl 10 'yOU lly bruce . i vi i ]; ~· .. Ht!('dd . army . mil . 

/ -------------------- adverLi~;cmelll ---------- - ------------ \ 

Share the spir iL \-Jitl a gifl j rom !'l'Jlbucks . 
Our coffee brcv.'('c:i -5. \'s presso mach' r, ~' al 

specia l holido\' pr i -, " . 
http : //www . 5 La) hlJcks. 'oml shop . .sUbl" l' ('0 r} . asp?ca tegary name=$ le/Clearance&ci =2 74 
&coo kie test=l 

\--------------------------------- ------------------------/ 

Terrori st Strajn of ~nthrax Studied 

January 30, 2002 

By THE ASSOCIATF. 1l PRf:SS 

Filed at 8 : 30 ,.10 . E'J' 

WASHINGTON (AP) -- To Dr. Michael I. . Vickers , a dead cow 
lying in a remoLe pasture of a South Texas ranch in 1981 
was no different from the hund reds o r other felled cattle 
he had seen . 

Vickers, who has a private veterinar)' practice in nearby 
Falfurrias , sljced out tissue [rom the anjmal - - the liver, 
the spleen and other organs -- put Lhem into a pJastic ice 
chest and sent them by bus to a lahoratory in College 
Station, home of 'l'exas A&M . 

He was sure the ,1n mal had died o f anthrax -- t he 
blackberry color of the splee n was th e main clue -- but he 
sought confirmation from the Texas Veteri nary Medical 
Diagnostic Laboratory . 

"It was just another anthrax,' I recaJls Vic kers . "In the 
field, anthrax is .J ust anthrax . We see it just about every 
year . I , 

Vic kers had no idea that 21 years later bacteria perhaps 
descended from Lhose specimens he coU ected would be at the 
center of a bioLerrorism aLLack thilt wouJd kill five 
people , infect a dozen more and force the evacuation a nd 
sterilization of buiJdings in Florida , New York and 
Washington. 

Back in 1981, worke[~ aL the ColJcy~ SLat.ion lab received 
Vickers ' package a~d cultured speci nlens [Lorn t he organs of 
the dead cow . 1'hcy quickly confirmed that the specime ns 



were loaded wilh bactr:>rJa with the cn2racter istic 
bamboo- jointed rods ul anthrax . 
• 

Dr . Konrad EugsLer, chief of the dic'ITlOsl)c lab in 1981 , 
remembered that ltlC AtnlY had (!arl), I r0quested a fresh 
field isolate ul dllLi1rax . li e ~~did t 1-\'0 ViCi]S filled with the 
anthrax culturcB wert packaged in ice CJlld shipped to Fort 
Detrick , Md . , hc,)dlJdrters of the !\IILy ' S biological warfare 
research centel 

Eugster said ll:t' hox t )Qn~ a prepaid j ,d_'l.'l with the return 
address of Lh l' N,ll L01 ,Jl Veterjnary ~:LJvi('cs Laboratory in 
Ames , Iowa , all AF i":lllture lJep(lrt JrH I L facility . 

According to Thl' h'd:3l! ingLon Posl dr1ll Th2 New York Times , 
the specimens f l"!)/[rC';,as A&M Here ,dLGng ;'7 anthrax strains 
that were collC'c':!:d at E'oct Detrick. !;jnce t he box bore an 
Ames , Iowa , ret Urll ~cldress , researd,(l~~ called the anthrax 
isolate "Ames . " 

Five years later, 1..:".\'0 researchers a t Furl. Detrick published 
a science papel ill , .... lIich they repol t .(1 l~!e Ames strain was 
highly lethal I.-:hell tested on Labord tory animals , They also 
said the anthr ax :;Lrdin ca Ine from Jow~ , continuing the 
mistake prompt ed by lhe mailing label . 

It was a mist ake thal wou ld maLte r J i LLle until last fall , 
when investigators determined that the spores used in the 
anthrax-by-mai l ~Lt.cks in Florida, New Yor k and Washington 
were all the Ames str;J in. 

This prompted )nv(~stjgators and tho medja to start asking 
questions in Ames, [o· .. ,a . Officials at Iowa State ' s College 
of Veterinary MC'ii··ir:e , which had a collec tion of anthrax 
cultures , dug thr0J]h old files , bul found no documentation 
t hat a ny of t hei r lsolates were the Ames st rai.n , according 
to the Times . 

The true origin of the killer strai r, -- LhaL dead cow 21 
years ago in TOX.l~ -- was confirmed irl old Army documents , 
according to the Washjngton Post . 

Vickers said he w~s rIot surprised t.t'Bt the spores used in 
the deadly anthe,l;, r.it tacks came fron! Texas . 

"We have a real.ly virulent strain , " he said . "I have 
seen 30 head (of cottle) die in jusL 24 hours ." 

Vickers said that naLllral anthrax, present as spores i n t he 
mesquite and grassy prairies of south and central Texas , 
routinely kill s scores of deer annually , Most ranchers 
inoculate their cattle , but some strays s till get sick 
nearly every year, he said . Vickers recommends that 
ranchers avoid sLck and dying cattle because the bacteria 
is dangerous Lo humans . 

"I tell ranchers La piJe on mesquiLe logs and burn the 
a nimal on the spot , !' said Vickers, 'ro protect himself , t he 
vet says he disposes of insL.rumenLs, equipment and even 
clothes that have come into contacl w)th contaminated 
specimens . 

And as a final precaution , Vickers sajd he Lakes a full 
course of antibiotics after dealing WJlh an animal that has 
been killed by all!.hrax . 

"I ' ve never had dnthrax , " he said , "but I am very 
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cautious , I , 

http : //www . ny Lilll .... . -c:ll/aponlin .. /nil\.ic l.ill//IP-Anthrax- Orig in. htll ?ex~ 10134 88208 &ei~l&en~ 
22189606b7 47 91e I 

HOW TO ADVERT ] ~'I-: 

For informal je! )!, Hlvp t l Lsinq in \ -!(I(li I newsLette rs 
or ot her creal i.;.' lh" ' lli3Lrq ppOllll1 iLi t 's wLL h The 
New York Time;.~ I Jl !.Il hcb , pll!dS0 ,'{ !)ldl't l\l yson 
Racer at alysul ,j'l'lLiu:I's . cl.)In 01 v i ::;it ('Ur on line media 
kit at http : //W\·J\..J.11llinE.s.com/ddillJ •• 

For general irdotll!,I' i ~I J dbo ul NY'J'jIlJt:; . l'OI!l , write to 
help@nytimes , C( 'It\ . 

Copyright 2007. 'J'i)! \I(·w York Times C{ rq)(lIlY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bruce. iVins@amedd .army.mil 
Wednesday , January 30, 2002 3: 22 PM 
Bruce.ivins@amedd army. mil 
NYTimes.com Art icle: Geographic Gaffe Misguides An hrax Inquiry 

This article f I J'U r~('J'imes . com 
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Geographic Gat f. Hi.·5quidc!i Anthrax lnquiry 

January 30 , 2002 

By WILLIAM J. BROI\O 

The postmarks (,n . h' deadly letter~j lo(:cd with anthrax made 
clear from the S:dr" that they came from Trenton . But 
tracing the orjgill f the strdin of anthra x that kjlled 
five people last fdLJ has been a f dr murkier venture . And 
it now turns out ttl3L scient i sLs and investigators have 
been on the wron'J trai l all along . 

Federal invesU g-ltoc; have round in recen t. weeks that the 
so-called Ames st.rdlfl was f irst idenliJjed not in Ames, 
Iowa, its repule i 110me, bUl a thousand miles south, in 
Texas . The strain of t he bacteria was found on a dead cow 
near the Mexi cCln bcrder in 1981 , and the geographic gaffe 
was the resul l of a (·Jerical crror by a scientific 
researcher . 

It was of lit LJ e r;cl)!:equence until lasl October, when 
investigators d(;:Lermined Lhat t he ant hrax in the nation's 
first major biolerl'orism C.ltLack matched the "Ames strain ." 
Then the clerical error wound up lakLng the investigalion 
on several wrong lurrlS . 

Investigators Sp811L considerabl e ef f or t t ry ing to find the 
genesis of the sttilLn in Iowa, issuing a s ubpoena Lo Iowa 
State University , whjch WC.lS kn own to have a sizable library 
of anthrax samI=1(~;3. JnvesllgaLors pC'rsjs t. cd , even though 
Iowa state of tic .1 said t hey could lind no evidence of 
the Ames strain . 

The discovery c r I h·? true orig in of limes "looks like it 
gets Iowa off the Il)ok , " a senior law enforcemen t official 
said yesterday . 

1 



The criminal i rJv·~ .'.;t: L(}<Jl i 011 a L:iO [ o,:u~('cl 011 the possibility 
that the anthl d;·: lI:;~d in the dLtacl:!.; ~.:(j~; le fl o ver from the 
nation l s biowC',-:p'HI;; ! rogrilJn , v/hich \ .. I:;~; ;;hut down in 1969 . A 
scientific pa pe) ll\l~J i shcd in 2000 ~;djd l\mes anthrax was a 
strain used ill 1:1 :" 1 .yrdln . i3Ul l1(1h, \.;j til t he discovery 
that Ames e mclqvJ l!<·Ul Te:w.s in l~H] , U,wL part of Lhe 
investigation Ld !l:;() ] o:,t sl.eam . 

The discovery (! fl· <'r to!. a I :;0 s hul.:i i! (lls turbing light on 
the prevalenc(' (If t;lC vi ruLenl AIHC':! ;."\ J dill . UnLil recently , 
Ames was seen <I:; of Jr 111 thal h.Jd ur: 'I:,.' I t.ain o rig in in 
nature and wa:; I )'·I;,·d c.lWdY .i n ~evt~!,,1 ld l·oraLories aro und 
the country. lkl :11)' .... :;c i cnl l !-l[s an, ] V(ll'ri nary docLors say 
they believe ttl.! · .f\~n{"!; is common 1.!llouqhout Texas . 

This raises a po.;:; in] c publi ~ hea]:..l C(lll("(' rn and increases 
the possibili ty 'lid' lasl fail l s b j(lCll"(l"is t could ha ve 
simply dug ant I.] .1:: Jll\. o f LhC" d i. r t ill 'J' V:-:dS . 

"We isolat e a.l )1 dnlhrdx h(~re ," ."cd·J Lelve G. Gayle , 
director of L1h ·1'< :';.J~; Vel,'rin !Iy N, licel! Di a gnosLic 
Laboratory in C')ll(~W SLJt:ion . He id t.he' Ames strain now 
appeared to bl' v/L :{~Iy SCa'le((~d i ll l.dluruJ sett ings . It was 
found in a dead J("ll on a 'I'CXdS ranch jn 199 7 . 

The new history of ~mes , some o f whictl Wa!5 reported 
yesterday in Tho V!.lshi ngten Post , i~' hpj ny investigated by 
the F . B. I. al a r.,) ' .• iL), Lhe National IntelHgence Cou nc il , 
which does f eder 1 I threa t ass('ss m(~ll l s , <Jnd the Central 
Intelligence Agency . 

"This one is t.he l·r~.Jc Ames , " iI C. ] . ll. . anal yst said o f the 
Te xas germ . He a·jcj!,·::.! Lhat the anthn-,x t.hat. panicked the 
nation last f a 11 " lLJ carn(~ from Te>:iIS . " 

That history sLoc' S jn 1.a·e lQao v/r-cn Gl"cgo ry B. Knuds o n , a 
biologist wor k; n 1 lL the i\rmy ' s b; oele! ens" laboratory at 
Fort Detrick, Md ., wos seHrch ing [C) I new ~ nthrax strai ns to 
use in tests 01 ~he military ' s vacc·ine . 1n December 1980 , 
he wrote Texas A~M veterinary o ffi cials , according to 
documen ts obt airled fro m Dr . Knuds ofl . 

" Unfortunately, [ have discarded a] J my pathogeni c 
cultures, I' HOWclrd W. WhiLford repliecl jrl ,January 1981 . But 
he said warmer \..J8dlhcr would probahly bring new outbreaks . 

Indeed , in May l ·) 8 , the disease sl. ruck a herd of 900 cows 
at a ranch nedr the Mexican border . 

II This heifer if I excellen L flesh was [ourld in the morning 
unable to rise ," Michael L . Vic ker3 , a vet.e rinarian in 
Falfurrias , Tex ., wrote in his case report " By noo n she 
was dead . " 

In an intervj ew , I)r . Vickers sa id : " 'J'hj s is a very lethal 
strain of anltlra·.; we have down herp . ]l ' s nothi ng to play 
with . l Ive secn .):5 !nany as 30 head o( caLL Ie die a day 
until they ' re irloculaLed . " 

Dr . Vickers sent anl h ra x spec.imens Lo the Texas Velerinary 
Medical DiagnoslLcs Laboratory , an arm of Texas A&M . The 
Texas laboratory, remembering Dr . Kiludson ' s request , sent a 
sample along La forL Detr i ck . 

That is where th,~ rnix up begall . Th, 'l'LXcJ'::; lab sen t the iced 
specimens to ForL ile t rick wiLh a prepajd mailing label that 
Dr . Knuds on has l-:iJrefully pret,erved 1Hlong his papers . Its 
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return addr es~' ; I I t Tex,ls /\,1.1"1 at (' J J, Je Stat i o n but 
rather the Nat lU:l"i \\.:Ler~n,:.llY SCl,,'icl~· Luboratories , i n 
Ames, Iowa, a[ 1 d::-:n J i the federal i\q r .icuJL ure Departmen t 
that does di a'J!'lo.,' L l.esL:; [OJ SLdU' cilld fo reign veterina ry 
labs . 

Th e Texas labcq" j· .'HY irequenLly s(·r t ~;hj!ments to lunes 
using prelabell·d I :·:v~' w! Lh plepajd pu;;t.aeJe , In this case , 
it put on an d(!d· i lI:Ll] Ldbel Lo ll'clil(~l'l t he box to Fort 
DetrIck, wiLh t l.,~ :1 II iuna l Lll)ordt ( I Y j fl !\Jnes as the return 
address . 

The ret urn ad It, >. 

At For t Detril: L, ) j, Fnuu;;on lldd Cldt ht 1 (:d 27 anthrax 
strains . " I Cd t ! !(j :_lli::; ',\rne::; ' 5ill"( it Cilme from Ames ," he 
recalled in a1l i} ' ,~( v i c; w. 

In May 1986 , 11 i., ,j '('j ne :iLudy and t Jl( :\III(!S strain made 
t hei r public d( I"J' r r , Knudson cHId , -;1.(pll(~n F . LitLle of 
Fort Detrick I( P')'-! (J in il sc·cncp pdr(': that the hjghly 
lethal strain, \·J:l·\.~1 ;:j]ll~ci :-:ix QUI 1 :'ix vaccinaLed 
guinea pigs , I1 ,H 1 1:0:11(' lrol:1 an Iowa ce\\' . 

Biologists recycl. d the mistake . The i!:;!iU(' grew muddier in 
May 2000 when .1 .) 'l'.'nLi fi l' p()rer c1<.:inlcd incorrect ly t hat 
Ames had been u~.~d in the /\mer-ican ql:ffll \..Jcapons program 
that was shut do~n in 196 9 . 

The academic conE ~:~ion be(:ame a pub] ic dr(.lma last fall . 
After federal (:X!)'~!LS identified ttl(' !;t_rain in t he 
bioattacks as Aln,~s, r'cporters and ;nvcsLigators descended 
on the city iII Io' .. vc'l. 

Gov . Tom Vilsack o[ lowa :,ent 21rmed troore rs and Iowa 
National Guard :-;'J1. Jicrs to sa feguard JovJc1 State 
University ' s C~l'l(~ nj: anLl,rax Inier has , wtli c h were kept in 
more than 100 vi 11:i. Some news repcll~ ~aid the attack 
germs had been s:ol~n . 

Officials in the Co\Jege of V0terinary Medicine tore 
through old fjles ~:ld read cryptj_c la~e]s o n vials but 
could f ind no dO,~tjrn,:nlaLion LhaL any of their germs were 
the Ames strajl l . Th·· .. y could find nol.hjnq to suppo rt Dr . 
Knudson ' s 1986 papt;r that said Ames had originated in an 
I owa cow. 

"We figured it ha,d Lo have come Lhrough here , but we 
couldn ' t prove i': ," recalled James /\ . Rot h , an assistant 
dean . 

In early October . the college deslloyed ils anthrax 
collection afLer dn~iding thaL the germs were not worth the 
trouble of the new hjgh sccurj.Ly . In an Oct , 12 staLement , 
the college poin~cu (.l finger dL it ~ neighbor , the National 
Veterinary SeJvi~~!s I,aboratories , ~(.lyjng it "appears " to 
have s hipped LIlL: Al!lL:S strLlLn Lo r'o ! t DeLrlc k . 

But officials th'~r<; cou ld <3150 find no evidence of Ames . 
"The Army said l:lCY got iL fr om us ," recal led Tom Bunn , 
head of diagno~~L LC bacteriology thel E: . " l3uL we have no 
records of thi s bei!lg in ou r laboratory ." 

Still , most [cd,,",,] and private analysU concluded that the 
germ had arisen i.n [owa , been isolated a t Iowa State , 
shared with the' "qricult ure l~h ami [rom there shipped to 
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Fort Detri ck . 

By December I dlhl ( : 

State had des t I Oi' (j 

perhaps one 01 

werl~ S:)(~I'U l.:Jt 1 ric' 1 t dl since Iowa 
d lllhr,L< ,;uJ lljJ \'~j ciCJt.lll g Lo 1925 , 

c ,j[ Ly s:"'J lin~; I .. :,j~ 'Ll~ true Ames . 

Based on lhaL 111 ,. II'LuLio!], 13arll<ild ]l,lt,:h I\osenberg , a 
private expert j') r i( logit:,ll \'/eapo~,:' <~t the Sta te 
University of Nt",',.. ) k at l)UL'lldS(! , 'l l."l llde d i n widely 
cited Decembe! 1"IHH t t.hill. Lhl! pm-Jell I t,d lIIthrax in lhe 
attack lett er~; " 'ild'y h iJ '\~nH1dtlt 01 ,_1,( . S . bi olog i c al 
weapons progr il/1. 

(': on in!.I': vi(",," r I But in Decembc I , :1, 

documents, SO/!l( 

began to unra v( 
>:Ii PI . Knu·l.';,m ' :' i ll / 

• • j t rue /\mr·:~; Slc I :, . 

Dr . Knudson a ckn·)\/ 'd'Jl!S J.i_~; mis L. lt:l' , 
get this clar i f ~'l . 

I re view of 
i nves ligators 

'I i ng, 11 1 L ' S good to 

Officials at T O\-/1 ' L, d e co u ld !lOL d(:II'( I[Jore , Criti cs had 
widely fault ed ! 1, II iver:-;iLy for :('~'Il 'y'ng iLS anLhrax 
collection, sayi'l' ir:')JorL.JnL evidclI(,(; j I I.he aLLacks might 
ha ve gone up in 3HII) ke , 

" My life would h ]'/1 !,cen ,] 10L easi\~r j J i L was known as 
the College Slall , n . Lraill rLlt.her !.h<11. t he Ames sLrain, " 
Dr . Roth said. 

Questions linger , 1\/1 offLt~ia l o f 10\";<1 SLaLe ' s veterinary 
school has been :,':h:--,(J'naed Lo tesl' IV j 11 ea rly February 
before a federal P" JTld ju!:'y in Washi n',rUn about the 
school ' s hand lin) )f anlh~-ax Cjerms . 

But the discovery :)i the Lr ue his\.ury of l\mes has raised 
new concerns j n '\":--:': J~; , where Lhe s( i 1 ~- jrpear Lo be widely 
contaminated wit.~ 1.'lC lett1al sLrair: , Ir 1997 , a goat o n a 
Te xas ranch hund cnd:'i of mlles [rom t he (lrig inal site of the 
Ames discover y E,II: I rom <l type of andl' a;-: that Lurned out 
to be genetica11'j ; i<.nticd.L to Ames , 

Ames contamina ti')H :()uld become a ,c;cdCly Issue if would-be 
terrorists hunl f" !el h,:}! germs i:1 '!'(;;.-:as soils, experts 
say. 

Timothy W. Tobi aso n, a seJ f- ta ught: sci enList who sells 
germ- weapon cookbr)ok~: a l gun shows across the West, has 
sugges ted tha L 0 ld '~iJ t LIe l ra i Is j fl 'rexil s and Oklahoma are 
ideal places Lo ,Jiy for a l1t hrax rnjcrobes , and scientists 
say his logic is ac,,'ura l e enough Lo bE: da ngerous , 

"A lot of big Cd:"'l.tc drives or igi rwLed in this area, " said 
Dr . Vickers , the 'l'f'xas veterinarian who Iirs t isolated 
Ames . " It could :)(' qui le simple " for (.l LC 1'r oris t to acquire 
the lethal spor~ • . 

http : //www . nyLirn."" . ;orn/2002/01 /30/rwl i onal/30AMES . hlml ?ex=1013 22100&ei=1 
&en=aee4 06b3 91 Oc.]? ', 9 

HOW TO ADVERTI S I·; 

For informati on on .H lverL Lsing in (.'-m(.li! newsletters 
or other creali ',! ll','crtising Oppollunil.ies with The 
New York Times 0:1 the Web, please con t act Alyson 
Racer at alyson(d'l'lLimes . com 01: visi t our onl jne me dia 
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kit at http : //y,,'\V'·,, !,ytilles . 'om/drJin!( 

For general inu! :~:.l · :(;: .lhOlll NY ,], ji i'" . l: :n , write to 
help@nytimes . Ce'lli . 

Copyright 2001 '1"1_ >·h' ~" York Times ( ' \Jlf i 'dtl y 
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From: Ivins Bruce E 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 22, 1999 1:40 PM 
n 3 I 

Subject: 2001 Anthrax meeting 

Hi, ,,! 
We ' ve looked oyer your Fax of the proposed schedule, a d it looks good. We like the 

idea of having a light social mixer (like wine and cheese?) n Sunday evening, perhaps at 
the "boat house " (?) that we visited on the campus. We could have a banquet one evening, 
perhaps another social event on another evening (such as a tl ur of Annapolis? boat ride? 
visit to some historic site?) (The Naval Academy may be off· limits to individuals from 
some countries - we may need to check into this with them.) \e could leave one other 
evening free for people to do as they please . If we wish to (ffer tours of DC or Annapol i s 
on Thursday, June 14, perhaps we should ask people ahead of lime (when they register?) who 
wishes to go, so that we can make appropriate reservations . 

I am really not the "Organizer " of the meeting, just tt a person who was tas ked to do 
much of the interfacing with ASM on this . Here are names and ?hone numbers of persons at 
USAMRIID also working on the meeting : 

JI R - social eve day) ~!!==::!!~:. lodging-
77 - scientific program sessions -~""""dl~ 

My day number is ... S ••••• ?~ and my evening number is ...... 

We here at USAMRIID can help supply people to help answ,r quest ions from attendees . 
At the last meeting, such individuals wore yellow T-shirts, s ) that they were clearly 
visible . 

I know that we talked about box lunches for attendees . ,re breakfast and dinne r 
going to be any problem due to the number of people? I rememb, r we talked about the idea 
of using either the gymnasium or getting a large tent . 

Please let us know what we need to do to help, and thanls for all of your efforts!' 

Sincerely, 

Bruce 

!?S .•••••••••• ys, "Make sure they have good food and vine! " 



.!!!!!!~!!!!~SA~M~R~M£C _____________ . _______________ _ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ivins Bruce E 
Thursday, September 23, 19994:23 PM 
7 r 

RE: Anthrax meeting, July 2000 

..... , please remember that the meeting is for July of 2001, not 2000. 
Thanks! 

- Bruce 

-----Original Message -- -- -
from : • . , 
Sent : Thursday, September 23 , 1999 3 : 23 PM 
To : ' Ivins Bruce E . 
Subject : RE : Anthrax meeting, July 2000 

Hey, Bruce, thanks for the message . I am in San Francisco, t another meeting until 
October 5, but when I return I will start on our projects . \e should probably plan a 
meeting in mid- late October (your place?)where we ' l l discuss contracting with ASM , as well 
as program and logistics details . ASM ca n' t sign any hotel <[' vendor contracts until the 
agreement between us is finalized and signed , so the sooner t e better . THe information 
you sent me is great background , and very helpful . I ' ll cont3ct you when I come back into 
town . Looking forward to it! 

- ----Original Message----­
From : Ivins Bruce E 
To : S 31 
Sent : 9/22/99 4: 10 PM 
Subject : RE : Anthrax meeting , July 2000 

Hi, •• _r 
I just 

the contract 
Didn ' t 

got the word from 7': r . You can proce, d with your plan f or getting 
from St . John ' s and contacting hotels . 

we like that one particular hotel that was near the campus? (: forget its name . )When do we 
need to sit down and talk to you more about specifics , includJn g cost? If you have some 
kind of informal timeline and would like to share it with us ~ oon, please do . You are 
versed on putting on conferences , and we are not . We ' ve given vou some information on past 
conferences , but probably a lot more needs to be smoothed out <ith res r ect to who to 
invi te, when, how to get invitations out , etc . d .. t' ) is working on a 
te ntative conference program . She could probably email you a copy if you ' d like one , or I 
could send to you the one she emailed to me . I guess we ' ll also need to get the eating 
plans social event plans , etc . down . 

- Bruce 

--- --Original Message- -- --
From : [mailto ~ ..... ss .......... IL~) 
Sent : Friday , September 10, 1999 11 : 30 AM 
To : bruce . ivins@det . amedd . army . mil 
Subject : Anthrax meeting, July 2000 

Hi , Bruce, how are you doing? I would like to start setting up a workplan for the Anthrax 
Conference , and was wondering if it is OK with you t hat I begin by getting a contract from 
St . John ' s and contacting the hotels to find out availability f,r a block of rooms . Is 
there anything that comes to your mind that you are uneasy abou , that you would like t o 
get out of the way quickly, o r would you like me to set up a ti leline f or your review? 



From: Ivins Bruce E 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 19993:47 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Anthrax meeting, July 2000 

Importance: High 

Can you please get back to me soon on this. ..at the ASM now wants to 
proceed on this . She and those of us who went to Annapolis a e in agreement as to where 
the sessions should be held, what the primary hotel should b , and what the logistical 
arrangements in general should be . We need to get back to he soon on this, so that she 
can start moving forward on it. If there are any questions il your minds on this , perhaps 
we should have a s hort meeting (soon!) with you and those of us who went to Annapolis . 

Thanks for your attention to this . 

- Bruce 

-----Original Message-- - - -
From : [mailto :"!II!I!I! ••••••• 
Sent : fro 0 , 1999 11 : 30 AM -
To : bruce . ivins@det . amedd.army.mil 
Subject : Anthrax meeting, July 2000 

Hi, Bruce, how are you doing? I would like to start setting p a workplan 
for the Anlhrax Conference, and was wondering if it is OK wit you that I 
begin by getti ng a contract from St . John ' s and contacting th hotels to 
find out availability for a block of rooms . Is there any thin' that comes to 
your mind that you are uneasy about , that you would like to g' t out of t he 
way quickly, or would you like me to set up a timeline for YOI r review? 

Thanks for your input, I look forward to working on this with you and your 
staff . 

for Microbiology 
1325 Massachusetts Avenue NW 
Washington, D. C. 20005 
phone : ~d"~~~'" 
fax:-
7 ---, 



1IIIIIIIIIIIIII.!5=A~.M~R~M~C ___________________ . ___________________ __ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
Frida,liJanuary 21,200012:46 PM 

w' 
Subject: RE: Anthrax , mice, and CpG 

Great, ....... 
I ' ll see you then . Thanks! 
- Bruce 

--- --Origi na l Message - --- -
From : J' • 0 J J • 

Sent : Friday, January 21, 2000 10 : 36 AM 
To : 'Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID ' 
Subject : RE : Anthrax, mice , and epG 

Dear Bruce I 

[ . 
J) 

I ' m due at Ft. Detrich at 11. I ' ll come to USAMRI I D first , a1d drop off the ODN . 

Dennis 

> -----Original Message-----
> From : Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [SMTP : Bruce . lvins@DET.A1EDD.ARMY.MIL) 
> Sent : Friday , January 21 , 2000 10 : 04 AM 
> To : ' Klinman, Dennis' 
> Subject : RE : Anthrax, mice, and epG 
> 
> Hi, ..... _ 
> My first vaccinations (including epG) are on Thursday , 7 Jan. When 
> will you be coming? I have a meeting from 10-12, but I ' ll b here in 
> my office from 8-10, and I ' ll also be here afte r 1 pm. Somel ody will 
> be in my office from 10- 12. When you get to USAMRIID, eithe. the front 
> desk or t he back desk, just have the guard call my number .1IIr or ............ .. 
> number 
> and someone will be down to pick the oligos up . If yeu need 
> directions, let me know . Thanks! 
> 
> - Bruce 
> 
> 
> -----O. iginal Messag~-- --

> From :.. 1II1I~~~~~~.?~· IF. fda . gOV) 
> Sent : Thursday, January 20, 2000 4:37 PM 
> To: 'Ivins Bruce E' 
> Subject : RE: Anthrax, mice , 
> 
> 
> Dear Bruce I 
> 

and epG 

> The ODNs are tested . They worked fine , and are ready for pi :k up . I have 
> to visit Ft . Detrick on Thurdsay Jan 27 . If that ' s not too late, I could 
> drop them off to you . Otherwise, I could Fex Ex them to you or you 
> could pick them up . 
> 
> Let me know . 
> 
> .... 
> 
> > - - - - -Original Message- - - - -
> > From : Ivins Bruce E [SMTP : Bruce . lvins@DET . AMEDD . ARMY . MIL : 
> > Sent : Thursday, October 07 , 1999 8 : 40 AM 



> > To: ~""IP.~~~. fda . gov' 
> > Subject: Anthrax, mice, and CpG 
> > 
> > Hi, 
> > As you remember, in our first experiment with the micE, we got some 
> > time-to-death extension with CpG for mice challenged wit1 virulent B. 
> > anthracis spores. In the second experiment , we demonstra:ed not only 
> > time-to-death extension, but also protection from death ~ith the 
> > CpG . In this last experiment which we just concluded, we strangely 
> > got no protection at all, in terms of either survival or increased 
> > time - to - death. I 
> believe 
> > that the main problem is that the mouse is such a genera ly poor and 
> > unpredictable model for anthrax . The guinea pig is a MU 'H better 
> > model for anthrax infection/protection, and our guinea p 9 protocol 
> > for CpG has 
> been 
> > approved, so I think the next step should be (when we ge l the funds 
> > released) to go into the guinea pigs . We ' ll be able to l,ok at 
> > specific 
> as 
> > well as non-specific protection, and if we get some promjs ing 
> > results , 
> we 
> > can head into non - human primates. Hopefully we ' ll get son~ money 
> released 
> > within a few ~eeks and we can get started then . I ' ll let IOU know . 
> > I ' m sure that mice are an excellent animal model for a nunber of 
> > diseases, but anthrax isn ' t one of them . 
> > 
> > 
> > - Bruce 
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RMC 

From: Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
Sent: 
To: 
SUbject: 

Friday, January 14, 2000 10:52 AM 
. USAMRIID 

AVA Info for CDC 

Here is AVA vaccination info for CDC meeting . I am lett Lng ........ give you her data . 

1. B91-03 - 2 year monkey study with AVA - Monkeys were immun zed at 0 and 2 weeks, then 
challenged by aercso1 with the Ames strain of B. anthracis at various times . 

Time of Challenge 
8 wk 
38 wk 
100 wk 

mean LD50 
437 
203 

330 

Survivors/Tot 11 
1 )/10 

3/3 
7/8 

2 . F95-09 - Adjuvant study in monkeys - Monkeys were vaccinat d at 0 wk with AVA, then 
challenged at 6 weeks with 74 aerosol LD50 of Ames spores . 

Survi vorslTotal 
10/10 

3 . B97-0S - Vegeta:ive cell/spore challenge i n rabbits - Rabb ts were immunized with AVA 
at 0 and 4 weeks, then challenged at 10 weeks subcutaneously I ith an LD99 of either Ames 
spores or Ames encapsulated, vegetative cells . 

Challenge Survivors/Total 
Spores 8/8 
Vegetative cells 8/8 

4 . B98-03 - Challenge of rabbits with spores of highl y virulert strains - Rabbits were 
immunized at 0 and 4 weeks, then aerosol challenged at 10 wee)s with spores from one of 6 
different B. anthracis strains (the equivalent of about 1 , 000 to 2 , 000 Ames spore LDSOs) . 

Total Survivors/Total Challenged 
57/59 

One group was challenged subcutaneously wite the equivalent of 1,000 
Ames LDSOs (Zimbabwe strain) . 

Survivors/Challenged 
10/10 

5 . F99-07 - Challenge of AVA- immunized monkeys with Namibia ani Turkey spores - Monkeys 
were immunized at 0 and 4 weeks, then aerosol challenged at 10 weeks with Namibia spores 
(- 250 LDSO equivalents) or Turkey spores (-700 LDSO equivalen:s) . 

Challenge strain Survivors/Total 
Namibia 10/10 
Turkey 8/10 

6 . B96-08 - Potency stability test in guinea pigs - Guinea pig were immunized with AVA 
which had been stored for varios periods of time . Two weeks la er they were challenged 
i .m. with 1,000 Valium 1B spores . 

Storage lime 
o months 
1 . 5 months 
4 . 5 months 
12 months 
2 . 5 years 

Survi vorslTotal 
12/16 
15/16 
11/16 
8/16 
5/16 



I _USAMRMC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
Tuesday, Janua~ 11, 20002:03 PM 

SAMRIID 
RE: rabbits 

OK . Here are the data. - Bruce 

>- - ---Original Message- --- -
> From : USAMRII D 
>Sent : ~uesday, January 11 , 2000 1:24 PM 
>To : Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
>Subject : rabbits 
> 
>1 have inherited the histology for protocol 97-05 for ..... 
>Could you please let me know if these rabbits were challengEj with 
>heal-shocked or non - heat shocked spores or encapsulated or 
>nonencapsulated vegetative cells? Their numbers are : 9 , Ie , 15 , 16, 
>17 , 18 , 21 , 22 , 27 , 28, 29, and 30 . Thanks for t he info . Dan. 
>****** *********************************************** *******~************************** ** 

********* 

>Number Sex Vaccine C 1allenge 
>9 Female AVA human anthrax vaccine 2 X 10ES Ames spores 
>10 Female AVA human anthrax vaccine 
>15 Male AVA human ant hrax vaccine n 

>16 Male AVA human anthrax vaccine 
>17 Female Sterne spore vet . anthrax vaccine n. 

>18 Female Sterne spore vet. ant hrax vaccine 
>21 Male Sterne spore vet . ant hrax vaccine 
>22 Male Sterne spore vet . ant hra x vaccine 
>27 Female PA + aluminum hydroxide 
>28 Female PA + aluminum hydroxide 
>29 Male PA + aluminum hydroxide 
>30 Male PA + aluminum hydroxide 



............... U_SA_M_R.M_C _________________________________ __ 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi, 'IS"·· 

Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
w edneSday' January 05, 2000 10:34 AM 

& 
2001 International Anthrax Meeting 

As you know, International Anthra x Meetings have been h"ld in 1989 (Winchester , 
England), 1995 (Winchester, England) , a nd 1998 (Plymouth , Eng:.3nd) . We are planning 
another International Anthrax Meeting in Annapolis , Maryland, on June 10- 13, 2001 . We are 
presently contacting individuals who may wish to attend the me=ting and de l iver oral or 
poster presentations at the meeting. (We anticipate approximal.a1y 200 - 400 people will be 
at the meeting.) If you are interested in the meeti ng and wou ), d like further information, 
please let me know. Also , if you are interested in delivering .3n oral or poster 
presentation, please let me know. If there are other individui, Ls who are working in the 
field of anthrax at CDC and who may be interested in the meetjng , please pass this 
information on to them . 

Thank you, 

Bruce Ivins 

USAMRIID Bacteriology Division 
1425 Porter Street 
Frederick , MD 21702-5011 

~AX _ CZ!. 
email~.ivins@AMEDD . ARMY . MIL 



 



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID;

Subject: rPA Studies
Date: Monday, January 24, 2000 2:03:56 PM

 protocol (B00-03) covers much of what needs to be done with rPA. I think what gets
contracted out is going to depend on the space we have here, and the length of time we have to
accomplish the work. As it stands now, we can't possibly complete everything in the protocol by the end
of the year. I think we could do experiments 1, 2 and 5 this calendar year if we started now, but that's
about it. The rest of it may well have to be contracted out.

- Bruce

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE


From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Anthrax, mice, and CpG
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2000 7:48:28 AM

        I should need 2.4 mg of non-CpG oligos and 12 mg of CpG oligos at 100 micrograms per ml.
Thanks.

- Bruce

P.S. Hope you weathered the snow OK yesterday!

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2000 3:34 PM
To: 'Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Anthrax, mice, and CpG

Dear Bruce,

I recall that we re-calculated the amount of ODN needed for the guinea pig
experiments, but can't find my notes.  Could you remind me about the amount
of + and - ODN I should bring up on Thursday.  Many thanks,

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> Sent: Friday, January 21, 2000 10:04 AM
> To:   
> Subject:      RE: Anthrax, mice, and CpG
>
> Hi, 
>       My first vaccinations (including CpG) are on Thursday, 27 Jan. When
> will you be coming? I have a meeting from 10-12, but I'll be here in my
> office from 8-10, and I'll also be here after 1 pm. Somebody will be in my
> office from 10-12. When you get to USAMRIID, either the front desk or the
> back desk, just have the guard call my number 
> number
> and someone will be down to pick the oligos up. If you need
> directions, let me know. Thanks!
>
> - Bruce
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2000 4:37 PM
> To: 'Ivins Bruce E'
> Subject: RE: Anthrax, mice, and CpG
>
>
> Dear Bruce,
>
> The ODNs are tested.  They worked fine, and are ready for pick up.  I have
> to visit Ft. Detrick on     If that's not too late, I could
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> drop them off to you.  Otherwise, I could Fex Ex them to you, or you could
> pick them up.
>
> Let me know.
>
> 
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From:       Ivins Bruce E [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> > Sent:       Thursday, October 07, 1999 8:40 AM
> > To: 
> > Subject:    Anthrax, mice, and CpG
> >
> > Hi,
> >     As you remember, in our first experiment with the mice, we got some
> > time-to-death extension with CpG for mice challenged with virulent B.
> > anthracis spores. In the second experiment, we demonstrated not only
> > time-to-death extension, but also protection from death with the CpG. In
> > this last experiment which we just concluded, we strangely got no
> > protection
> > at all, in terms of either survival or increased time-to-death. I
> believe
> > that the main problem is that the mouse is such a generally poor and
> > unpredictable model for anthrax.  The guinea pig is a MUCH better model
> > for
> > anthrax infection/protection, and our guinea pig protocol for CpG has
> been
> > approved, so I think the next step should be (when we get the funds
> > released) to go into the guinea pigs. We'll be able to look at specific
> as
> > well as non-specific protection, and if we get some promising results,
> we
> > can head into non-human primates. Hopefully we'll get some money
> released
> > within a few weeks and we can get started then. I'll let you know. I'm
> > sure
> > that mice are an excellent animal model for a number of diseases, but
> > anthrax isn't one of them.
> >
> >
> > - Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Titers for B97-05 sera
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2000 11:16:10 AM

        Have the Anti-PA ELISA titers for B97-05 rabbit sera been run yet? If not, do you know about
when they might be done?

Thanks!

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Monkey protocol
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2000 9:52:39 AM

Hi, 
        I think the monkey protocol we talked about yesterday sounds good. At last, a meeting where
something concrete gets decided! Even if we did the mice, guinea pigs and rabbits, we'd still have to go
to monkeys eventually. Thus we are actually saving animals (mice, guinea pigs and rabbits) by going
straight to the primate. (If the LACUC gives us a hard time we can tell them that.)
                Is this correct for what came of the meeting with respect to the monkey passive protocol?
                        a) 4 control and and 4 experimental monkeys
                        b) On days ? and ? (-1 and +1 ??) the controls will get normal human IgG, and the
experimental animals will get anti-AVA IgG.
                        c) On day 0, the animals will get an aerosol Ames spore challenge of about 10 LD50.
                        d) Daily quantitative bacteremias will be done on all monkeys.
                        e) The monkeys will be monitored ? (3?)  times daily to determine times to death.
                        f)  Serum antibody levels will be determined daily.
               

                Whatever help I can provide, please let me know.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2000 8:29:17 PM

 I can't print the file for some reason. - Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2000 5:31 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
> << File: JB992402.xls >> Thats your data attached.  Any problems let me know.  The 2 low positve
"saline" controls were on a plate filled with negatives so I didn't see an evident problem with the
results.
>
>Have fun,

>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Wednesday, January 26, 2000 3:46 PM
>       To:     
>       Subject:        RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
>       Yes, please! Thanks, 
>
>       - Bruce
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:   
>               Sent:   Wednesday, January 26, 2000 1:52 PM
>               To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>               Subject:        RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
>               It just so happens that I am running them as I answer this.  Expect results sometime
tomorrow.  Did you want the probit titer like last time?
>
>               
>
>                       -----Original Message-----
>                       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>                       Sent:   Wednesday, January 26, 2000 11:16 AM
>                       To:     
>                       Subject:        Titers for B97-05 sera
>
>                       
>                               Have the Anti-PA ELISA titers for B97-05 rabbit sera been run yet? If not, do you
know about when they might be done?
>
>                       Thanks!
>
>                       - Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: AVA info
Date: Monday, January 24, 2000 1:15:20 PM

AVA

1. What should be done.
        a) Passive studies in mice - I would prefer that these studies be contracted out. We can provide
the challenge spores and antiserum.
                1) Mice = CBA/J females, 10 per group, about 20 g. Inject intraperitoneally on days -1, 0, 1,
2 and 3 with one of the following: rabbit anti-rPA antiserum; rabbit anti-AVA antiserum; human anti-
AVA IgG; Normal rabbit serum; normal human IgG. On day 0, challenge subcutaneously with 10LD50s
of V1B spores. Check mice 3X daily for deaths and note differences in survival as well as time to death
differences. If protection is seen, repeat experiment with 10 LD50s of Ames spores. If no protection is
seen, drop the challenge dose down to 3-5 LD50s of Vollum 1B spores. Enough animals should be
ordered to repeat experiments. Total number of animals = 400

        b) Passive studies in guinea pigs. We can do these studies in the guinea pig animal room in B3.
                1) Guinea pigs = Hartley strain, 8 males and 8 females per group, about 350 g at the time
of the experiment. Inject intraperitoneally on days -1, 0, 1, 2 and 3 with one of the following: rabbit
anti-rPA antiserum; rabbit anti-AVA antiserum; human anti-AVA IgG; Normal rabbit serum; normal
human IgG. On day 0, challenge intramuscularly with 50 LD50s (5000) of Ames spores. Check guinea
pigs 3X daily for deaths and note differences in survival as well as time to death differences. If
protection is seen, repeat experiment with 100 LD50s of Ames spores. If no protection is seen, drop the
challenge dose down to 10 LD50s of Vollum 1B spores. Enough animals should be ordered to repeat
experiments. Total number of animals = 500

        c) Passive studies in rabbits and monkeys (aerosol challenge).   and I would be willing
to work on this with f it is decided not to contract this out.

        d) For ELISAs and TNAs - mice and guinea pigs - establish serology kinetics with < 10 animals
that receive antiserum or  IgG. (Contract this out??) For rabbits and monkeys, bleed animals daily.
(Contract the tests out??)

        e) Surrogate marker for non-human primate: We can either do this, or contract out the
immunizations (and bleeds), then do the aerosol challenges here.

        c) Assays for  immunological correlates - see  for comments.

        d) Characterization of protective antibodies - see  for comments.

We can use the budget estimates that  has so masterfully worked out.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID
To:
Subject: CpG and guinea pigs
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 1999 4:00:40 PM

Hi,
        Good news - we just received funding in our supply line. We will now order the guinea pigs - it
takes about one month for the order to be processed and the animals to get here, so we can start
immunizing and injecting CpG in January. Would it be convenient to come pick up the oligos, both CpG
and non-CpG, about the first week in January (5th through the 7th)? If not, please let me know what
would be a good time. What I figure I will need are:

        1) Non-CpG oligonucleotides, 1.2 ml at 100 micrograms per 0.1 ml. (Please let me know the
sequence.)
        2) CpG oligonucleotides, 12 ml at 100 micrograms per 0.1 ml. (Again, please let me know the
sequence, so I can enter into my lab notebook.)

        I'm quite excited about the experiment. This model should be a better anthrax model than the
mouse.

Happy Holidays!

- Bruce
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From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID
To: Bruce Ivins; 

Subject: FW: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 1999 9:16:22 AM
Attachments: anthraxtemplate.doc

 and everyone else,
        Please read over the enclosed document and provide feedback.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From:

riday, November 12, 1999 5:00 PM
To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Subject: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

> Bruce, attached is a proposal for ASM to manage the Anthrax meeting.  Let
> me know what you think.  Have a great weekend.
>
>  <<anthraxtemplate.doc>>
>
> 
> Meetings Manager
> American Society for Microbiology
> phone: 
> fax: 

>
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American Society for Microbiology


Initial Proposal to Manage the 4th International Conference on Anthrax


June 10 - 13, 2001


The purpose of this document is to provide guidelines in planning and implementation through ASM’s management of the 4th International Conference on Anthrax, to be held June 10 - 13, 2001, in Annapolis, MD.  By signature below of the organizers and ASM representative, this agreement is approved in concept.  A final signed contract providing further details, as well as a budget and project outline (timeline), will additionally be required for completion by February 4, 2000.


ASM will provide management services, including but not limited to:


Site Selection


ASM will participate, with the conference organizers, in the site selection of a location for the conference, including session rooms, poster area, registration area, meal provisions, and sleeping accommodations.  All contracts for chosen space will be signed by ASM, as financial representative, and all changes to contracted space will be approved by the organizers and ASM.


Printed Materials and Publicity


ASM will coordinate the production of all marketing and meeting materials for the Conference, including but not limited to the Call for Abstracts, Preliminary Program, Conference Program and Abstracts Book.  ASM will publicize the conference on its website, www.asmusa.org, and a personalized e-mail address will be established for the conference for ease in requesting information about the conference.  It is agreed that ASM will not produce a post-conference Proceedings publication.


Invited Program


A program committee, chaired by the organizer(s), will select topics and speakers for invited sessions.  ASM will, with the organizers, determine and them implement a communication plan to provide invitations and detailed program information to the speakers.


Abstract Processing


The Conference will use ASM's web-based abstract submission system, in addition to having the capability for submitters to submit abstracts on disk, by e-mail, and by postal mail.  ASM will accept the abstracts, organize them into categories, and produce packages for review by the program committee.  After review, ASM will input disposition information into its system, and ensure that all abstract submitters are contacted regarding their disposition and additional presentation details.  


Registration


ASM will manage the pre- and on-site registration for the Conference; collect conference registration fees using standard financial procedures; prepare badges and other registration materials; coordinate press and other media activities; and coordinate and order or produce all conference signage.  Agreed-upon reports will be obtained and verified by ASM at the meeting’s end.  Registration fees will be established once the conference expenses are finalized in order to completely cover the expenses.


Housing


ASM will coordinate and contract with hotels and other providers of sleeping accommodations as required to house all Conference registrants.  Once contracts are signed, information on the hotels will be provided in conference publicity, and hotel reservation arrangements are the responsibility of the individual registrant by contacting the hotel(s) directly.   


Third Party Contractors


ASM will contract with and manage all third-party contractors, including but not limited to a decorator (poster boards and signage), audio-visual company, hotels, tour providers, and the conference venue.


Food Service


ASM will order and manage all food service at the Conference.


Conference Timeline


In consultation with conference organizers, a timeline will be agreed upon at the time the budget is finalized.  Components will be the steps to conference completion, and the products and communications expected to be prepared.  Once deadlines are finalized, only minor exceptions to these deadlines can be made upon agreement by both parties.


Conference Operating Budget


The Organizers and ASM will agree upon a budget which reflects the pricing of all components and outputs of the meeting as well as the responsibilities of ASM.  Direct costs and ASM’s management fee will be included.  ASM will adhere to this working budget, and will consult with the organizers as necessary to adjust this budget.  


In order to accept financial liability by signing vendor and facility contracts, it is agreed that a cancellation insurance policy expense will be included in the conference budget. 


Conference Revenue


All income, including registration fees and any contributions solicited by the Organizers, will go to pay conference obligations and vendors and facilities with whom ASM signed contracts on behalf of the Conference.  Any surplus revenue after satisfying all obligations will be held by ASM in a 4th International Conference on Anthrax account for transfer to the 5th International Conference on Anthrax.


Termination


This contract may be terminated by ASM if, in its sole discretion, it finds that the Conference will not be able to meet its financial obligations or agreed upon project plan.  At that point, monies from cancellation insurance will be used to reimburse ASM for its losses.   Any revenue received at the point of termination will also be kept by ASM to satisfy any financial obligations.


Agreed:


__________________________________

__________________________________________


for the American Society for Microbiology

for the 4th International Conference on Anthrax


___________________
__________________


date
date




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Guinea pig sera
Date: Friday, January 21, 2000 3:10:51 PM

        Here's what we have (I think). Keep in mind that some of the guinea pig sera is old and may have
suffered "freezer burn" (lyophilization):

Experiment      Vaccine                                         Doses                   Bleed   Numbers Location

106             AVA                                             0 wk                    6 wk    13R-24R LA

1989G.055       AVA                                             0 wk                    8 wk    21R-40R LA

1989C.047       AVA                                             0,2,4 wk                8 wk    6R-10R          B3 office
                Alhydrogel + Sterne PA (280 micrograms) 0,2,4 wk                8 wk    1R-5R           B3 office

AVA lot
testing         Lot 18 - 21 AUG 88                              0,2,4 wk                8 wk    1L-20L          ?      
                Lot 18 - Nov 88                                 "                       "       1R-20R          ?
                Lot 19 - 20 Nov 87                              "                       "       21L-40L         ?
                Lot 13 - 8 AUG 81                               "                       "       21R-40R ?
                Lot 16 - 16 FEB 85                              "                       "       41L-55L         ?
                British vaccine                                 "                       "       41R-50R ?

133             Alhydrogel + Diethanolamine rPA         0,4 wk                  10 wk   1L-20L          ?
                Alhydrogel + Ammonium acetate rPA               0.4 wk                  10 wk   1R-20R          ?
               
134             Alhydrogel + Ammonium acetate rPA               0,4 wk                  10 wk   1L-20L          ?

135             Alhydrogel + V770-NP1-R PA                      0,4 wk                  10 wk   1L-60L          ?
               
136             Alhydrogel + Ammonium acetate rPA               0,4 wk                  10 wk   1L-12L          ?

Let and me know which ones you are interested in and how many total. These are individual sera,
and we could just send tubes without pooling. Keep in mind that there may be some tubes missing.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 1999 10:10:01 AM

Hi, 
        I've forwarded your message up front. The agreement looks good to me and others. COL

needs to find out who will sign the agreement. It might not be a bad idea to have you and
some of us sit down to talk about more specifics on the meeting.

Thanks for all of your help so far. I'm certain that it will be a fine meeting. I'll get back in touch with
you when I hear more.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 1999 5:00 PM
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
Date: Monday, November 22, 1999 1:53:15 PM

Hi, 
        Thanks for you help on the HTML codes! I'm trying to set up a date for a meeting between you
and those of us working on the 2001 Anthrax meeting. The best dates for us would be December 13,
14, or 15. Other secondary possibilities include December 9, 20, or 21. If any of those dates are
particularly good or bad for you, please let me know, then we can get a firm date and time for a
meeting. Would you be able to meet up here?

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 1999 10:14 AM
To: 'Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

That's a draft, before it gets signed there are a couple of things to
discuss.  If you think it's time to get together, would you like to set a
date in December to do so?

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 1999 10:10 AM
> To:   
> Subject:      RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
>
> Hi, 
>       I've forwarded your message up front. The agreement looks good to me
> and others.  needs to find out who will sign the agreement.
> It might not be a bad idea to have you and some of us sit down to talk
> about
> more specifics on the meeting.
>
> Thanks for all of your help so far. I'm certain that it will be a fine
> meeting. I'll get back in touch with you when I hear more.
>
> - Bruce
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Friday, November 12, 1999 5:00 PM
> To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
> Subject: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
>
>
>
>
> > Bruce, attached is a proposal for ASM to manage the Anthrax meeting.
> Let
> > me know what you think.  Have a great weekend.
> >

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

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
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 1999 7:15:20 AM

Hi, 
I think the 13th is good. I'd suggest either late morning or early afternoon. That way you'd beat the
rush and we could have some lunch up here!

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 1999 2:01 PM
To: 'Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting

Any of them are fine, and I think it would be much easier to get one of me
there rather than all of you here!  Let's plan on Monday 12/13, and confirm
later for times.  Thanks, Bruce.

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> Sent: Monday, November 22, 1999 1:53 PM
> To:   
> Subject:      RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
>
> Hi, 
>       Thanks for you help on the HTML codes! I'm trying to set up a date
> for a meeting between you and those of us working on the 2001 Anthrax
> meeting. The best dates for us would be December 13, 14, or 15. Other
> secondary possibilities include December 9, 20, or 21. If any of those
> dates
> are particularly good or bad for you, please let me know, then we can get
> a
> firm date and time for a meeting. Would you be able to meet up here?
>
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
> > From:       Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
> > Sent:       Wednesday, November 17, 1999 10:10 AM
> > To: 
> > Subject:    RE: Agreement for Anthrax meeting
> >
> > Hi, 
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> >     I've forwarded your message up front. The agreement looks good to me
> > and others.  needs to find out who will sign the
> agreement.
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
Date: Friday, November 19, 1999 3:14:15 PM

You are correct,  We are going into guinea pigs next, and we most certainly will when we finally
get some funds. Right now, we don't have enough money to pay for housing the animals, much less for
purchasing them. Just as soon as they release some money for this fiscal year, we will order the
animals. I'll then contact you about getting the oligos. As I have calculated the needs should be as
follows:
        Non-CpG oligonucleotides (control) - 2.2 ml, at 100 micrograms per ml
        CpG oligonucleotides - 12 ml, at 100 micrograms per ml.

        The groups include: 1) non-CpG control; 2) CpG 6 days before challenge; 3) CpG 10 days before
challenge; 4) vaccine (2 doses - 0 and 4 weeks); 5) vaccine + CpG (2 doses - 0 and 4 weeks); 6)
vaccine (2 doses - 0 and 4 weeks), then CpG 6 days before challenge. I think that we should come up
with data which will indicate whether (in the guinea pig model), Cpg provides either antigen-specific or
non-antigen-specific enhancement of immunity to anthrax. If we get some positive results, I'll write an
animal protocol for rhesus monkeys.

Have a fine Thanksgiving,

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 1999 11:35 AM
To: 'Ivins Bruce E'
Subject: RE: Anthrax, mice, and CpG

Dear Bruce,

I'm not sure where we stand on the next anthrax experiments.  I thought we
were moving onto guinea pigs.  Are you waiting for me, or vice-versa?

        -----Original Message-----
        From:   Ivins Bruce E [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
        Sent:   Thursday, October 07, 1999 8:40 AM
        To:     
        Subject:        Anthrax, mice, and CpG

        Hi, 
                As you remember, in our first experiment with the mice, we
got some
        time-to-death extension with CpG for mice challenged with virulent
B.
        anthracis spores. In the second experiment, we demonstrated not only
        time-to-death extension, but also protection from death with the
CpG. In
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
        unpredictable model for anthrax.  The guinea pig is a MUCH better
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model for
        anthrax infection/protection, and our guinea pig protocol for CpG
has been
        approved, so I think the next step should be (when we get the funds
        released) to go into the guinea pigs. We'll be able to look at
specific as
        well as non-specific protection, and if we get some promising
results, we
        can head into non-human primates. Hopefully we'll get some money
released
        within a few weeks and we can get started then. I'll let you know.
I'm sure
        that mice are an excellent animal model for a number of diseases,
but
        anthrax isn't one of them.

        - Bruce



From: Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 1999 3:11:25 PM

Hi, 
        There are 16 guinea pigs per group, 96 animals total. Thanks for making a bit more than needed.
Please let me know when I should come and pick them up. Have a great holiday season and a Y2K filled
with joy and success (but no glitches).

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 1999 9:52 AM
To: 'Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Dear Bruce,

My apologies for the tardy response.  Things here have been hectic.  I'll be
ordering your oligos this week.  No fear, they'll be ready in early January.
How many animal do you have per group?  I was actually a bit surprised you
only need 1.2 mg of oligo.  I'll make more than that, so we can be on the
safe side.

Hope the Holiday season is a merry one.  All the best,

        -----Original Message-----
        From:   Ivins Bruce E USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
        Sent:   Tuesday, December 14, 1999 4:01 PM
        To:     
        Subject:        CpG and guinea pigs

        Hi,
                Good news - we just received funding in our supply line. We
will now
        order the guinea pigs - it takes about one month for the order to be
        processed and the animals to get here, so we can start immunizing
and
        injecting CpG in January. Would it be convenient to come pick up the
oligos,
        both CpG and non-CpG, about the first week in January (5th through
the 7th)?
        If not, please let me know what would be a good time. What I figure
I will
        need are:

                1) Non-CpG oligonucleotides, 1.2 ml at 100 micrograms per
ml.
        (Please let me know the sequence.)
                2) CpG oligonucleotides, 12 ml at 100 micrograms per ml.
(Again,
        please let me know the sequence, so I can enter into my lab
notebook.)
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                I'm quite excited about the experiment. This model should be
a
        better anthrax model than the mouse.

        Happy Holidays!

        - Bruce



 



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: Titers for B97-05 sera
Date: Friday, January 28, 2000 2:33:35 PM
Attachments: JB992402.xls

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2000 5:31 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
> Thats your data attached.  Any problems let me know.  The 2 low positve "saline" controls were on a
plate filled with negatives so I didn't see an evident problem with the results.
>
>Have fun,

>
>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, January 26, 2000 3:46 PM
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
>
>       It just so happens that I am running them as I answer this.  Expect results sometime tomorrow. 
Did you want the probit titer like last time?
>
>       
>
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
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JB992402

		RIID RABBIT SAMPLES FROM IVINS, RDX JB2402																																										CUTOFF		0.20		ANTPAG				ANTPAG

		RDXLOG		PREFIX		ORIGNO		SUFFIX		SPECIES		DATE		COUNTRY		INVEST		MASPLNO]		WELLNO		JOBNO		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		CONV		ANTPAG		Probit

		0		A		0		A		A		'YY/MM/DD		A		A		0		0		0		100		400		1600		6400		25600		102400		409600		1638400		6553600		26214400		104857600		419430400		TITER		SUM		TITER

		3947				1		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.02		<100		-0.04

		3948				2		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.01		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.02		<100		-0.05

		3949				3		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.01		<100		-0.04

		3950				4		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.01		<100		-0.04

		3951				5		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.01		-0.01		0.01		0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.02		<100		-0.02

		3952				6		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		-0.01		0.00		-0.00		-0.02		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.00		<100		-0.04

		3953				7		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.00		0.02		-0.00		-0.01		0.01		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.01		0.00		<100		0.00

		3954				8		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.01		0.01		0.00		-0.02		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.02		0.01		<100		-0.04

		3955				9		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		2.00		1.98		1.98		1.99		1.84		1.09		0.82		0.34		0.19		0.11		0.16		6553600		14.43		13647627

		3956				10		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.97		1.95		1.96		1.95		1.54		0.82		0.68		0.42		0.11		0.13		0.16		6553600		13.63		12540454

		3957				11		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.98		1.96		1.95		1.99		2.24		1.45		0.77		0.48		0.43		0.08		104857600		17.25		180955604

		3958				12		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.98		1.95		1.94		2.14		0.90		0.34		0.27		0.18		0.17		0.12		6553600		13.94		10945010

		3959				13		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		1.95		1.97		1.95		2.01		1.62		0.82		0.36		0.12		0.07		0.04		0.05		1638400		12.89		3704566

		3960				14		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/19		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.98		1.91		1.85		0.76		0.11		0.17		0.05		0.08		0.02		0.08		102400		10.94		319434

		3961				15		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.98		1.99		2.02		2.06		1.14		0.67		0.47		0.33		0.19		0.14		0.01		6553600		12.93		10824386

		3962				16		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		1.97		1.98		1.98		1.96		1.69		0.90		0.68		0.42		0.08		0.02		0.02		6553600		13.63		13036249

		3963				17		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.97		1.97		1.99		2.30		1.02		0.39		0.06		-0.03		-0.00		0.02		0.02		409600		11.62		957435

		3964				18		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.99		1.97		1.98		1.98		1.97		1.78		1.09		0.76		0.45		0.16		0.03		26214400		16.12		55300273

		3965				19		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.99		1.96		1.96		1.96		1.33		0.30		-0.03		-0.01		0.01		0.02		-0.02		409600		11.41		993915

		3966				20		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.88		1.95		1.96		1.96		1.91		2.46		1.06		0.26		0.17		0.11		0.06		0.02		1638400		13.80		3659271

		3967				21		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.98		1.97		1.94		1.97		1.84		1.47		0.63		0.52		0.26		0.08		0.04		26214400		14.65		4334116

		3968				22		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.94		1.91		2.04		2.06		0.97		0.58		0.18		0.05		0.06		0.03		0.04		409600		11.75		1056992

		3969				23		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/19		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.97		1.96		1.91		2.06		1.87		1.35		0.65		0.42		0.29		0.09		0.04		26214400		14.48		41995309

		3970				24		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.92		1.99		1.98		1.95		1.96		1.98		1.02		0.50		0.50		0.22		0.15		0.08		26214400		14.24		46945809

		3971				25		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.78		1.90		1.94		1.97		1.94		1.91		2.15		1.04		0.32		0.08		0.02		0.01		6553600		15.06		15258899

		3972				26		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.93		1.95		1.94		2.02		2.22		1.52		1.08		0.66		0.63		0.24		419430400		18.12		219843303

		3973				27		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		1.96		1.95		1.94		1.93		1.93		1.93		2.13		1.56		1.19		0.95		0.76		>419430400		20.16		353988305

		3974				28		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.97		1.97		1.95		1.93		2.36		1.32		0.73		0.24		0.22		0.15		0.17		26214400		14.94		38699191

		3975				29		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.78		1.54		1.89		1.96		1.91		1.92		1.92		1.42		0.81		0.66		0.40		0.32		419430400		15.53		196309381

		3976				30		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.95		1.90		1.91		1.96		2.38		1.94		1.21		1.35		1.34		1.23		>419430400		21.09		440615635

		3977				31		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.92		1.95		1.94		1.92		1.95		1.95		1.97		1.92		1.41		1.07		0.72		0.60		>419430400		19.31		297781145

		3978				32		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.92		1.94		1.94		1.92		1.94		1.69		0.87		0.72		0.30		0.26		0.12		104857600		15.52		155427213

		3979				33		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.06		-0.00		-0.00		0.02		-0.00		0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		-0.03		0.01		0.02		<100		0.08

		3980				34		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.00		0.01		0.03		-0.00		0.02		-0.02		-0.01		-0.00		-0.01		-0.03		-0.02		<100		-0.04

		3981				35		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.05		-0.00		-0.02		0.03		-0.10		-0.02		-0.01		-0.02		0.06		-0.00		0.02		0.00		<100		-0.02

		3982				36		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.52		0.00		0.04		0.01		-0.07		0.01		-0.08		-0.05		-0.09		-0.02		-0.02		0.00		100		0.25		285

		3983				37		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.67		0.21		0.08		0.04		0.10		0.06		-0.03		-0.02		-0.10		-0.02		0.03		0.00		400		1.02		945

		3984				38		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.02		-0.01		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.01		-0.02		0.01		0.01		-0.00		-0.02		-0.01		<100		-0.01

		3985				39		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.03		0.01		0.02		0.01		-0.01		0.01		0.03		0.02		0.00		0.01		0.02		-0.01		<100		0.15

		3986				40		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.02		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.02		0.00		-0.04		0.08		<100		0.05

		3987				41		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.91		1.96		1.94		1.96		1.69		1.12		0.79		0.59		0.39		0.28		0.10		104857600		14.61		147988116

		3988				42		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.95		1.96		1.97		1.95		2.02		1.43		0.91		0.64		0.45		0.43		0.23		419430400		15.88		160457575

		3989				43		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.94		1.95		1.91		1.97		1.59		1.00		0.33		0.27		0.19		0.16		0.09		6553600		13.30		11311762

		3990				44		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.95		1.96		1.95		2.34		1.53		0.67		0.18		0.11		0.07		0.10		0.12		409600		12.93		1182989

		3991				45		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.79		1.88		1.94		1.95		1.96		1.42		0.91		0.36		0.17		0.14		0.09		0.07		1638400		12.69		3883265

		3992				46		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.95		1.95		1.95		1.92		1.56		0.62		0.42		0.12		0.13		0.15		-0.03		1638400		12.71		3505059

		3993				47		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.94		1.95		1.94		1.94		1.81		1.13		0.70		0.43		0.38		0.28		0.05		104857600		14.51		138132460

		3994				48		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.95		1.95		1.96		1.95		2.03		1.41		0.78		0.72		0.38		0.35		0.04		104857600		15.47		154788085

		3995				49		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.97		1.97		1.97		2.01		2.36		1.82		0.91		0.61		0.31		0.26		0.10		0.17		26214400		14.44		36683814

		3996				50		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		2.00		1.99		1.97		1.99		2.38		1.58		0.48		0.29		0.10		0.10		-0.04		0.03		1638400		12.86		3121918

		3997				51		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		2.00		1.97		1.99		2.00		2.05		1.10		0.44		0.40		0.22		0.13		0.10		26214400		14.38		37773205

		3998				52		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		2.00		1.97		1.97		1.35		1.01		0.28		0.06		0.07		0.04		0.05		0.04		409600		10.81		920429

		3999				53		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.99		1.99		1.97		1.98		1.68		0.54		0.52		0.12		0.06		0.05		0.01		0.09		409600		11.01		887959

		4000				54		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		2.00		1.97		1.94		1.74		0.94		0.40		0.21		0.06		0.12		0.15		0.07		1638400		11.57		2813760

		4001				55		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.97		1.97		2.04		1.03		0.82		0.47		0.25		0.17		0.02		0.03		6553600		12.72		10473964

		4002				56		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.98		1.96		1.97		1.30		0.84		0.47		0.30		0.23		0.03		0.01		0.05		6553600		11.09		8930956

		4003				57		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.99		1.98		1.98		1.98		1.97		1.66		1.03		0.71		0.20		0.03		0.03		26214400		15.52		49609701

		4004				58		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.96		1.97		1.97		1.96		2.24		1.61		1.16		0.73		0.59		0.26		0.14		104857600		16.56		170404096

		4005				59		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.99		1.99		1.98		1.97		2.01		2.37		1.92		1.34		0.70		0.52		0.44		0.33		419430400		17.55		171126736

		4006				60		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.98		1.95		1.96		1.98		1.96		1.89		1.12		0.92		0.56		0.43		0.35		419430400		17.03		184994079

		4007				61		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.92		1.95		1.91		1.95		1.97		2.39		2.11		0.91		0.50		0.41		0.31		0.13		104857600		16.48		146843765

		4008				62		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.97		1.95		1.97		1.94		1.97		2.02		1.58		1.11		0.84		0.83		0.74		0.62		>419430400		17.53		206186925

		4009				63		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.80		1.83		1.98		1.97		1.96		1.97		2.45		2.00		1.32		0.95		0.81		0.73		>419430400		19.76		256996570

		4010				64		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.97		1.98		1.95		1.97		1.97		1.97		1.77		1.41		1.06		0.88		0.30		419430400		19.14		309078727

		4011				65		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		2.00		2.11		1.32		0.45		0.35		0.18		0.06		0.09		0.03		0.03		409600		10.55		792406

		4012				66		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.98		1.97		1.98		1.90		0.84		0.47		0.24		0.11		0.09		0.12		0.03		1638400		11.69		2830655

		4013				67		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.97		2.20		1.37		0.44		0.12		0.02		0.01		0.10		0.00		0.00		102400		10.17		266266

		4014				68		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.97		1.97		2.24		1.27		0.60		0.10		0.03		0.02		0.08		0.02		0.02		102400		10.25		276035

		4015				69		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.98		1.98		2.36		1.16		0.75		0.41		0.12		0.05		0.06		0.02		1638400		12.82		3324374

		4016				70		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.04		1.69		1.94		1.96		2.00		0.88		0.37		0.15		0.13		0.03		0.03		0.06		409600		10.29		960178

		4017				71		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.97		1.97		1.57		0.59		0.27		0.17		0.07		0.03		0.03		0.01		409600		10.59		834735

		4018				72		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.97		1.97		1.94		1.97		1.93		1.97		1.78		1.41		0.65		0.27		0.04		104857600		17.84		212609153

		4019				73		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.78		1.95		1.97		1.98		1.97		1.06		0.50		0.31		0.23		0.14		0.00		0.02		6553600		11.91		9380064

		4020				74		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.97		1.96		1.68		0.68		0.24		0.08		0.00		0.01		0.03		-0.00		0.02		102400		8.57		212711

		4021				75		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.80		1.97		1.98		1.95		1.98		1.96		1.61		1.15		0.97		0.78		0.42		0.17		104857600		16.71		205354474

		4022				76		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.92		1.96		1.96		1.96		1.97		1.28		0.71		1.14		0.67		0.48		0.34		419430400		16.35		214668065







From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: s Contract
Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2000 3:47:44 PM

Hi, 
        I think I told you that when contract is up (I believe it's up sometime between the
12th and the 15th of July) I would like to get  a 10% raise. Can you tell me what I need to do in
order to get the raise? How much more money do I need to add to the contract? (I think 
present contract cost us $34,720.00.) What do I need to do at this end to get he raise besides
adding more money? Do I need to change the contract to get more money taken out each pay period?
        If we could talk about this to get it straightened out, I would appreciate it.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: CRM Contract with 
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2000 9:06:57 AM

Hi, 
        This correspondence is in reference to  my contract technician since 15 July, 1999,
with Clinical research Management, Delivery Order 0004, DAMD 17-98-D-0026.

        Since began working with us last year has gained valuable experience in my
laborataory and is currently performing quite well as a technician. We wish to compensate 
for  abilities in the lab and make certain that we retain , since the job  holds requires
vaccination against a number of diseases, and the vaccination process takes several months to
accomplish. Thus, we wish to raise salary by 10%. This would also bring  salary up closer to that
which is being made by individuals holding similar positions at other nearby research facilities.
        I talked with  at Clinical Research Management ) this morning, and 
asked me to "get the ball rolling" on this by contacting you. Whatever else I need to do on this please
let me know.  said that you would contact  on the matter.

        Thanks,  for your help.

- Bruce Ivins
  USAMRIID Bacteriology Division
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: VERY HOT ITEM FROM MG PARKER: FW: Topics of possible assistance
Date: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 3:15:53 PM
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Private

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 1:04 PM
To: ; 

 Ivins,
Bruce E Dr USAMRIID;

Subject: VERY HOT ITEM FROM MG PARKER: FW: Topics of possible assistance
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Private

I just received a call from MG Parker regarding this action and the need for a very rapid response to the
requests that are enunciated by  from BioPort.  I will have a follow on message to suggest that
we get as many of us together before COB today and strategize this.  Others are welcome to attend.  I
will hold it in  office.  Right now I have a briefing to do.

Please call  to indicate if you will be available around 1600 hrs today .

-----Original Message-----
From: Parker, John S MG USAMRMC
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 12:49 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Topics of possible assistance
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Private

 need this worked ASAP.  John

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2000 9:02 PM
To: 'Parker, John S MG USAMRMC'; 
Cc:

Subject: RE: Topics of possible assistance

O.K.  Will stand by for further word.

-----Original Message-----
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From:   Parker, John S MG USAMRMC 
Sent:   Tuesday, February 01, 2000 7:45 PM
To:     
Cc:    

Subject:        RE: Topics of possible assistance

 I will get back to you. I am staffing these possibilities with my
laboratories.  John

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2000 10:23 AM
To: john.parker
Cc: 
Subject: Topics of possible assistance

MG Parker,

When you visited BioPort recently, you asked that I outline areas where your
Command could assist in the furtherance of the AVA Biologics License
Application (BLA) approval process and the resolution of issues with doses
in inventory made previous to the renovation.
We received a complete Response Letter from FDA on December 29, 1999, have
completely reviewed the letter and developed a work plan to address issues
raised in the letter.  From these activities I have generated the following
list of possible participation and facilitation.

1.      Evaluation of the final product:
a.      Develop and qualify assay to identify the presence of bio-active LF,
if
any;
b.      Serve as a site for inter-laboratory comparison of the present
guinea pig
potency test;
c.      Develop methods for quantitative elution of antigens from aluminum
hydroxide adjuvant and characterization of the eluted antigens;
d.      More fully develop and validate a surrogate animal model of efficacy
and
evaluate new lots and lots in inventory with that model.
2.      Validate and transfer to BioPort the Elisa assays for PA, LF and EF
antigens.
3.      Serve as subject matter experts, providing technical, consultative
advice
on:
a.      Process stream (intermediate fractions) characterization;
b.      Final product characterization;
c.      Method development and validation of  characterization methods;
d.      Specifically, utilization and interpretation of SDS-PAGE and Western
Blot
evaluations of process streams.
4.      Prepare, characterize and qualify reagents to be utilized in
evaluation
of the AVA manufacturing process and final AVA product.
5.      Develop and qualify an AVA reference vaccine.
6.      Develop and validate a n alternative potency test that is more
reproducible and correlative of results found with the rabbit and primate
vaccination /challenge studies.
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Parts of items 1-4 can have a positive impact on the BLA approval process.
Items 5 and 6 are probably future activities.  There are also areas of
infrastructure support that could be considered such as assistance in
corporate safety programming, regulatory affairs and improved coordination
of adverse event investigation, documentation and compliance.
Perhaps our respective staffs could meet soon to determine areas where
assistance would be provided and to develop joint objectives and work plans
in the selected areas.



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: VERY HOT ITEM FROM MG PARKER: FW: Topics of possible assistance
Date: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 2:37:59 PM
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Private

Hi, 
        I told you that General Parker wants us to solve Bio-Port's problems with AVA. Below is the list.
UGH!! We are having a meeting today starting at 4 pm in the Commander's office. Oh, well, maybe
they'll order pizza if the meeting goes on for awhile.  :)

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
Subject: FW: Rabbit animal protocol-potency test and meeting
Date: Friday, February 11, 2000 9:17:06 AM
Attachments: Rabbit protocol-rPA potency01.doc

        Here is  animal protocol for potency testing/efficacy testing and finding a surrogate
marker of immunity. Please let us know after you read this what would be a good time to meet on it.

Thanks.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Thursday, January 06, 2000 2:03 PM
>To:    Ivins Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

>Subject:       Rabbit animal protocol-potency test
>
>
>
>
>Attached is the final version of the animal protocol
>for the potency assay & efficacy study of rPA.
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PROTOCOL NUMBER: 


PROTOCOL TITLE: Selection between two recombinant PA preparations for development of a potency assay and a correlate of immunity in rabbits.


PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR\DIVISION: Stephen F. Little, Bacteriology Division.


CO-INVESTIGATORS\DIVISIONS: Bruce E. Ivins, Ph.D., Patricia Fellows, M.S., USAMRIID Bacteriology Division, Louise Pitt, Ph.D., USAMRIID Toxinology Division, COL Arthur Friedlander, M.D., Senior Military Science Advisor, USAMRIID.


I.  NON-TECHNICAL SYNOPSIS: The current human anthrax vaccine licensed in the U.S. (Anthrax Vaccine, Adsorbed, AVA), is prepared from cultures of the V770-NP1-R strain of Bacillus anthracis.  The major immunogen present in this vaccine is protective antigen (PA), a component of the lethal and edema exotoxins.  Vaccines prepared using only PA combined with various adjuvants have been shown to be effacious in protecting laboratory animals from infection with Bacillus anthracis.  A recombinant product (recombinant PA; rPA) will provide the best reagent for vaccine preparations based upon PA.  We propose here to assess the potency and efficacy of a rPA vaccine preparation combined with Rehydragel in rabbits challenged by the aerosol route with spores of the Ames strain of B. anthracis.  In addition, serum samples will be tested by ELISA and toxin neutralization assay (TNA) to monitor the immune response to immunization and correlate with survival.


II.  BACKGROUND:


A.  The current U.S. human anthrax vaccine, AVA (Anthrax Vaccine Adsorbed), consists of aluminum hydroxide-adsorbed, supernatant material, primarily PA, from fermentor cultures of a toxinogenic, nonencapsulated strain of B. anthracis, V770-NP1-R.  In humans, the regimen for immunization with AVA calls for a series of six doses within 18 months, followed by yearly boosters.  The primary immunogen in AVA has been shown to be PA, the common component of the two exotoxins.  Two drawbacks of the AVA vaccine is that the amount of PA in the vaccine varies from lot to lot and, at this time, it is difficult to quantitate how much PA is in each lot of vaccine.  Scientists at USAMRIID developed the (Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 recombinant strain in which recombinant PA (rPA) is expressed in B. anthracis.  The MARP facility at NCI-FCRDC has purified rPA from (Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 under GLP guidelines. Avant Immunotherapeutics, Inc., Needham, Mass., has expressed rPA in E. coli.  Studies are aimed toward comparing the recombinant proteins by testing their biological activity, measuring their physical characteristics, and determining their potency in rabbits challenged by the aerosol route.  The selected rPA vaccine will be tested for potency and the sera used in an in vitro assay used to develop a correlate of immunity in the rabbit.



The potency assay for AVA is performed by the injection of a single dose of each vaccine lot into guinea pigs which are challenged 2 weeks later with Vollum 1b by the intradermal route of injection.  Release criteria are based upon survival after parenteral challenge.  In a similar manner, we propose an exploratory procedure to develop a potency assay using rPA vaccine in rabbits.  The protective efficacy of a single dose of rPA vaccine has not been determined in rabbits.  A single injection of the rPA vaccine preparation will be administered to rabbits and survival will be determined against a lethal aerosol challenge.  Based upon the survival data of the potency assay, we will formulate a release criteria for rabbits injected with a single dose of rPA vaccine.  In this manner, we will be able to compare different rPA vaccine formulations by measuring differences in their survival rates or 50% protective dose.  We will also test the serum for antibodies to PA by ELISA and for the ability to neutralize lethal toxin cytotoxicity in vitro (toxin neutralization assay) to determine if a correlate can be established between the in vitro assay and survival.



We have shown that two injections of AVA provide complete protection of rabbits against a lethal challenge and that the ELISA data correlates with protection.  For the protection study (vaccine efficacy), we propose to inject rabbits with two doses of a rPA vaccine preparation, determine survival against a lethal aerosol challenge, and determine if a correlate of immunity can be measured using the ELISA and toxin neutralization assay.  The protective efficacy of two doses of rPA vaccine has not been determined in rabbits.


B. Literature Search: 


1. Literature Sources Searched: Medline, Biosis, Federal Research in Progress, and DTIC.


2. Date and Number of Search, and Years Covered by Search: Searches, including the DTIC search were completed on 23 August 1999.  Search number 3HI40I.  Years covered; 1966-1999.


3. Key Words of Search: anthrax, protective antigen (PA), vaccines, primates, and rabbits.


4. Results of Search: The work being planned in these experiments is not a duplication of effort (according to a review by the PI of the literature searched.)  The rabbit is an appropriate animal model, since it more closely resembles the nonhuman primate in anthrax vaccination studies than does the guinea pig.  A report of work performed at USAMRIID suggested that the quantitative IgG ELISA or toxin neutralization titer may serve as a surrogate marker for efficacy of the AVA vaccine in rabbits.


III.
OBJECTIVE\HYPOTHESIS: The first objective of this research is to determine in the rabbit aerosol challenge model the potency of two recombinant PA proteins when combined with Rehydragel adjuvant.  The hypothesis is that there will be no difference in the potency of the two recombinant PA proteins.  A second objective of the research is to determine the efficacy of the rPA vaccine and to evaluate the serological response to immunization by ELISA and toxin neutralization assay (TNA) to confirm the correlate of immunity in the rabbit.


IV.
MILITARY RELEVANCE: The potential use of B. anthracis as a biological threat agent has been recognized for many years.  Furthermore, anthrax is endemic in many regions of the world.  Military personnel in such areas also could be subjected to anthrax infection by natural mechanisms.  A vaccine based upon a recombinant product may provide more specific protection.


V.
MATERIALS AND METHODS:


A.  Experimental Design and General Procedures:


This animal protocol has three major objectives.  The first is to select a rPA expressed either by B. anthracis ((Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 or E. coli based upon results of an in vivo potency assay.  Based upon the survival of the animals immunized with the rPA vaccines (differences in survival rate or 50% protective dose), we will select the rPA preparation that will be used in further studies.  The second major objective of this protocol is to use the rPA chosen in the first experiment as a vaccine to generate data to support a release criteria based upon survival data from a potency assay.  Survival data generated will be obtained by a single injection, in vivo potency assay.  The doses of vaccine selected will take into account the survival rate and the dose of vaccine that resulted in 50% survival from the first experiment.  Doses of vaccine will be selected to ensure that complete protection (>90%) and minimal protection (<10%) will be observed.  In addition, serum will be collected from the animals and tested for the presence of PA antibodies by ELISA and the ability to neutralize lethal toxin cytotoxicity in vitro.  The final objective will be to generate data from an vaccine efficacy study to support the use of an in vitro assay (ELISA or toxin neutralization assay) to predict survival of animals injected with two doses of the rPA vaccine against a lethal aerosol challenge.  This effort will support prior research suggesting that the anti-PA ELISA titer is a predictor of survival of rabbits that have been immunized with AVA.


Part 620 of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations describes the requirements for the anthrax vaccine potency test, which is a guinea pig protection assay.  Every lot of AVA must be tested by the manufacturer for conformance to applicable product standards.  For experiments 2 through 4 (see below), we propose to determine the potency of a rPA vaccine in a rabbit aerosol protection model which we feel may be a better model than the guinea pig protection assay.  We thus hope to provide a means by which the quality of the rPA vaccine product can be determined.  In addition, we will attempt to correlate protection (potency) with an in vitro assay (ELISA or toxin neutralization).  For experiments 5 and 6, we want to determine the efficacy of the rPA vaccine and compare these results with those obtained using AVA which we previously conducted under our test conditions (aerosol rabbit model).  Efficacy studies are aimed at attaining maximum protection by the vaccine under study.  Two immunizations will provide near maximal antibody response.  We also want to examine if the ELISA (and maybe toxin neutralization assay) correlates with protection, as with the AVA rabbit study.  We then can determine if a correlation exists between the potency assay and efficacy study in the rabbit aerosol model.  Thus, these experiments are aimed at developing a potency assay (in vivo and/or in vitro) for a new rPA vaccine and determining the efficacy of the rPA vaccine in a rabbit aerosol model.


The variability of the aerosol route of challenge and the necessity to conduct the challenge of more than 50-60 rabbits over two days for each experiment necessitates the use of numbers of animals in the control groups that are similar to the test groups.  An attempt will be made to reduce the number of control animals per experiment.  After each experiment, the data will be analyzed by the Statistician.  When the Statistician informs us that the consistency of the control group data will allow us to reduce the number of animals in the control groups, the animals in the control groups will then be determined by the Statistician and adjusted accordingly.  The change will then be noted and the LACUC will be notified of the number of animals in the pain categories at the end of the study if the number is different than what was initially reported in the protocol.


Both male and female rabbits are requested in order to eliminate any bias effect of or differences between the sex on the immune response that might skew the results.  In prior studies with guinea pigs, there was a suggestion that females might be better protected against AVA.  In the recent human anti-AVA approved study, slight differences were noted in some responses between male and female.


Experiment #1: Comparison of the potency of rPA from B. anthracis (Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 (prepared at the MARP facility at NCI-FCRF) or E. coli (prepared by Avant Immunotherapeutics).


New Zealand White rabbits, male and female, will be immunized with rPA isolated from either (Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 or E. coli, at either 25 µg, 5 µg, 1 µg, 0.2 µg, or 0.08 µg protein combined with Rehydragel (0.5 mg aluminum per 0.5 ml dose) by the intramuscular (i.m.) route of injection at 0 week.  At 4 weeks, the rabbits will be challenged by aerosol with an inhaled dose of 800 LD50 heat-shocked spores from the Ames B. anthracis strain (approximately 8 X 107 spores).  Each group will consist of 10 rabbits, 5 male and 5 female.  A challenge control group of 10 rabbits will receive PBS.  Survival over a 21-day period will be noted.  Rabbits will be bled for serum at 0 (prebleed), 1, 2, 3, and 4 weeks (0, 7, 14, 21, and 28 days) post immunization.  No more than 2.5% of total blood volume (ca. 3 ml for a 2.5 kg rabbit) will be removed per animal within a 7 day period.  The animal’s hematocrit will be monitored and if it drops below the normal range value the volume of blood withdrawn will be decreased until the hematocrit returns to normal values.  The serum will be used to test for anti-PA IgG and IgM antibodies and measure TNA titers.  Only the most efficacious recombinant vaccine will be used in later experiments.  Three weeks after challenge (21 days post challenge) all survivors will be euthanized by injection of Euthasol.  Total number of rabbits: 110


Experiment #2:  Potency assay and determination of an in vitro correlate with survival in rabbits receiving only 1 immunization of rPA.


New Zealand White rabbits, male and female, will be immunized with rPA isolated from either B. anthracis (Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 or E. coli as determined from Experiment #1.  If differences in survival rate or 50% protective dose are not evident, selection of the rPA product will be made arbitrarily, possibly based upon financial aspects of production or upon physical characterization of the rPA itself.  Rabbits will be immunized once with one of 5 dose levels of rPA as determined from Experiment #1 combined with Rehydragel (0.5 gm aluminum per 0.5 ml dose) by the i.m. route of injection at 0 weeks.  The doses of vaccine selected will take into account the survival rate and the dose of vaccine that resulted in 50% survival.  Doses of vaccine will be selected to ensure that complete protection (>90%) and minimal protection (<10%) will be observed.  At 4 weeks, the rabbits will be challenged by aerosol with an inhaled dose of 800 LD50 heat-shocked spores from the Ames B. anthracis strain (approximately 8 X 107 spores).  Each group will consist of 16 rabbits, 8 male and 8 female.  A challenge control group of 10 rabbits will receive PBS.  Survival over a 21-day period will be noted.  Rabbits will be bled for serum at 2 and 3 weeks.  No more than 7.5% of blood will be removed per week.  The serum will be used to test for anti-PA IgG and IgM antibodies and measure TNA titers.  On day 21, all survivors will be euthanized by injection of Euthasol.  Total number of rabbits: 90


Experiment #3:  Confirmation of Experiment #2 for verification of in vitro correlate measurements.  Total number of rabbits: 90


Experiment #4:  Reproducibility of in vitro correlate findings.


Experiments # 2 & #3 will be repeated using vaccine dose levels determined from Experiments #2 & #3 up to 10 times (possibly less) depending on the statistical evaluation of Experiments #2 & #3.  Four (4) dose levels will be tested in groups of 10 rabbits, 5 female and 5 male. Only one control group (PBS) of 10 rabbits will be tested per challenge.  The doses of vaccine selected will take into account the survival rate and the dose of vaccine that resulted in 50% survival from the previous experiments.  Doses of vaccine will be selected to ensure that complete protection (>90%) and minimal protection (<10%) will be observed.  Total number of rabbits: 500


Experiment #5:  rPA vaccine efficacy study and development of an in vitro correlate with two (2) doses of rPA vaccine.


Rabbits, male and female, will be immunized with rPA isolated from either (Sterne-1(pPA102)CR4 or E. coli, determined from Experiment #1, at either 10 µg, 2 µg, 0.4 µg, 0.08 µg, or 0.016 µg protein combined with Rehydragel (0.5 mg aluminum per 0.5 ml dose) by the i.m. route of injection at 0 week and 4 weeks.  At 10 weeks, the rabbits will be challenged by aerosol with an inhaled dose of 800 LD50 heat-shocked spores from the Ames B. anthracis strain (approximately 8 X 107 spores).  Each group will consist of 16 rabbits, 8 male and 8 female.  A challenge control group of 10 rabbits will receive PBS.  Survival over a 21-day period will be noted.  Rabbits will be bled for serum at 0 (prebleed), 2, 6, and 10 weeks.  No more than 7.5% of total blood volume will be removed per week.  The serum will be used to test for anti-PA IgG and IgM antibodies and measure TNA titers.  On day 21, all survivors will be euthanized by injection of Euthasol.  Total number of rabbits: 90


Experiment #6:  Confirmation of Experiment #5.  The doses of vaccine selected will take into account the survival rate and the dose of vaccine that resulted in 50% survival from the previous experiment.  Doses of vaccine will be selected to ensure that complete protection (>90%) and minimal protection (<10%) will be observed.  Total number of rabbits: 90.


Summary Table of Proposed Experiments


Experiment & Objective

Experimental Design

Number of Rabbits



#1: Potency assay to select rPA; B. anthracis or E. coli




5 vaccine dose levels;


10 per group

110



#2: Potency assay and determination of an in vitro correlate against a single dose of rPA




5 vaccine dose levels;


16 per group

90



#3: confirmation of #2

5 vaccine dose levels;


16 per group




90



#4: Reiterations for statistical evaluation

4 vaccine dose levels;


10 per group;


up to 10 reiterations




500



#5: rPA vaccine efficacy study and determination of an in vitro correlate using two dose rPA vaccine




5 vaccine dose levels;


16 per group

90



#6:Confirmation of #5

5 vaccine dose levels;


16 per group

90



B.  Laboratory Animals Required and Justification: 


1.  Non-animal Alternatives Considered: To date, there are no non-animal models for testing the potency of an anthrax vaccine.  Only in living, whole animals can the interaction of all the functioning components of the immune system be examined. Therefore it is necessary to perform these anthrax vaccine potency studies in an animal model in order to develop an in vitro correlate.


2.  Animal Model and Species Justification:   The rabbit was chosen because it is lower on the phylogenetic scale than nonhuman primates and is an appropriate model of the human disease.  The rabbit is sensitive to B. anthracis infection and, unlike mice or guinea pigs, can be completely protected by vaccination with only two doses of AVA against challenge from the Ames strain of B. anthracis. 


3.  Laboratory Animals:


a. Genus & Species: Rabbit; Oryctolagus cuniculus 


b. Strain/Stock: New Zealand White


c. Source/Vendor: Charles River Laboratory


d. Age: Approximately 3 to 4 months old 


e. Weight: 2.5 - 3.5 kg 


f. Sex: 50% male and 50% female in each group


g. Special Considerations: SPF rabbits 


h. Other: None


4.  Total Number of Animals Required: 970


a. Justification for the Number of Animals Required: The number of animals chosen for the experimental groups is based on statistical determinations of acceptable numbers of animals and the maximum number of animals that can be safely exposed to the aerosol generator for challenge.  (See Data Analysis section.) 


5.  Refinement, Reduction, Replacement: 


a.  Refinement:  Moribund animals will be euthanized to prevent unnecessary pain or distress.  These experimental results are part of an effort to replace in vivo vaccine efficacy tests with an in vitro correlate of immunity.


b.  Reduction:  A biostatistician has reviewed this protocol to ensure that the minimum number of animals will be used to meet the scientific objectives. (See Data Analysis.) 



c.  Replacement: The use of rabbits in anthrax vaccination studies reduces the number of nonhuman primates which would otherwise have to be used in these potency studies.  The rabbit is phylogenetically the lowest, well-characterized model to be completely protected by AVA against B. anthracis spore challenge 


C.  Technical Methods:  


1.  Pain:  The following numbers represent the numbers of animals expected to be in the no pain or pain categories as a result of anthrax spore challenge during the  studies.  


a. Pain category:  (USDA Form 18-13)


(1)  No Pain ____410__________  (42.3%) 


(2)  Alleviated Pain or Distress______________  (0%)


(3)  Unalleviated Pain or Distress ____560___  (57.7%)


Actual numbers in each category will be reported to the LACUC at the end of the study if they differ from these numbers. 


b.  Pain Alleviation: 


    (1)  Anesthesia/Analgesia/Tranquilization: Prior to euthanasia of survivors by administration of Euthasol, rabbits will be anesthetized using a 1:1 (v:v) mixture of ketamine (100 mg/ml) and xylazine (20 mg/ml) at a dose of 0.3 to 0.8 ml/kg body weight (SOP AC-11-12). The ketamine and xylazine mixture will be administered i.m. in a caudal thigh muscle (SOP AC-09-10). Anesthetic agents will be administered using a 22 to 25 gauge, 1/2 to 1 inch needle on a 1 to 5 cc syringe. Animals that become moribund following challenge will be anaesthetized as above with ketamine and xylazine prior to euthanasia.


 
    (2)  Paralytics: NA


c.  Alternatives to Painful Procedures: None. The animals being exposed to anthrax will potentially be in pain or distress due to the disease process.


    (1)  Sources Searched: Medline and Agricola.


    (2)  Date of Search (Years Covered by Search): Medline (1966-1999) and Agricola (1970-1999) searches completed on 23 August 1999.


    (3)  Key Words of Search: anthrax , vaccines, protective antigen, pain or alternatives or welfare or vitro or reduction, or, replacement.


    (4)  Results of Search  The PI determined that the search did not reveal any alternatives to the painful procedures.  There is no known in vitro replacement test (surrogate marker) yet for the human anthrax vaccine or a PA based vaccine against anthrax.


d.  Painful Procedure Justification: The rabbits will not be given tranquilizers or analgesics after challenge because they could modify the effectiveness of the rPA vaccine, the clinical expression of the disease, or they could cause CNS-related signs and symptoms.  For example, opiates are reported to be associated with histamine release, and they may cause CNS side effects.  Glucocorticoids have an effect on virtually every system in the body, including the CNS and immune systems.  At high doses they can alter the immune system and mask clinical signs of infection.  Non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs interfere with the inflammatory reaction and may also result in neurologic toxicity as an adverse effect.  Animals that become moribund will be euthanized.  If serum from surviving rabbits are requested by investigators of other Divisions, rabbits will be exsanguinated and the number will be included in the unalleviated pain and distress category on this protocol.  A USAMRIID Veterinary Medicine Division veterinarian has been consulted with respect to the procedures described above.  There will be a conscious effort by the investigators and animal care staff to provide as much additional consideration for the comfort and well-being of the animals as is consistent with the scientific integrity of the study.  



The number of animals in the pain category was determined arbitrarily.  For each experiment, the highest dose of vaccine tested will be selected to ensure at least 90% survival of challenged animals.  Subsequent doses of the vaccine will be selected to allow titration of the vaccine protective effect.  For each arbitrary dose of vaccine (see text for estimated doses of vaccine that will be tested) for each experiment, the following table estimates the number and percent of non-survivors.


Table 2.  Estimated number and percent of non-survivors for rabbits injected with various test vaccine doses


Vaccine dose

Survivors

Non-survivors

Percent


Non-survivors



1

9

1

10



2

7

3

30



3

5

5

50



4

3

7

70



5

1

9

90



2.  Prolonged Restraint: NA


3.  Surgery: NA


4.  Animal Manipulations:  


a.  Injections: For vaccination, animals will receive 0.5 ml of rPA+Rehydragel or PBS.  The rPA+Rehydragel and PBS will be given in 0.5-ml amounts i.m. in the left rear leg, with a 22 to 25-gauge, 1/2 to 1" needle and a 1 to 3-cc syringe. Rabbits will be anesthetized prior to bleeding if necessary and prior to euthanasia.  For anesthetization, rabbits will be injected with a 1:1 (v:v) mixture of ketamine (100 mg/ml) and xylazine (20 mg/ml) at a dose of 0.3 to 0.8 ml/kg body weight (SOP AC-11-12).  The ketamine and xylazine mixture will be administered i.m. in a caudal thigh muscle (SOP AC-09-10).  Anesthetic agents will be administered using a 22 to 25 gauge, 1/2 to 1 inch needle on a 1 to 5 cc syringe.  Rabbits surviving challenge will be anesthetized prior to euthanasia to reduce or eliminate pain, fear, and other significant stress before dying in both the animal that is being euthanized and by other animals in the same room.  Rabbits will be euthanized after anesthetization by administration of intravenous (i.v.) injection of a barbiturate overdose (Euthasol) administered through a 1", 23 g needle.  Animals that become moribund (exhibit respiratory distress and/or recumbency with minimal response to external stimuli) following challenge will be anaesthetized as above with ketamine and xylazine then euthanasized as described above (SOP AC-11-12).  Rabbits surviving challenge after 21 days will be anaesthetized prior to being euthanzsized as above.  The exception will be if Investigators from other divisions request blood from the animals that survive lethal challenge.  In these instances, the rabbits will be anaesthetized as above prior to exsanguination by cardiac bleeding.


b.  Biosamples: Prior to and at various time intervals after vaccination, animals will be restrained and no more than 2.5% of blood volume will be withdrawn during a 7 day period (ca. 3 ml per rabbit per week).  The blood drawn will not exceed the recommended amount according to The Biomedical Investigator Laboratory Animal Handbook.  Blood will be withdrawn from the ear vein or artery using a 22 to 25-g butterfly catheter attached to a 3-cc syringe (SOP AC-13-20).  Rabbits will be restrained either chemically or in a rabbit restrainer for only a brief period of time.  The rabbit will be appropriately acclimated to the rabbit restrainer prior to collection of blood. Sera will be obtained from these samples for ELISA determinations of anti-PA titers.  Approximately 1.0 to 3.0 ml of blood will be drawn with a 5-cc syringe and an 18 to 20 g needle from all animals after death from challenge.  This blood will be plated onto Tryptic soy agar to confirm B. anthracis infection.  Serum will be separated from the remainder of the blood and stored frozen for use in anti-PA ELISA titer determinations by USAMRIID Research Divisions (such as Bacteriology Division and Diagnostic Systems Division).  If blood is requested from Investigators from other divisions from rabbits surviving challenge, blood will be collected by a cardiac stick.


c.  Animal Identification: Animals will be identified by microchip (transponder) (SOP AC-05-01) injected subcutaneously and by individual cage cards (SOP AC-05-21). 


d.  Behavioral Studies: NA


e.  Other procedures: SOP TX 02-01-00 will be used for aerosol challenge of rabbits with B. anthracis spores.


f.  Shared Tissues: Blood and serum from the immunized surviving rabbits will be shared with other USAMRIID investigators upon request.


5.  Adjuvants: Aluminum hydroxide (Rehydragel) is the adjuvant in AVA.  It is an FDA-approved adjuvant for human use in vaccines.  One 0.5-ml dose contains 0.725 mg metallic aluminum.  The rPA vaccines will be combined with Rehydragel to contain 0.5 mg metallic aluminum per 0.5 ml dose.


6.  Study Endpoint: The endpoint of the studies will be death, either from the challenge, or by euthanasia performed after deep anaesthesia and Euthasol injection 21 days after challenge.  Moribund animals (experiencing respiratory distress or intractable recumbency) will be euthanized by administration of a barbiturate overdose (Euthasol). 


7.  Euthanasia: Those rabbits which survive 21 days post challenge will be deeply anesthetized as stated in  V.C.1.b.(1), and then euthanized by i.v. injection of Euthasol.  Moribund rabbits will be deeply anesthetized, then euthanized by an i.v. injection of Euthasol administered at a dose of approximately 125 to 150 mg sodium pentobarbitol per kg of body weight (SOP AC-11-02). 


D.  Veterinary Care: 


1.  Husbandry Considerations: Animals will be housed in Building 1425 or Building 1412 (specific rooms to be determined) until aerosol spore challenge.  After challenge in 1412, the animals will be housed under BL-3 containment in designated animal holding rooms in Building 1412.  Veterinary Medicine Division personnel will be in charge of their care.  Housing and care of the animals will meet AAALAC and International standards.  Persons caring for or using the animals will adhere to the "Guide for the Care and Use of Laboratory Animals," prepared by the Committee on Care and Use of Laboratory Animals of the Institute of Laboratory Animal Resources, National Research Council.  Adequate space, housing and personnel will be made available to ensure appropriate animal care and comfort in relationship to the large number of rabbits to be housed at one time on this study (100-200 rabbits).


     a.  Study Room: Animals in the studies will be housed in 1425 or 1412 (specific rooms to be determined) until aerosol challenge in Building 1412. After challenge, the rabbits will be housed in 1412 (specific rooms to be determined).  Veterinary Medicine Division animal caretakers will provide food and water and will maintain animal cages.




     b.  Special Husbandry Provisions: (See Explanation for Exceptions to the AWA, Guide, and/or Established Policies below.)


2.  Attending Veterinary Care: After challenge, illness or debilitation is expected in the control rabbits, and in some of the immunized rabbits.  If the rabbits exhibit signs of atypical illness or debilitation, Veterinary Medical Division personnel will be consulted and the appropriate care provided.  The animals will be observed daily by trained Veterinary Medicine personnel for general health, husbandry conditions, and humane treatment, as well as any adverse reaction to vaccination.  For the first 7 days after challenge, investigators on the protocol will observe the rabbits for illness or debilitation.


3.  Enrichment Strategy: NA


a. Dogs: 


b. Nonhuman Primates:  


E. Explanation for Exceptions to the AWA, Guide, and/or Established Policies:  Both the Guide for the Care and Use of Laboratory Animals and the AVMA Panel on Euthanasia state that other animals will not be present when euthanasia is performed due to the release of pheromones and vocalizations that may occur during the induction of unconsciousness.  Rabbits utilized in this protocol will be housed in an appropriate study room and infected with virulent B. anthracis, the etiologic agent of anthrax.  These rabbits cannot be removed from the room and euthanized without the risk of infecting other personnel in the suite.  The rabbits are housed in individual cages.  Animals well be handled only by persons wearing protective clothing as designated on the biohazard signs on the animal room doors.  Rabbits surviving challenge will be deeply anesthetized and euthanized by i.v. injection of Euthasol.  Rabbits that become moribund after challenge will be sedated with ketamine and xylazine and euthanized with Euthasol via i.v. injection.  Based on the stated safety concerns, it is necessary to euthanize rabbits in the same room where other rabbits are present.  The potential impact on the other rabbits in the room is greatly minimized by the deep anesthesia preceding euthanasia.  Also, while the animals are housed in biocontainment areas which do not allow routine cage changing as recommended by the NIH guide, cages and racks will be cleaned in place.  Cages will be removed from the biocontainment suite and replaced with clean cages when they can no longer be satisfactorily sanitized or when deemed necessary by the animal caretaker in consultation with the Chief, Department of Animal Husbandry. 


F.  Data Analysis:  Experiment #1 will be analyzed by logistic regression to test the assoociation of survival with log(dose) and to estimate the relative  potency of the two candidate rPA products as the ratio of equipotent doses.  The effect of gender and experimental replication will also be assessed in the same model. The relative potency with 95% confidence intervals will be estimated (if permitted by the data). Also, the LD50 and 95% confidence limits for each product will be estimated by probit analysis. In the event that no statistical differences can be detected using the survival endpoint, time of death will be analyzed by Kaplan-Meier procedures to test for differences.  If no statistical differences between products in survival are detected, or if the differences are not biologically significant, selection of the product for continued research will depend on assessment of physical or production characteristics of the products coupled with analysis of the antibody response by a repeated measures analysis of variance.  If significant statistical and biological differences in gender are detected,  the impact of using a single sex for the potency assay will be evaluated based on analysis of the sensitivity of each gender separately.


Experiment #2 will analyze the association of survival with anti-PA IgG and IgM antibodies and TNA titers by stepwise logistic regression to attempt selection of a candidate correlate of protection. The same analysis will be used for Experiment #3 separately, and pooling both Experiments #2 and #3 to test for reproducibility.  The statistical need to proceed to Experiment #4 will be assessed by the variability between Experiments #2 and #3.  Only the minimum number of repititions will be used to confirm the correlate of protection, or the lack of a correlate of protection, and it is possible that Experiment #4 may not be required at all, or in fewer iterations.  Estimates of the ED50 wil use the probit procedure with 95% confidence intervals.


Experiments # 5 and #6 will be analyzed in the same manner as #2 and #3.


The reproducilbilty of the controls will be assessed after at least two control series. If comparable results can be obtained with fewer controls (i.e. confirmation of the 100% challenge lethality), as agreed by the principals, then an adjustment will be made by amendment.


Sample size justification:  Based on studies of AVA, all controls are expected to succumb to the challenge. If this event is observed in the first two experiments, it may be possible to reduce the number of controls in further experiments.  The need for some animals to serve as sentinel controls to verify the lethality of the aerosol challenge, and thus proper interpretation of the data, requires that a minimum number of control animals be used, possibly as few as 3 animals could serve this purpose.  This evaluation will be made after the first two experiments.  Sample sizes of 10 per group to 20 per group have been used in previous experiments of AVA to test for correlates of protection. Using these sample sizes, the experiments were successful in establishing statistically significant correlates of protection for the AVA vaccine with a 2-shot regimen.  The magnitude of the effect of gender has not been previously estimated, but the effect of AVA lot-to-lot differences has been tested, and although not statistically significant, did approach significance (p=.087) for the quantitative anti-PA IgG endpoint with a 3-fold difference in ED50 and 2-fold difference in the TNA ED50.  These differences suggest that the sensitivity of the current experiment to detect differences between products  may be of these orders of magnitude.


G.  Recording Keeping: All records will be kept in a USAMRIID notebook in strict accordance with USAMRIID Regulation 70-2, Army Regulation 27-60 (paragraphs 4-7), and Army Command Policy 89-5. 


H.  Investigator & Technician Qualifications/Training:



Mr. Stephen F. Little has had 27 years of experience in biomedical research, including 18 years of research on anthrax.  Mr. Little has had research experience with mice, rats, guinea pigs, and rabbits.  Mr. Little will not be handling the animals.


 
Dr. Bruce Ivins, Ph.D., has had 28 years of experience in biomedical research, including 18 years of research on anthrax.  Dr. Ivins has had research experience with several animal species, including mice, rats, guinea pigs, hamster, and rabbits. Dr. Ivins will immunize the rabbits.


Dr. Louise Pitt, Ph.D., has 21 years of experience in biomedical research with most common laboratory animals including rabbit, guinea pig and nonhuman primate. This experience includes exposing animals to aerosols in various types of equipment. She has had 11 years of experience at USAMRIID, working with the aerosol facility and is familiar with the head and nose-only exposure systems used in this Institute. She has published and presented her work nationally and internationally. Dr. Pitt will ensure that qualified personnel will perform the aerosol challenge.  


Ms. Patricia Fellows, M.S., is certified by AALAS as a laboratory animal technician. She will help restrain rabbits during immunization and challenge, and she will be trained in appropriate methods for restraining rabbits prior to beginning any procedures.  Ms. Fellows has had 11 years of experinece in biomedical research on anthrax and 10 years of experience and training in procedures with animals.


Trained Veterinary Medicine Division personnel will bleed the rabbits, monitor the daily condition of the rabbits, and euthanize the rabbits.


The other investigators will not handle the living animals.


I.  Time Lines:


1.  Estimated Start Date: 20 December 1999


2.  Estimated Completion Date: 20 December 2000  


VI.  BIOHAZARD\SAFETY: Animals will be challenged by the aerosol route under conditions of BL-3 level biocontainment.  All procedures involving infectious B. anthracis strains will be accomplished by personnel immunized with AVA.  The agents used in this protocol will be virulent strains of B. anthracis. 


VII. EXTRAMURAL COLLABORATION:NA


VIII.  COORDINATION: (Print name clearly, date and sign)


A.  Veterinary Support (Veterinary Medicine Division)


___________________________________________________


B.  Aerobiology & Product Evaluation Support (Toxinology 
Division) ________________________________________


C.  Clinical Lab Support (Diagnostic Systems Division)


______________________NA____________________________


D.  Pathology Division Support:_______NA________________


E.  BDRP/ID STO Coordinator ____________________________


F. Safety Office _______________________________________


G. Other Support _______________________________________


Science & Technology Objective (STO) Title _IV.C_Advanced Research for Protection Against Anthrax


IX.  ASSURANCES:  As the Principal Investigator on this protocol, I acknowledge my responsibilities and provide assurances for the following:


A.  Animal Use:  The animals authorized for use in this protocol will be used only in the activities and in the manner described herein, unless a deviation is specifically approved by the LACUC.


B.  Duplication of Effort:  I have made a reasonable good faith effort to ensure that this protocol is not an unnecessary duplication of previous experiments.


C.  Statistical Assurance:  I assure that I have consulted with a qualified statistician to evaluate the statistical design or strategy of this proposal, and that the "minimum number of animals needed for scientific validity are used." 


D.  Biohazard\Safety:  I have taken into consideration and I have made the proper coordinations regarding all applicable rules and regulations concerning radiation protection, biosafety, recombinant issues, etc., in the preparation of this protocol.


E.  Training:  I verify that the personnel performing the animal procedures\manipulations described in this protocol are technically competent and have been properly trained to ensure that no unnecessary pain or distress will be caused to the animals as a result of the procedures\manipulations.


F.  Responsibility:  I acknowledge the inherent moral and administrative obligations associated with the performance of this animal use protocol, and I assure that all individuals associated with this project will demonstrate a concern for the health, comfort, welfare, and well-being of the research animals.  Additionally, I pledge to conduct this study in the spirit of the fourth "R" which the DOD has embraced, namely, "Responsibility" for implementing animal use alternatives where feasible, and conducting humane and lawful research.


             __________________________________


             (Principal Investigator Signature)


G.  Painful Procedures:  A signature for this assurance is required by the P.I. only if the research being conducted will cause more than slight or momentary pain or distress.


I am conducting biomedical experiments which may potentially cause more than momentary or slight pain or distress to animals that WILL NOT be relieved with the use of anesthetics, analgesics and/or tranquilizers.  I have considered alternatives to such procedures, however, using the methods and sources described in the protocol, I have determined that alternative procedures are not available to accomplish the objectives of this proposed experiment.


              _________________________________


              (Principal Investigator Signature)


H.  Scientific Review:  This proposed animal use protocol has received appropriate peer scientific review, and is consistent with good scientific research practice.


               _________________________________





               (Division Chief Signature)   


XI.  Enclosures:


     A.  Pain Assessment Guidelines



A. PAIN ASSESSMENT GUIDELINES



  COMMON CLINICAL SIGNS INDICATING PAIN, DISTRESS, OR DISCOMFORT IN EXPERIMENTAL ANIMALS


SYSTEM


SIGNS

Cardiovascular

Heart rate altered: pulse quality affected:  




Peripheral circulation decreased, blue and 




cold extremities (ears, paws


Respiratory

Abnormal breathing pattern, rate and depth 




altered, labored, panting, nasal discharge.


Digestive


Bodyweight loss or poor growth:  feces 





altered in volume, color or consistency 





(e.g., black with blue:  pale, lack of bile 





pigments, undigested food: diarrhea/


constipation):  vomiting, jaundice, 






salivation.


Nervous and

Twitching, fitting, tremors, convulsions, musculoskeletal

paralysis, pupils dilated, shivering, (locomotory)

hyperaesthesia, reflexes sluggish or absent:  






unsteady gait, lameness, muscle flaccidity, 






rigidity or weakness, protecting affected 




area such as "boarding" abdomen or 





reluctant to move a limb (e.g., arthritis).


Miscellaneous

Any abnormal swelling protrusion (hernia, 







rupture) or abnormal discharges from natural 






orifices; raised body temperature.  





Dehydration; sunken eyes, skin tents.  Urine 




specific gravity increase, decrease in 





volume.


From:  Morton, D.B. and P.H.M. Griffiths (1985) Guidelines on the recognition of pain, distress and discomfort in experimental animals and an hypothesis for assessment.  Vet. Rec. 116: 431-436.
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: "UFRs"
Date: Friday, February 11, 2000 8:38:18 AM
Attachments: Unfunded Requirement for FY00.doc

Here it is, . If you need more experimental detail, I can give it to you. The investigators involved
would basically be and myself.  (phagocytosis and molecular biology
studies),   (aerosol challenge studies) and a veterinary pathologist would also be involved.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Friday, February 11, 2000 8:27 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: "UFRs"
>
>Bruce,
>
>Sounds fine - write 'er up.  Use the short "blurby" format found in the attachments that I sent you.  I
did get a clarification from  - the $$ requested CAN'T be used for equipment.
>
>                                                       
>
>       ----------
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Thursday, February 10, 2000 3:22 PM
>       To:     
>       Subject:        RE: "UFRs"
>
>       
>               I want to submit a UFR for doing some research on "atypical" (exceptionally virulent) strains
of B. anthracis. Basically it would be looking at the strains from several perspectives (molecular,
physiological, immunological, pathogenic, etc.) It would involve several of the anthrax researchers in
the division. Any assistance you can provide would be great.
>
>       Thanks!
>
>       - Bruce
>
>
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:   
>               Sent:   Thursday, February 10, 2000 8:35 AM
>               To:     

 Ivins, Bruce E Dr
USAMRIID; 

>               Cc:     
>               Subject:        "UFRs"
>
>               Folks:
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Unfunded Requirement for  FY00


For Support of STO IV.C 

Medical Countermeasures for Anthrax 


Unfunded


$100,000


Description/Justification: Funds are requested to perform much needed studies on “atypical” (highly virulent) strains of B. anthracis. These studies are designed to identify the mechanisms by which these strains express enhanced virulence in certain animal models. The studies will involve multiple investigators and will encompass physiological, biochemical, immunological and molecular approaches. 



It is absolutely essential that a human anthrax vaccine to be administered to military personnel protect against all strains of B. anthracis, including those which are “atypical” with respect to heightened virulence in animal models.  Such strains, which have been recently identified in studies here at USAMRIID, must be characterized with respect to the reasons for their heightened virulence in order to be better able to develop effective countermeasures against them. 




>
>               has indicated to us that supplemental $$ may be available for Unfunded
Requirements (UFRs).  This may amount to potentially several million $$ to be distributed among all the
bio and chem defense labs.   thought that this might be a good time to submit new UFRs
from the respective Divisions.  I've attached a guidance sheet which outlines the identification of a task
as a "UFR".  If you decide that you have a UFR which applies directly to ongoing research projects in
your lab (current year expenditures), please submit a short write-up to me by 16 Feb. Use a format
similar to the ones that are presented in the FY 99 UFR list, which I've also attached.  After a review by

and myself, I'll consolidate and forward them to   A major (and rather puzzling)
restriction is that the requested $$ CANNOT be used for purchasing equipment (just supplies), but as
you'll see in the FY 99 list, there are several pieces of equipment specified.  I'm trying to resolve this
conflict with , and will get back to you all, once I have an answer.  For now, assume that
equipment purchases are o.k. (if the work can't be accomplished w/o them).  If you have any questions,
please give me a shout or stop by.  TNX. 
>
>                        << File: UFRGuidFY00.doc >>  << File: UFR's '99 >>                                            
>
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: MPL-AF
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2000 3:43:01 PM

Sure, ! Yes, I did!
- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, February 16, 2000 3:35 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       MPL-AF
>
>Bruce,
>
>My F1-V protocol has finally completed the circuit and I am ready to actually get some real work done.
I'm in the process of ordering some mice - once those come in I'll be needing the MPL-AF to mix with
the F1-V. For the first dose I'll need about 700 microliters of the stuff - should I just call you a day or so
beforehand and come by and get it?
>
>Thanks!
>
>BTW, did you enjoy the Anthrax-no digests I sent you? Interesting to know what we're up against.
>
>
>

>
>U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Disease
>1425 Porter St. Ft. Detrick
>Frederick, MD 21702-5011

>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Draft DTO
Date: Monday, February 21, 2000 10:22:24 AM
Attachments: DRAFT DTO.doc

        Here is a draft DTO for anthrax that you requested.

Bruce
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DRAFT DTO: Anthrax Plan (New Recombinant-Protective


Antigen Vaccine and Related Studies)


Objectives: Develop medical countermeasures against Bacillus anthracis. Specifically, develop a new, fully characterized human anthrax vaccine which elicits protective immunity to inhalation anthrax. Relevant animal models (such as the non-human primate and the rabbit) and in vitro assay methods (such as Enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay and toxin neutralization assay) will be used to: 1) determine the optimum expression system to produce B. anthracis protective antigen (PA); 2) determine the dose of PA + aluminum hydroxide adjuvant required to produce the maximum protective immune response; 3) demonstrate vaccine efficacy in relevant animal models against aerosol challenge by virulent anthrax spores; 4) develop a surrogate marker for immunity that eliminates the need for animal challenge to assess vaccine lot efficacy/potency; 5) determine the duration of protection afforded by the vaccine; 6) determine the “breakthrough” challenge dose against the vaccine; 7) assist selected contractor in final formulation of vaccine.



In addition we wish to do the following: 1) determine the pathogenesis of anthrax infection using animal models and in vitro systems; 2) determine the effectiveness of both AVA and rPA vaccines against geographically diverse, “atypical” strains of B. anthracis; 3) determine the mechanism of immunity induced by AVA, rPA and live vaccines; 4) evaluate new antigens, adjuvants and delivery systems in combination with rPA.


Payoffs: B. anthracis spores are thought to be a likely agent to be used in a BW scenario. It is absolutely essential that medical countermeasures be developed against the agent, especially prophylactic countermeasures. Although the currently licensed human anthrax vaccine is safe and efficacious, it can be improved. An anthrax vaccine should be characterized and standardized with respect to what it contains. Furthermore, the mechanism of specific immunity to anthrax needs to be elucidated. The development of a surrogate marker for immunity will eliminate the need for animal challenges. Finally, a new generation anthrax vaccine may eliminate the need for the number of booster immunizations currently required, and may decrease the incidence of local reactogenicity.


Challenges: Technical challenges include 1) defining a surrogate marker of immunity; 2) determining optimum amounts of antigen(s) and adjuvant in a new vaccine; 3) elucidating the specific mechanisms of immunity to anthrax; and 4) determination of the role in specific immunity played by antigens other than PA.


Milestones/Metrics: 


FY01: Determine the optimum expression system to express PA; assess the efficacy of AVA and rPA vaccines against geographically diverse, “atypical” strains of B. anthracis; examine the pathogenesis of B. anthracis infection in animal models.


FY02: Determine the dose of PA + aluminum hydroxide adjuvant required to produce a maximum immune response; develop a surrogate marker for immunity that eliminates the need for animal challenge to assess vaccine lot potency; determine the mechanism of immunity induced by anthrax vaccines; 


FY03: Determine the duration of protection afforded by the vaccine; assist selected contractor in final formulation of vaccine; begin examination of other adjuvants and carriers for a “third generation” anthrax vaccine. 


Funding: (millions)




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: Contract
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:12:49 PM

If we intend to  have an international anthrax conference in 2001, the contract needs to be signed!! 
I believe that you have the contract. Can we please get this taken care of before the whole thing falls
through, and we owe the ASM for a conference that they worked on?

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 10:41 AM
To: 
Cc: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Subject: RE: Contract

I can't sign it until the Army comes to a final agreement with ASM.
Would you please extend that deadline another six weeks?  I know its a lot
to ask, but the agreement must make its way up the ranks at Ft. Detrick.

I am copying our contact there, Bruce Ivins, to let him know that you are
awaiting word.  Thanks for your patience.

> -----Original Message-----
> From
> Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 9:55 AM
> To:   
> Subject:      Contract
>
>
>
> Hi , just a reminder that we were expecting the contract by February
> 18...
> If you would please sign and return by Friday, I would appreciate it
> greatly...any questions, please advise.   We look forward to hosting your
> group
> .  Best wishes,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Contract
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:26:17 PM

Sure,  I'm sorry that it's taken so long. I'll keep on  to get it signed. If misplaced it, I'll let
you know and you can send us (FAX or email) a new copy.

Thanks again,

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:08 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Contract

Thanks, Bruce!

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:13 PM
> To:   

   
> Subject:      FW: Contract
>
> If we intend to  have an international anthrax conference in 2001, the
> contract needs to be signed!!  I believe that you have the contract.
> Can
> we please get this taken care of before the whole thing falls through, and
> we owe the ASM for a conference that they worked on?
>
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

       Wednesday, February 23, 2000 9:55 AM
> > To: 
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> > Subject:    Contract
> >
> >
> >
> > Hi ust a reminder that we were expecting the contract by February
> > 18...
> > If you would please sign and return by Friday, I would appreciate it
> > greatly...any questions, please advise.   We look forward to hosting
> your
> > group
> > .  Best wishes,
> >

> >
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: multiagent vaccine study
Date: Monday, February 28, 2000 8:13:33 AM

We have space in B3 for the guinea pigs at any time.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Thursday, February 24, 2000 12:53 PM
>To:    ; Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID;

>Subject:       multiagent vaccine study
>
>We are ready to schedule the multiagent vaccine study.  There are two experiments that need to be
scheduled.
>
>Experiment 1 - prime boost study for Ebola and anthrax
>       We would like to start this experiment as soon as possible.  There are 9 groups of 6 guinea pigs
(54 total) that will need to be challenged with Ebola 8-12 (most likely 12) weeks after beginning
vaccination.  There are 6 groups of 6 guinea pigs (36 total) that will need to be challenged with
anthrax. 
>
>Experiment 2 - DNA multiagent vaccine for Ebola, Marburg, anthrax, and VEE
>       We would like to start this experiment 2-4 weeks after beginning the first experiment.  I realize
that the challenge portion of the first experiment will need to be complete to allow for suite space for
the challenge of the animals in this second experiment.  Challenges needed are as follows:
>       1.  Ebola - 3 groups of 6 (18 total)
>       2.  Marburg - 3 groups of 6 (18 total)
>       3.  anthrax - 4 groups of 6 (24 total)
>       4.  VEE - 4 groups of 6 (24 total)
>
>  the critical thing I need to know from you is when you can accomidate suite space for the
Ebola and Marburg challenges.
>
>Dr. Ivins, the critical thing I need to know from you is when you can accomidate suite space for the
anthrax challenges.
>
>The availability of the suites needs to be at the same time.
>
>I want to thank you in advance for your cooperation.  I know that these are large studies and require
a large amount of space.  If you need anything form me, please let me know.  I appreciate your efforts.
>
>Best regards,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: multiagent vaccine study
Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2000 10:43:41 AM

s all prepared to do the ELISA assays, and has done them previously. My suggestion - to
make it easier for you - would be to have group do these. Why not contact  and ask 

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 01, 2000 10:37 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: multiagent vaccine study
>
>Dear Bruce,
>       I have some answers for your questions below.  They are as follows:
>
>1.  We don't have the dates yet.  I just got with  yesterday and said that we can start
immediately.  I am ordering the Hartley animals today.  I hope to start within the next 2 weeks.  The
prime boost will be started first and we will start the second experiment 2 weeks later.
>
>2.  Experiment 1 is all gene gun except the AVA and TC83 control.
>
>3.  Group 6 is the liscensed AVA vaccine.  I have been assuming that you have some of this.  I
apologize for not asking earlier, there has been a lot to coordinate on this. If you have a better idea for
a control for this, we are open to it.
>
>4.  We are planning to keep all animals will be on the cold side for all vaccinations.
>
>5.  I have spoken with VET MED numerous times to coordinate this with them.  I have sopken with

.  I have worked with techs)
numerous times.  They will be the primary assistance form VET MED on this.
>
>6.  I can do these if you wish and was planning to do so.  I will need some antigen for the ELISA's
(the more I type here the more I realize that there are several reagents I will need for you to provide, I
apologize for not clearing this with you earlier.  this study has been a logistical nightmare!).  If you
prefer  do these assays, that is fine with me also.
>------------
>1.  Yes 30 total and 6 negative controls.
>
>2.  see above.
>
>Thanks for all your efforts on this.  You have helped a great deal.  I appreciate your questions as they
have helped me be better prepared.
>
>Best regards,

>
>       ----------
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Wednesday, March 1, 2000 10:16 AM
>       To:     
>       Subject:        RE: multiagent vaccine study
>
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>       Dear 
>               Questions about the study (Experiment 1) with respect to anthrax :
>                       1. Do you have the dates of immunization and challenge yet?
>                       2. For group 4, do these critters only get DNA vaccine by gene gun (no other anthrax
vaccines)?
>                       3. For group 6, I presume that these animals get only the licensed human anthrax
vaccine?
>                       4. Are these animals going to be "cold" until challenge?
>                       5. Have the Vet Med personnel who will bleed these animals been identified and
contacted?
>                       6. Who will be doing the anthrax anti-PA ELISAs? 
>
>               Questions about Experiment 2 with respect to anthrax:
>                       1. It looks like a total of 30 animals will be vaccinated for anthrax. Correct?
>                       2. See questions 4-6 above.
>
>               General comments: It would be easiest if these animals could stay "cold" until challenge.
We have plenty of space in B-3 for them, and we have licensed anthrax vaccine, PA, Ribi adjuvant, and
aluminum hydroxide.
>
>       - Bruce
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:   
>               Sent:   Thursday, February 24, 2000 12:53 PM
>               To:      Ivins, Bruce E Dr

>               Subject:        multiagent vaccine study
>
>               We are ready to schedule the multiagent vaccine study.  There are two experiments that
need to be scheduled.
>
>               Experiment 1 - prime boost study for Ebola and anthrax
>                       We would like to start this experiment as soon as possible.  There are 9 groups of 6
guinea pigs (54 total) that will need to be challenged with Ebola 8-12 (most likely 12) weeks after
beginning vaccination.  There are 6 groups of 6 guinea pigs (36 total) that will need to be challenged
with anthrax. 
>
>               Experiment 2 - DNA multiagent vaccine for Ebola, Marburg, anthrax, and VEE
>                       We would like to start this experiment 2-4 weeks after beginning the first experiment. 
I realize that the challenge portion of the first experiment will need to be complete to allow for suite
space for the challenge of the animals in this second experiment.  Challenges needed are as follows:
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
>
>                the critical thing I need to know from you is when you can accomidate suite
space for the Ebola and Marburg challenges.
>
>               Dr. Ivins, the critical thing I need to know from you is when you can accomidate suite space
for the anthrax challenges.
>
>               The availability of the suites needs to be at the same time.
>
>               I want to thank you in advance for your cooperation.  I know that these are large studies
and require a large amount of space.  If you need anything form me, please let me know.  I appreciate
your efforts.
>
>               Best regards,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: Contract
Date: Monday, March 06, 2000 3:57:33 PM
Attachments: anthraxtemplate.doc

Here it is, Thanks!

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:31 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Contract

I've attached it just in case. 

 <<anthraxtemplate.doc>>

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins
> Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:26 PM
> To:   
> Subject:      RE: Contract
>
> Sure,  I'm sorry that it's taken so long. I'll keep on o get it
> signed. If  misplaced it, I'll let you know and you can send us (FAX
> or
> email) a new copy.
>
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
> > From:       Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
> [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins
> > Sent:       Wednesday, February 23, 2000 12:13 PM
> > To: 

> > Cc: 'l
> > Subject:    FW: Contract
> >
> > If we intend to  have an international anthrax conference in 2001, the
> > contract needs to be signed!! , I believe that you have the contract.
> > Can
> > we please get this taken care of before the whole thing falls through,
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American Society for Microbiology


Initial Proposal to Manage the 4th International Conference on Anthrax


June 10 - 13, 2001


The purpose of this document is to provide guidelines in planning and implementation through ASM’s management of the 4th International Conference on Anthrax, to be held June 10 - 13, 2001.  By signature below of the organizers and ASM representative, this agreement is approved in concept.  A final signed contract providing further details, as well as a budget and project outline (timeline), will additionally be required for completion by February 4, 2000.


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
> >
> >
> >  I can't sign it until the Army comes to a final agreement with
> ASM.
> > Would you please extend that deadline another six weeks?  I know its a
> lot
> > to ask, but the agreement must make its way up the ranks at Ft. Detrick.
> >
> > I am copying our contact there, Bruce Ivins, to let him know that you
> are
> > awaiting word.  Thanks for your patience.
> >
> > > -----Original Message-----
> > > From:     
> > > Sent:     Wednesday, February 23, 2000 9:55 AM
> > > To:       
> > > Subject:  Contract
> > >
> > >
> > >
> > > H  just a reminder that we were expecting the contract by
> February
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
Subject: RE: Policy question
Date: Monday, March 06, 2000 11:10:37 AM

Hi,  So nice to hear from you, but shame on you for getting  "in a family way!" (Just
kidding, of course.) Here at USAMRIID, pregnant women are not allowed in biocontainment suites, at
least the BL-3 suites where they work with B. anthracis. Talk to you later!

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 8:53 AM
To: 'Bruce.Ivins@
Subject: Policy question

Dear Bruce,

Hi!  I think you know I am doing this spell at CDC helping (I hope) them to
retrieve lost low-tech anthrax skills.I believe conveyed my
good wishes 10 days ago in DC.

Can you tell me whether there is a policy in place in USAMRIID regarding
pregnant women working with B. anthracis?  This is assuming that, at the
time they learn they are pregnant, their vaccination status is OK.

Despite "retirement" from , I have a string of papers/chapter demands
hanging round my neck. Working on these I constantly marvel at how
productive you have been over the 16 years (I think) I have known you.
Citations of your work always constitute great strings in my references. 

have done extremely well also, of course. It seems to remain a
great team up there.

Enough flattery, I must get back to work!

Usual best wishes,
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Tuesday, March 07, 2000 3:24 PM
To:     SAMRIID; USAMRIID
Subject:        

Hi, 
        Here are the email address and telephone for t the 
American Society For Microbiology. 

- Bruce

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Tuesday, March 07, 2000 8:59 AM
To:     
Subject:        RE: Policy question

Hi, 
       would be the person to contact. He is the safety person here. 
301/ s his phone number here. My best to 

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 5:22 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Policy question

Thank you, Bruce. Who would be the official person to respond to my question? 

who is the person in USAMRIID to direct the query to 
officially?

Have a good evening.

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.Ivins
> Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 11:11 AM
> To:   
> Subject:      RE: Policy question
> 
> Hi, So nice to hear from you,

ere at 
> USAMRIID, pregnant women are not allowed in biocontainment suites, at 
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
> To: 'Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL'
> Subject: Policy question
> 
> 
> Dear Bruce,
> 
> Hi!  I think you know I am doing this spell at 
> them to retrieve lost low-tech anthrax skills.I believe 
> conveyed my good wishes in DC.
> 
> Can you tell me whether there is a policy in place in USAMRIID 
> regarding pregnant women working with B. anthracis?  This is assuming 
> that, at the time they learn they are pregnant, their vaccination status is 
OK.
> 
>

> 
> Enough flattery, I must get back to work!
> 
> Usual best wishes,
> 
>

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Tuesday, March 07, 2000 9:13 AM
To:     USAMRIID
Subject:        RE: Rabbit Bleed

Dearest Colleague, 
        Have you checked with the STO manager as to the acceptability of this 
change in procedure? If not, I suggest that you immediately schedule an 
appointment and prepare to perform numerous experiments to demonstrate that 
the change in bleeding dates will have no effect on the response to the 
anthrax vaccine, the response to challenge, or the response of natives in 
Borneo to increased rainfall. 

- Your buddy,
Bruceman - hey! big man! hey! Is back there?

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  USAMRIID 
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 07, 2000 7:24 AM
>To:    USAMRIID; Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Cc:    USAMRIID
>Subject:       Rabbit Bleed
>
>
>       I was looking at the schedule for B00-03 and noticed  that you have 
bleeds scheduled for the same day as challenges.  I suggest that you move 
these bleed to 30 and 31 March.  The rabbits are put in the plethismograth 
prior to challenge so that the inhaled spore dose can be calculated. The 
rabbits need to be awake for this procedure.  Bruce, and I can help 
with the bleeds those days if necessary.
>
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Wednesday, March 08, 2000 7:21 AM
To:     USAMRIID
Subject:        FW: URL for conference form

Importance:     High

Hi, 
        I got a call from ate yesterday afternoon. S aid that 
the ASM is not really asking for an amount of money. The ASM is looking for a 
contractual guarantee that the Army will "share the risk" for the meeting. She 
again stated that they are not asking for a grant of money.
        If the Army insists that the BAA application form be filled out, 
said that will need some help from us filling out certain parts of it, 
since some of the information being requested oesn't know.
        Finally, emphasized the need for quick action, since the hotel where 
we want to hold certain functions needs to get a committment in writing, or 
they can't reserve it for us.
        Please call as soon as you can today. It's really important that 
this get taken care of as soon as possible. I'm sorry this sat for so long 
before being dumped on you. Whatever I can do to help the process along, I 
will gladly do. 

Thanks!

- Bruce  

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2000 4:31 PM
To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Subject: URL for conference form

http://www-usamraa.army.mil/

American Society for Microbiology
1752 N Street NW
Washington, DC  20036
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Wednesday, March 08, 2000 10:30 AM
To:     USAMRIID
Cc:     USAMRIID; USAMRIID; 

Subject:        PBS

Hi, 
        Here's the information:
                Avant PA and MARP PA was diluted in Avant buffer or Dulbecco's PBS 
to 0.2 mg/ml. The Abosrbance at 280 was read and determined to be 0.2, 
indicating that the concentrations provided us were correct (Avant PA = 2.5 
mg/ml; MARP PA = 1.18 mg/ml). Alhydrogel was added to each tube to an aluminum 
concentration of 0.5 mg/0.5 ml (the desired concentratio  of aluminum in a 1/2 
ml human dose). The tubes were mixed and allowed to sit overnight at 4C. The 
Alhydrogel was sedimented by centrifugation, and the supernatant absorbance at 
280 nm was read.

        Results:

                                Avant buffer            Dulbecco's PBS
                Avant PA        0.109                   0.030

                MARP PA         0.110                   0.028

These data indicate that adsorption of PA was substantially greater in 
Dulbecco's PBS (no calcium or magnesium) than in the Avant buffer. This is not 
surprising, in that there is more twice the phosphate in the Avant buffer, and 
phosphate is known to interfere with binding to Alhydrogel. The Avant and MARP 
PA products will be mixed with Alhydrogel and Dulbecco's PBS for the first 
experiment in rabbits to determine which product, if any, we should choose.

- Bruce
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Wednesday, March 08, 2000 12:50 PM
To:     
Subject:        RE: ELISA & TNA

Hi,
        Good to hear from you again. If we keep this correspondence going I must 
put you on my list of people to send "jokes" that I receive over email!
        For email address, try either of the following:
                
                                or
                

        I am accustomed to looking just at titers as well. However, it was 
thought by and others, that determining actual 
concentrations of anti-PA IgG would be more quantitative (therefore, I guess, 
more accurate and meaningful). There is a tendency by some around here to be 
rather anal-retentive about scientific experiments. We still do just titers 
for animals in routine experiments, but for stuff that's going to the FDA, 
exact concentrations of specific IgG will be determined.

        Let me know if you'd like to be sent some of my "Yankee" humor.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2000 12:05 PM
To: 'Bruce.Ivins
Subject: ELISA & TNA
Importance: High

Dear Bruce,

Good to have you at the other end of the email line.

One last question on that subject - do you know  email address?

Change of subject - thanks for your help with that last one.

I send you the extract below in confidence. It is the response from the 
resident immunologist/serologist to what is needed in order to do the serology 
and TNA properly for the planned vaccine and primate trials. It through me 
into confusion! Firstly, I only became aware of this new view that one should 
be measuring ug/ml of anti-PA IgG rather than titer as I was reading on the 
plane coming over! But trying to get an explanation from 

- he was down here for some of the FDA planning meetings a month 
ago) of how this is done left me wondering in what way it was more precise 
than titers for measuring antibody response. And this standard serum thing 
below. 
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Is he going over the top a bit?  I said we had used a running control for our 
tests, which was serum from a vaccinated individual. If we were running out of 
that, we ran it in parallel with another vaccinee serum which then became a 
control. I said we were more interested in changes with time than absolute 
values. He certainly makes me feel I have been very amateur in my approach to 
ELISA over these many years. How do you react to this?

> -----Original Message-----
> From:  
> 
> For the last several days I have been talking to the folks at USAMRIID 
> and my staff trying to develop a laboratory plan for testing specimens 
> for the human and animal studies.
> 
> There is no standard reference serum for doing ELISA or TNA.  This is 
> amazing to me considering all the work and years of experience that 
> has gone into evaluating this vaccine using serologic techniques.  
> What would have to be done is have people get vaccinated (standard 
> regimen, 0,2,4, 6 months, maybe 12 months) and then plasmaphorese 
> them.  After screening the plasma (we have always converted to serum 
> at this step), pool, purify out the IgG fraction and then affinity 
> purify anti-PA IgG.  At this point the mass of the anti-PA would have 
> to be determined to assign a ug/ml value for the reference.  Next an 
> independent measure of antibody done by ELISA would have to be run and 
> the mass estimate and ELISA estimate would have to be is reasonable 
> agreement.  After the anti-PA values are assigned the serum needs to 
> be lyophilized in small aliquotes and stored for use and distribution.
> 
> The USAMRIID folks estimated that we plasmaphorese 20 people at about 
> 500 ml per person and hopefully be able to get about 10 liters of 
> starting material to purify.
> 
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Thursday, March 09, 2000 11:32 AM
To:     USAMRIID
Subject:        FW: Pregnancy and working in anthrax lab

 
-----Original Message-----
From: USAMRIID 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2000 7:48 AM
To: 
Cc: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

Subject: RE: Pregnancy and working in anthrax lab

Hi 

Regarding the situation of allowing pregnant women to work in a containment 
laboratory, I submit the following information.  During December 1992, I 
received legal advice from our lawyer representative regarding Pregnant Women 
in Biocontainmernt Suites.  A few salient comments were:
 
a.  The condition of pregnancy does not appear to in any manner prevent a 
women from performing operations in a BSL-3 and 
BSL-3a environment.  
 
b.  I can conceive of no risks to other USAMRIID personnel or to anyone else 
that will be present if a pregnant woman works in such a BSL suite.  
Consequently, no bona fide occupational qualification exists to lawfully 
prevent pregnant women from working  

in a BSL-3 or BSL-3a suite.
 
Consequently, it was necessary to identify USAMRIID's responsibilities with 
regard to pregnant women, their unborn fetuses, and other laboratory 
employees.  and I discussed this issue in August 1993.  It 
was decided to complete a CONSULTATION SHEET (Standard Form 513) for PREGNANCY 
AND BIOCONTAINMENT.  The CONSULTATION REPORT 
should include the following: 

1. Discuss all apparent and potential risks for the biocontainment suite or 
laboratory (such as immunizations and laboratory-acquired infections).

2. Explain how USAMRIID has identified the risks (such as the type of 
procedure [aerosol or animal inoculation], and infection or intoxication 
incidence).

3. Explain that a decision to limit work in a biocontainment suite or 
laboratory at a particular stage of pregnancy is justified to insure an 
effective emergency response, if needed.

4. Acknowledge (by signature or initialing) that the individual has understood 
this consult and was notified of all apparent and potential risks. 
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5. DO NOT INCLUDE, OR MAKE REFERENCE TO, A WAIVER OF LIABILITY.  

 
I hope my comments provide you with some information.  Let me know if you need 
more information or more history.  
It is a difficult and delicate situation.    

 
Hope to see you again in the near future.  Regards, 
&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2000 4:39 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Pregnancy and working in anthrax lab

> -----Original Message-----
> From:
> Sent:Wednesday, March 08, 2000 4:20 PM
> To:   
> Subject:      Pregnancy and working in anthrax lab
>
> Dear
>
> Bruce Ivins gave me your name and email address. Bruce and I have worked
> collaboratively and competitively I am
> spending endeavoring to help in their 
> BT response unit.
>
> The question I was asking was whether USAMRIID had a written policy on
> pregnant women working in the anthrax laboratory. This assumes that, at
> the time they test positive for pregnancy, their vaccination status is OK.
>
> Bruce said pregnant women are not allowed in biocontainment suites, but
> then added that was permitted to continue working in
> a Racal suit.
>
> The problem, I imagine, with coming up with a policy is that the person
> will have been pregnant for several weeks before knowing it and so the
> point at which she can sudenly no longer enter the laboratory is somewhat
> arbitrary.
>
> Has this been discussed and any formula formulated in USAMRIID?
>
> Thank you.
>
> Sincerely,
>
> 
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Thursday, March 09, 2000 11:55 AM
To:     
Subject:        RE: URL for conference form

        Did get back to you yesterday? I sent him an urgent message 
on what we talked about over the phone. If he didn't please let me know so I 
can talk to him and really push this from our end. Sorry for all the hassle 
we've caused you.

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
Sent:   Friday, March 10, 2000 10:26 AM
To:     USAMRIID
Subject:        More notebooks

Hi, 
        We have more notebooks for you. Please either email me or call me at 

to let me know when we can bring them down. Thanks!

- Bruce
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Saturday, March 11, 2000 7:14 PM
To:     
Subject:        RE: Reprint

I'll forward this to nd have himn send youa copy. Unfortunately, the 
editors never made all of the corrections that we asked them to make.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2000 3:52 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Reprint

Guess who, again, Bruce. Disturbing you in your slumbers and stirring you into 
action again.

I can now confess I reveiwed a manuscript of yours and S n 1
I see I didn't want to 

make it too easy for you and suggested a number of changes (!) - but I did say 
it was "an extremely well-researched and fully comprehensive review ... 
readable .. will be well received and widely read"!

Anyhow, I never saw the finished product. Might I have a reprint (or copy) of 
it please?

Address: 

Thanks. When you have executed that commmand, you can go back to sleep in your 
arm chair there!
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Monday, March 13, 2000 10:43 AM
To:     USAMRIID
Subject:        B97-03 necropsies

        Here is what we have for the next several weeks as far as guinea pig 
necropsies on the B97-03 protocol:
                21-24 March     (Challenged on 20 March)
                11-14 April     (Challenged on 10 April)
                25-28 April     (Challenged on 24 April)

        Each strain will have 4 males and 4 females challenged. I don't know how 
many you want to do of each strain.

- Bruce I.
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From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent:   Monday, March 13, 2000 2:10 PM
To:     
Subject:        FW: Immunoprotective Effects of CpG Oligonucleotides Briefing
Attachments:    abstract.doc

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  USAMRIID 
>Sent:  Monday, March 13, 2000 12:50 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       FW: Immunoprotective Effects of CpG Oligonucleotides Briefing
>
>
>
>----------
>From:   USAMRMC
>Sent:  Sunday, March 12, 2000 12:52 PM
>To:   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

>Cc:    

>Subject:       RE: Immunoprotective Effects of CpG Oligonucleotides Briefing
>
>Just another reminder about  talk on 20 March.  I have attached 
an abstract of his work.  Everyone is welcome to attend.
>
>Thanks,

>
> 
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRMC 
>Sent:  Tuesday, February 22, 2000 10:17 AM
>To:   
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>Cc:    

>Subject:       Immunoprotective Effects of CpG Oligonucleotides Briefing
>

 from the FDA will be visiting Fort Detrick on 
to brief on the results of studies he's conducted 

concerning the use of CpG oligos as anti-bioterrorism agents.  His briefing 
will be held at the Dalrymple conference room at RIID.  Please consider this 
message an invitation for you or anyone in your organization who may be 
interested in attending.
>
>POC for this briefing is
>
>
>Thanks,
>
>
>
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: B97-03 necropsies
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2000 1:59:44 PM

The room will be  This in an anthrax only room and you will only need anthrax vaccinations in the
suite. I believe that  is the person to contact about getting clearance for the suite. Send him
an email message and ask him for clearance. Let me know exactly when you want to go into the suite.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 14, 2000 11:45 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: B97-03 necropsies
>
>The schedule looks ok.   and I will need clearance for the room we will be using, can you
tell me if you initiate that request to security?  We would like to get into the room on Friday or next
Monday to see what we should expect to bring with us.  As far as numbers, the minimum for most
protocols is 3.  However, I don't know if that number will change by using male and female (if we
expect a sex associated difference in histology).  It may be best to address the number question to the
statistician, would you like me to do that or would you rather contact him?  I will visit with you soon
and work out the details.  Thanks,
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Monday, March 13, 2000 9:43 AM
>       To:      USAMRIID
>       Subject:        B97-03 necropsies
>
>       
>               Here is what we have for the next several weeks as far as guinea pig necropsies on the
B97-03 protocol:
>                       21-24 March     (Challenged on 20 March)
>                       11-14 April     (Challenged on 10 April)
>                       25-28 April     (Challenged on 24 April)
>
>               Each strain will have 4 males and 4 females challenged. I don't know how many you want
to do of each strain.
>
>       - Bruce I.
>

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(2)

mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE


From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: PA
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 11:26:15 AM

Hi, 
        I was really sorry to hear about Would you have some rPA (about 4 mg) I could have
for some immunization studies?

- Bruce

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE


From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: anthrax vaccination
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 12:03:20 PM

OK. We can supply you with some if you can replace it. Let me know how much you need.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 15, 2000 10:54 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: anthrax vaccination
>
>We don't have any.  I had thought I asked you for some, but may not have.  I would appreciate
getting some and I could replace it later.
>

>
>       ----------
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Wednesday, March 15, 2000 10:23 AM
>       To:     USAMRIID
>       Subject:        RE: anthrax vaccination
>
>       The Ribi adjuvant is much easier to use then Freund's adjuvant. Per bottle, put in 2ml of antigen
+ diluent (saline or buffer or water). marm to about 37 to 42C and vortex to mix for a couple of
minutes. Pull into the syringe and inject. Do you have Ribi adjuvant for the Ebola-Baculo groups?
>       - Bruce
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:    USAMRIID
>               Sent:   Wednesday, March 15, 2000 10:16 AM
>               To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>               Subject:        RE: anthrax vaccination
>
>               We are going to start at about 8AM and probably go all day.  Let me know what time is
good for you and we will do those groups then.  We are going to use RIBI with the Ebola Baculo groups
also and can mix that with RIBI when we start.  Is it made into an emulsion like with Freund's?
>
>               
>
>                       ----------
>                       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>                       Sent:   Wednesday, March 15, 2000 9:50 AM
>                       To:     USAMRIID
>                       Subject:        RE: anthrax vaccination
>
>                       Hi, 
>                               We can bring the PA-Alhydrogel and PA-Ribi to the guinea pig room and
vaccinate them on Friday, March 24. We canb also bring saline for the control guinea pigs. Let us know
what time you would like us there.
>                       - Bruce
>
>                               -----Original Message-----
>                               From:    USAMRIID
>                               Sent:   Wednesday, March 15, 2000 9:35 AM
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>                               To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>                               Subject:        anthrax vaccination
>
>                               Dr. Ivins,
>                                       Next Friday, March 24, we are going to begin the study outlined below.  We
will need the bacillus PA with alum and RIBI adjuvant, and we will need some RIBI adjuvant for the
Ebola groups also.  I would like to know if you would you like to help us vaccinate and when I can get
some of the reagents needed (you can just bring them with you if you are going to help vacciante)?  
We will be doing all the vaccinating in AR2.
>
>                               Thanks,
>                               
>
>
>
>                                Group   vaccine         #guinea pigs    Boost (2 times)         schedule      
>                                                                      
>                               1       EBO GP DNA      6       EBO GP DNA      0, 4, (8)      
>                               2       EBO GP DNA      6       Baculo EBO GP   0, 4, (8)      
>                               3       EBO GP+NP DNA   6       EBO GP+NP DNA   0, 4, (8)      
>                               4       EBO GP+NP DNA   6       Baculo EBO GP+NP        0, 4, (8)      
>                               5       Baculo EBO GP   6       Baculo EBO GP   0, 4, (8)      
>                               6       Baculo EBO GP+NP        6       Baculo EBO GP+NP        0, 4, (8)      
>                               7       EBO GP DNA      6       Vaccinia EBO GP 0, 4, (8)      
>                               8       Vaccinia EBO GP 6       Vaccinia EBO GP 0, 4, (8)      
>                               9       anthrax PA DNA  6       anthrax PA DNA  0, 4, (8)      
>                               10      anthrax PA DNA  6       bacillus PA-AlOH3       0, 4, (8)      
>                               11      anthrax PA DNA  6       bacillus PA-RIBI        0, 4, (8)      
>                               12      bacillus PA-RIBI        6       bacillus PA-RIBI        0, 4, (8)      
>                               13      bacillus PA-AlOH3       6       bacillus PA-AlOH3       0, 4, (8)      
>                               14      no vaccine (-control)   12      NA      0      
>                               Total guinea pigs       90     
>
>
>

(b
) 



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Research Plan
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2000 10:40:18 AM
Attachments: Research Plan - CpG.doc

        Here is the Research Plan.

-Bruce
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Research Plan


1. Title: Enhancement of Anthrax Vaccine Efficacy with Immunostimulatory Oligonucleotides.


2. Administrative data:


a. Principal Investigator: Bruce Ivins


b. Division: Bacteriology


c. Department: Pathogenesis and Immunology


d. Phone Number: 301/619-4927


e. Key Personnel: Patricia Fellows; Kristie Golden; Bruce Ivins


3. Background: For several years, research efforts at USAMRIID have focused on development of improved vaccines against anthrax. Recent efforts (USAMRIID Animal Protocol B99-04), however, have been devoted to the possibility of improving non-antigen-specific mechanisms of immunity to anthrax with immunostimulatory oligonucleotides. In the mouse model, we were able to demonstrate that oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences were able to provide some protection against experimental infection from virulent B. anthracis spores. Some studies have demonstrated that oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences can also augment the specific immune responses engendered by vaccination. The guinea pig is a better model than the mouse for studying responses to anthrax vaccines, in that guinea pigs can be partially or fully protected by immunization, whereas the mouse is only poorly protected at best. We propose here to continue the studies begun in B99-04 by examining the protective effect of CpG-containing oligonucleotides against anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs. We propose studies that will determine if either specific, vaccine-induced protection or non-antigen-specific protection will be enhanced by the CpG-containing oligonucleotides. If the oligonucleotides demonstrate either specific or non-antigen-specific protection in the guinea pig, then an animal protocol will be written to test CpG oligonuleotides in a non-human primate model. 


4. Task Area Strategic Relevance:  (STO IV.C; PROG TB1; TASK 5C)  Although   there is an effective vaccine for humans against anthrax, there is as yet no reported method for prevention of the disease that is not antigen-specific or agent-specific. Klinman et al. (1) demonstrated that DNA oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences flanked by two 5’ purines and two 3’ pyrimidines stimulated protection in mice against challenge from such agents as Franciscella tularensis and Listeria monocytogenes. (The CpG oligonucleotides induced production of IL-6, IL-12 and interferon- We recently demonstrated in USAMRIID Animal Protocol B99-04 that such oligonucleotides (administered intraperitoneally) offered protection to mice against a parenteral (subcutaneous) virulent anthrax spore challenge. 


CpG oligonucleotides can also increase specific immunity, when administered along with a vaccine (2). Although an effective human vaccine against anthrax currently exists, it would be desirable to increase its immunogenicity in order to reach immune status earlier after vaccination, to engender immunity to larger spore challenge doses, and to retain immunity for a longer period of time. The co-administration of CpG oligonucleotides with the human anthrax vaccine in guinea pigs may demonstrate just such augmentation of specific immunity. We thus propose to conduct a study in guinea pigs which will determine if CpG oligonucleotides enhance either specific or non-antigen specific protection against an intramuscular anthrax spore challenge.  


5. Hypothesis Being Tested: The hypothesis, based on the results we obtained in B99-04, is that the CpG oligonucleotides will 1) enhance non-antigen-specific protection by delaying time to death or protecting some of the animals from death; 2) enhance the antibody response to B. anthracis protective antigen (PA) as determined by ELISA; and 3) enhance vaccine-induced specific protection to spore challenge. 


6. Objectives: The objective of this research is to determine whether CpG oligonucleotides enhance specific or non-antigen-specific resistance in guinea pigs to virulent B. anthracis spore challenge.


7. New Start or Continuation: This is a continuation of effort. (See animal protocols B99-04 and B99-07.)


8. Methods/Approach:



Hartley guinea pigs, will be in 6 groups (8 males and 8 females per group) as follows:



Group 1) These guinea pigs will receive intramuscularly (i.m.) in the right and left rear thighs 0.05 ml (100 g total) of non-CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before i.m. challenge in the right rear thigh with 100 LD50 of B. anthracis Ames spores. These animals will be the negative controls. 



Group 2) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 g (administered as above) of CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before spore challenge.



Group 3) These guinea pigs will receive 100 g of CpG oligonucleotides 10 days before spore challenge.



Group 4) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax vaccine i.m. in both the right rear and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. At 10 weeks they will be challenged i.m. with anthrax spores as above. 



Group 5) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. in the right and left rear thighs (same site) at 0 and 4 weeks 0.25 ml of AVA and 0.05 ml (100 g) of CpG oligonucleotides. At 10 weeks, the animals will be challenged with anthrax spores as above.



Group 6) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA i.m. in the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. Six days before challenge they will receive 100 g (as above) of CpG oligonucleotides. At 10 weeks the animals will be challenged with anthrax spores as above.



One week before challenge, all guinea pigs will be anaesthetized and bled by the intracardial route .



The amount of oligonucleotides to administer and the times and sites of oligonucleotide administration (6 days and 10 days before challenge) are based upon the suggestions of Dr. Klinman and the results of animal protocol B99-04.    


9. Extramural Collaborations: Dr. Dennis Klinman, CBER, U.S. Food and Drug Administration


10. Milestones/Deliverables: The milestones are as follows:


a. FY00 – Demonstrate whether or not CpG oligonucleotides enhance specific or non-antigen-specific protection to anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs.


b. FY01 – Confirm the results and demonstrate that similar results are achieved with a new recombinant PA vaccine candidate.


c. FY02 – Transition to non-human primates if results in guinea pigs demonstrate a stimulatory effect on either specific or non-specific protection.


11. Personnel and Budget: See attached spreadsheet.


12. Regulatory: Does the plan involve any of the following: 


a. Animals – yes (guinea pigs)


b. Radioisotopes – no


c. Toxins/chemicals – no toxins; no toxic chemicals


d. BL-3 organisms – yes (B. anthracis)


e. BL-4 organisms – no


f. Human subjects – no


g. Recombinant DNA – no


13. Literature search: 




1. Literature Sources Searched: Medline, Agricola, DTIC, Biosis Previews, Federal Research in Progress.




2. Date and Number of Search and years covered by search: 2 JUN 99, BHN06F, 1966-1999




3. Key Words of Search: Anthrax, oligonucleotides, CpG, guinea pigs, Bacillus anthracis, vaccines.




4. Results of Search: The PI has determined that the work being planned in these experiments is not a duplication of any previous research efforts. There are no other reports of the use of CpG oligonucleotides to enhance host resistance (either specific or non-antigen-specific) to B. anthracis in guinea pigs.  


14. References:


a. Elkins, K. L., T. R. Rhinehart-Jones, S. Stibitz, J. S. Conover, and D. M. Klinman. 1999. Bacterial DNA containing CpG motifs stimulates lymphocyte-dependent protection of mice against lethal infection with intracellular bacteria. J. Immunol. 162:2291-2298.


b. Klinman, D. M., K. M. Barnhart, and J. Conover. 1999. CpG motifs as immune adjuvants. Vaccine 17:19-25.


15. Signatures:


______________________________________
___________________


Principal Investigator 





Date


______________________________________
___________________


Department Chief





Date


______________________________________
___________________


Division Chief






Date








From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: CpG and guinea pigs
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2000 8:37:44 AM

Hi,
        We are currently in the middle of our experiment testing the ability of the CpG oligos to stimulate
specific or non-antigen-specific protection against intramuscular anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs.
We currently have no data but here are the groups:
        1) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. in the right and left rear thighs 0.05 ml (100 micrograms
total) of non-CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before i.m. challenge in the right rear thigh with 100 LD50 of
B. anthracis Ames spores. These animals will be the negative controls.
        2) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 micrograms (administered as above) of of CpG
oligonucleotides 6 days before challenge.
        3) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 micrograms (administered as above) of of CpG
oligonucleotides 10 days before challenge.
        4) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax vaccine in both the right and left
rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. At 10 weeks, they will be challenged as above.
        5) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax vaccine + 0.05 ml of CpG oligos
in both the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. At 10 weeks, they will be challenged as above.
        6) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax vaccine in both the right and left
rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. Six days before challenge they will be CpG oligos as above. At 10 weeks,
they will be challenged as above.

        One week before challenge, all animals will be bled for anti-PA ELISA titers.

Hope this is helpful, Any more questions, please contact me.

- Bruce

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Mouse data for anthrax
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2000 10:12:36 AM
Attachments: CpG-anthrax-mice.doc

        I am faxing you some data. I am also enclosing a Word file with some data. We have no guinea
pig data.

- Bruce

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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Mouse experiment 1 



Female Balb/c mice in groups of 10 were given CpG oligonucleotides (50 g in 0.05 ml) intraperitoneally:


a) 3 days before anthrax spore challenge


b) The day of challenge


c) The day after challenge


d) No CpG oligonucleotides (control)


All mice were challenged subcutaneously with 70 B. anthracis Vollum 1B spores. Survival and times to death were noted.


Results:


1. All mice died.


2. Mean times to death:


No CpG (controls) 



  98 hours


CpG oligonucleotides on day -3      
110 hours


CpG oligonucleotides on day 0 

  98 hours


CpG oligonucleotides on day +1

  89 hours


Mouse experiment 2 



Female Balb/c mice in groups of 10 were given CpG oligonucleotides (50 g in 0.05 ml) intraperitoneally:


a) 6 days before anthrax spore challenge


b) 3 days before anthrax spore challenge


c) No CpG oligonucleotides (control)


All mice were challenged subcutaneously with 11 B. anthracis Vollum 1B spores. Survival and times to death were noted.


Results:


Group





Time to death
    Survived/Total


No CpG (controls) 



  96 hours


0/10


CpG oligonucleotides on day -3      
114 hours


2/10


CpG oligonucleotides on day -6 

120 hours


5/10




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID; USAMRIID
Subject: Guinea pigs
Date: Friday, March 17, 2000 1:32:50 PM

Re: The 8 guinea pigs that came into 207 last week on Protocol B97-03:
        I would like to go ahead and challenge them on Monday, 20 March. This would mean the animals
would die between Wednsday and Friday. Another experiment I'm on has been postponed to Monday,
27 March, and I'd rather not have to try to do 2 on the same day.

- Bruce Ivins

(b) (6) (b) (6)
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: RE: B99-04 Completion
Date: Friday, March 17, 2000 12:48:01 PM

        No form was attached.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Friday, March 17, 2000 8:51 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       B99-04 Completion
>
>
>Bruce - Request that you complete the attached form for the completion of the subject protocol.
>
>Thanks.  Happy St. Pat's Day.
>

>Veterinary Medicine Division

>
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: RE: Update of NRC Research Opportunities Booklet
Date: Monday, March 20, 2000 10:09:36 AM

Hi, 
        No revision is needed for mine. Thanks.

- Bruce I.

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Sunday, March 19, 2000 4:15 PM
>To:    

>Cc:    USAMRIID
>Subject:       Update of NRC Research Opportunities Booklet
>
>Folks - the time has come again to update the descriptions of the research opportunities at USAMRIID
for NRC Research Associateship awards.  I apologize that I simply cannot cut out each of your
opportunities and send it to you individually, but I would ask that you please, when you revise your
opportunity, just cut it out, paste into a mail message or file, and send only your revision (not the file
for the whole booklet) back to me.  I need to have the revisions, or a statement from you that no
revision is needed, back not later than April 17th.  Seriously. 
>
>The attached files are 1) some instructions and 2) the USAMRIID booklet, quaintly titled "infect". 
Please be sure to follow the instructions - use strikethrough for deletions, underline for additions.  Be
sure to include key words or revise if necessary.  Only make substantive changes.  If you have any
questions about these revisions, please just give me a call at  or an email.  If you see that I
missed someone in the addressing of this message, please forward it to them! 
>
>Many thanks.
>

<< File: NRCupdate00.doc >>  << File: Infect.rtf >>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: Anthrax spores
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2000 7:50:34 AM

        Yesterday, 20 MAR 00, B. anthracis Ames spores were irradiated by your department with 5
million rads. The samples were plated out onto Tryptic soy agar and found to be sterile.

- Bruce Ivins
Bacteriology Division

(b) (6)
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: asm pOSTER
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2000 5:13:50 PM
Attachments: ASM 2000 poster - Ivins.doc

        Here is the poster.

- Bruce

(b) (6)
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Protection Against Bacillus anthracis Spore and Vegetative Cell Challenge by Vaccination with the U. S. Licensed  Human Anthrax Vaccine


B. E. Ivins, P. F. Fellows, M. K. Linscott, and A. M. Friedlander, USAMRIID, Fort Detrick, MD



The currently licensed U. S. human anthrax vaccine (Anthrax Vaccine Adsorbed, AVA) protects both rabbits and non-human primates against parenteral and aerosol challenge by spores of numerous strains of Bacillus anthracis. However, it has been unclear whether inoculation with the vaccine will protect against a challenge by vegetative, encapsulated cells of B. anthracis. In these studies we investigated the ability of 1) the Sterne spore veterinary anthrax vaccine, 2) AVA, or 3) B. anthracis protective antigen (PA) + aluminum hydroxide to protect New Zealand white rabbits from a subcutaneous challenge of either spores or encapsulated, vegetative cells of the B. anthracis Ames strain. At 0 and 4 weeks, groups of 8 rabbits (four males and four females) were inoculated intramuscularly with 0.5 ml (2.5 X 106 CFU) of Sterne spore veterinary vaccine, 0.5 ml of AVA, or 0.5 ml of PA (50 g) plus aluminum hydroxide as an adjuvant. Control animals received 0.5 ml saline. At 10 weeks the animals were challenged subcutaneously with approximately 2 X 105 spores or encapsulated vegetative cells (2 LD90). All animals that had been inoculated with any of the three vaccines survived challenge and demonstrated no bacteremia in blood drawn 2 days after challenge. All saline controls developed bacteremia and died 2 to 3 days after challenge. The data clearly demonstrate that vaccination against anthrax with either the live, Sterne spore veterinary vaccine or PA-based vaccines protects against parenteral challenge from encapsulated, vegetative cells as well as from spores.


INTRODUCTION


There are three primary types of Bacillus anthracis infections: 1) cutaneous, in which anthrax spores enter breaks in the skin; 2) gastrointestinal, in which spores in infected meat are ingested; and 3) inhalational, in which spores are breathed into the lower respiratory tract. The spore of B. anthracis is the infectious form of the microorganism, and it is resistant to heat, light, desiccation and chemical disinfection. The protective licensed human anthrax vaccine (Anthrax Vaccine Adsorbed, AVA) consists of aluminum hydroxide-adsorbed supernatant material, primarily protective antigen (PA), from fermentor cultures of the toxinogenic, non-encapsulated V770-NP1-R strain of B. anthracis. The licensed veterinary vaccine consists of a suspension of live spores from the toxinogenic, nonencapsulated B. anthracis Sterne strain. A new human anthrax vaccine candidate currently being tested at USAMRIID consists of recombinant B. anthracis protective antigen (PA) adsorbed onto aluminum hydroxide and suspended in phosphate-buffered saline (PBS). All efficacious anthrax vaccines must either contain PA (non-living anthrax vaccines) or produce PA (live anthrax vaccines), and in rabbits, antibody titers to PA appear to correlate with specific resistance to B. anthracis spore challenge (Dr. Louise Pitt, personal communication). Although efficacious anthrax vaccines protect against both parenteral and aerosol spore challenge, it is unclear whether they would protect against a challenge from virulent (encapsulated, toxinogenic) vegetative cells. A report in 1996 by Stepanov et al. (Journal of Biotechnology, 44:155-160), suggested that anthrax vaccines protected against challenge from spores but not vegetative cells. To be sure, protection against an aerosol spore challenge has been the primary concern of researchers, and infection with vegetative cells by the aerosol route seems highly unlikely. However, our concern that protection by vaccination might be limited to challenge by the spore form of the organism, led us to investigate whether we could protectively vaccinate animals against a challenge of virulent, encapsulated B. anthracis vegetative cells. 


MATERIALS AND METHODS


1. Animals – New Zealand white rabbits, 2.5 – 3.5 kg,  were used in groups of 8 (4 males and 4 females).


2. Immunizations – Rabbits were inoculated intramuscularly at 0 and 4 weeks with 0.5 ml of one of the following:


a. AVA human anthrax vaccine.


b. B. anthracis Sterne spore veterinary anthrax vaccine (2.5 X 106 spores).


c. PA (50 g) + aluminum hydroxide in PBS.


d. Saline.


3. Challenge with spores – At 10 weeks, rabbits were injected subcutaneously with 1.7 X 105  (approximately 2 LD90) spores of the virulent B. anthracis Ames strain.


4. Challenge with vegetative cells – At 10 weeks, rabbits were injected subcutaneously with 2.5 X 105 encapsulated, vegetative cells of the B. anthracis Ames strain.


5. Bacteremia – Two days after challenge with either spores or vegetative cells the animals were bled and 0.1-ml aliquots were plated onto Tryptic Soy Agar. 


6. Serology – One week before challenge, all animals were bled from the ear vein, and anti-PA ELISA titers were determined for the sera. 


Table 1. Survival after Challenge with Spores or Vegetative Cells1






Spore Challenge

Vegetative Cell Challenge



Immunization



Survivors/Total 

Survivors/Total




AVA human vaccine


8/8



8/8


Sterne spore vaccine


8/8



8/8


PA + aluminum hydroxide


8/8



8/8


PBS controls




0/8



0/8


1 All controls died 2 – 3 days after challenge with either spores or vegetative cells. None of the rabbits immunized with either AVA, Sterne spores or PA + aluminum hydroxide had a demonstrable bacteremia. 


Table 2. Pre-Challenge Anti-PA ELISA Titers (X 106)1

Immunization



Females

Males


Combined


AVA human vaccine

  23.9


    9.1


  14.8


Sterne spore vaccine

    5.4


    6.2


    5.8


PA + aluminum hydroxide

102.6


236.0


155.6


PBS2




NDT


NDT


NDT


1 Geometric mean anti-PA titers were determined on sera from blood  drawn one week before challenge. 


2 NDT = no detectable titer (<0.0001 X 106).


SUMMARY

1. Vaccination of New Zealand white rabbits with the human anthrax vaccine (AVA), the veterinary Sterne spore anthrax vaccine, or PA + aluminum hydroxide conferred complete protection against a subcutaneous challenge of either spores or vegetative cells of the B. anthracis Ames strain.


2. No immunized animal demonstrated a bacteremia two days after challenge.


3. Immunization with any of the three vaccines elicited high anti-PA titers in the animals.




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: FW: Bioport response
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2000 2:05:17 PM
Attachments: bioport response.doc

Memorandum for Record - BioPort Meeting of 10 March 20001.doc
Importance: High

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 21, 2000 9:51 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       FW: Bioport response
>Importance:    High
>
>Bruce,  For your info.  
>
>----------
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 21, 2000 8:15 AM
>To:    

>Cc:     USAMRIID;  USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: Bioport response
>Importance:    High
>
>To all.  I drafted a strawman response last night.     Please review, edit, modify or anything else
ASAP.  We need to get a response to others in our chain and the CG for review.  A final letter must go
out to BioPort by 24 March and actual work on the responses must have started last week as I know
some of you have been working on it.
>
>Thanks.

>
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, March 20, 2000 2:43 PM
>To:    

>Cc:     USAMRIID
>Subject:       Bioport response
>
>Following our after action meeting of the BioPort trip on 13 Mar, individuals were tasked to prepare
draft responses to BioPort's request.  If you already forwarded those to  pls reforward to
me.  If you have not done the draft response and we asked you to provide the strawman response to
one of the request, pls do so ASAP and forward to me so that we can finalize a written response to the
request. 
>
>Attached is the final version of the memo summarizing the trip and the requests that we received.
>

>
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TO:  Dr. Myers



BioPort


SUBJECT:  Request for Assistance


1.  This letter is in response to the items identified by you and your staff at BioPort as to how the U.S. Army Medical Research and Materiel Command (USAMRMC) could provide assistance to BioPort’s efforts to secure a Biological License Application for the Anthrax Vaccine, Adsorbed (AVA).  These items were identified during our visit to BioPort on March 10, 2000.  A preliminary response to the items was discussed telephonically on 13 March 2000.  Those on the teleconference included yourself, LTC Korch and the undersigned.     


2. The requested areas of assistance identified during the visit to BioPort were captured in a memorandum dated 17 March, 2000, Subject:  Meeting with BioPort Officials on 10 March 2000.  Those requests are repeated below in bold type.  The response to the request follows each requested item.   


a. Request #1.  The first request for assistance from USAMRMC assets is to perform a scientific assessment of the design of the process validation protocols prior to their submission to the FDA.  In addition to obtaining help from USAMRMC, BioPort will have Process Validation experts review these documents.  Assistance would be needed within the next two weeks for presentation to the FDA within three weeks.


In addition to a review of the protocols, BioPort requests assistance from USAMRMC biostatisticians or statisticians for evaluation of statistical procedures to be employed in the retrospective analyses.


Response to request #1.  As we discussed telephonically on 13 March, manufacturing process validation is an area that USAMRIID has little, if any expertise.  Thus, it would be inappropriate for USAMRIID scientists to review process validation protocols.  BioPort already has staff and consultative expertise on-board that is familiar with industry standards to perform this task making it more efficient to continue using that expertise and other industry consultants as deemed appropriate. 

As we also discussed telephonically on 13 March, USAMRIID has only one biostatistician on staff whom BioPort is very familiar with.  This person is already engaged in other emergent anthrax vaccine statistical analysis and planning associated with the reduced anthrax vaccine clinical trial, anthrax vaccine animal efficacy studies, and recombinant Protective Antigen studies in addition to his already demanding workload at the Institute.  BioPort’s request for statistical support does not require unique statistical expertise, nor is the request for help an area of unique expertise of USAMRIID’s biostatistician.  In our teleconference, there was mutual agreement that it would be more efficient to continue obtaining statistical support from industry and/or contract support as is already accomplished.  


b.  Request #2.  BioPort requests any and all pertinent information on the manufacture or pedigree of the rPA material from USAMRMC to support validation of this assay method. 


BioPort would like to have a one-on-one exchange with USAMRIID scientists on the conduct and interpretation of their SDS-PAGE and WB assays.  This may need to be done within the next week.


BioPort could use additional supply of rPA from USAMRIID to complete characterization studies


Response to Request #2.  USAMRIID has access to a data package that can be obtained from the National Cancer Institute’s Monoclonal Antibody Production Facility (NCI-MARAP) on the manufacture of the rPA materiel previously provided to BioPort.  The rPA materiel provided to BioPort was manufactured as a reagent in compliance with cGMP guidelines at the NCI-MARP facility.  The data package is being obtained from the NCI-MARP facility for shipment to BioPort.  


USAMRIID stands ready to provide one-on-one assistance to BioPort personnel on the conduct and interpretation of their SDS-PAGE and WB assays.  


USAMRIID is preparing to ship BioPort additional quantities of rPA immediately.  However, rPA will be an on-going, long-term reagent requirement for BioPort.  The NIH recently provided funding to USAMRIID to produce and formulate rPA as a vaccine candidate for clinical trials.  USAMRIID has contracted with the NCI-MARP facility to produce the material in compliance with cGMP standards to support NIH’s planned clinical and animal studies.  As we discussed telephonically on 13 March, we should take advantage of this unique opportunity to manufacture an additional large quantity of rPA specifically for BioPort’s long-term requirements as a reagent for AVA characterization.  This additional rPA requirement could be added to the NIH’s and USARMIID’s contract to the NCI-MARP facility.  Formulation and scale-up R&D are ongoing and manufacture is scheduled for June 2000.  Additional funding will be required to produce additional quantities.  Funding will need to be identified soon to take advantage of this narrow window of opportunity to produce rPA for BioPort’s requirements at the NCI-MARP facility.  This action is highly recommended to ensure a stable supply of this critical reagent.  


c.  Request #3. BioPort requests USAMRIID consultative assistance in use of monoclonal antibodies for development of ELISA's and Western Blot assays to characterize vaccine components.


BioPort requests background information on the goat polyclonal antiserum supplied by USAMRIID since it is being used as a critical reagent in their ELISA assay for characterizing vaccine components.


BioPort requests that Dr. Louise Simons and Dr. Bondoc be permitted to visit USAMRIID to confer with personnel that have developed ELISA's for anthrax components.  This would include assays developed for research purposes as well as any validated assays that USAMRIID has developed. 


Response to request #3.  USAMRIID stands ready to provide consultative assistance in use of monoclonal antibodies for development of ELISA’s and Western Blot assays.  


USAMRIID’s Office of Product Development and Regulatory Affairs is compiling available information on the goat polyclonal antiserum previously supplied by USAMRIID.  It must be noted that this reagent was produced several years ago and only as a research-level reagent. 


USAMRIID stands ready to support visits by Dr. Louise Simons, Dr. Bondoc and other BioPort staff as required to confer with USAMRIID personnel that have developed ELISA’s for anthrax components as well as procedures we have used to develop validated assays compliant with regulatory standards.  


d.  Request #4. BioPort requests inter-laboratory comparison of independent immunological reagents (polyclonal antisera) being developed by USAMRIID and BioPort.


BioPort requests information on the characterization of the antigen sources being used for development of the antibody reagents since these reagents are being developed for their internal standards.


Response to Request #4.  USAMRIID stands ready to establish inter-laboratory comparisons of independent immunological reagents being developed by USAMRIID and BioPort.  


USAMRIID’S Office of Product Development and Regulatory Affairs is compiling available information on the characterization of the antigen sources used for the development of antibody reagents and will provide that information to BioPort as soon as the data is compiled.


e.  Request #5. BioPort requests USAMRMC consultative assistance in reviewing its evaluation report regarding the guinea pig potency testing currently under active study at BioPort.


For long-term development of measures of potency, BioPort requests USAMRMC's assistance in development of an immunogenicity based assay to replace the current guinea pig challenge model of vaccine potency.  


BioPort requests that USAMRMC conduct a concurrent study of potency indicator in a rabbit aerosol challenge model with select lots of vaccine to support their guinea pig potency studies that will be conducted on identical vaccine lots. 


Response to Request #5.  USAMRIID has not been involved at all in the technical details associated with problems facing the current guinea pig potency testing and the studies under active study at BioPort to address those problems.  USAMRIID reviewed recommendations previously provided by a tiger team in 1998 and agrees with recommendations in that report on potency testing.  Despite limited knowledge of the recent problems and ongoing active potency test studies already underway at BioPort, USAMRIID scientists can nonetheless serve as one of BioPort’s reviewers in evaluating potency tests reports as they become available.  The review you provided on 10 March provided the USAMRIID team relevant background information on the current problems.  The USAMRIID team was encouraged with BioPort’s confidence that you would have an answer on the potency assay in 4 weeks to 4 months.  


Despite limited knowledge of the current problems associated with the potency tests, USAMRIID is familiar with inherent weaknesses of the guinea pig potency test.  For these reasons, USAMRIID was already planning to develop  a new immunogenicity-based potency test for the recombinant PA vaccine candidate.  A model is proposed that will bridge a clinical correlate of protection in the rabbit to immunogenicity in the mouse.  The same protocols being developed for the rPA vaccine candidate can be applied to AVA.  The R&D work to develop a new immunogenicity-based potency assay, however, must be considered a long-term effort that will not be able to address the short-term requirements for release of AVA lots in the inventory pending successful potency testing for release.   


As was discussed telephonically on 13 March, USAMRIID can perform concurrent and focused aerosol challenge studies in the rabbit animal model with selected lots of vaccine in the inventory.  Aerosol efficacy may prove useful in complimenting and supporting data obtained from the standard, validated guinea pig potency tests.  Proposed vaccination/aerosol challenge studies are being evaluated.   A follow-on meeting or teleconference will be scheduled with BioPort to reach a consensus on this complimentary approach as an indicator of efficacy to support BioPort’s potency tests. 


3. Dr. ________ of USAMRIID’s Office of Product Development and Regulatory Affairs will serve as our Action Officer for coordinating all actions at USAMRIID.  We are also planning to send __________ to participate in the on-site team at BioPort.  He will serve as USAMRIID’s on-site liason to coordinate these activities between BioPort and USAMRIID’s action officer and staff.  The point of contact for additional information is Dr. _________.  We look forward to supporting you and your staff.



MCMR-UIZ-B


SUBJECT:
Meeting with BioPort Officials on 10 March 2000




MCMR-UIZ-B (70)                                    17 March 2000


MEMORANDUM THRU Commander, U.S. Army Medical Research Institute 


                  Of Infectious Diseases, Fort Detrick,


   Maryland 21702-5011


FOR Commanding General, U.S. Army Medical Research and Materiel 


      Command, Fort Detrick, Maryland 21702-5012


SUBJECT:
Meeting with BioPort Officials on 10 March 2000 


1.  Personnel present on 10 March 2000 at a meeting located at BioPort Corporation, East Lansing, Michigan included the following:  USAMRIID participants LTC George Korch, COL Arthur Friedlander, Dr. Dominique Pifat, Dr. Mark Dertzbaugh, Mr. Steven Little; Walter Reed Army Institute of Research participants - Dr. Kenneth Eckels; Medical Chemical and Biological Defense Research Program - Dr. William Lebherz.  LTC Robert Borowski represented the Joint Program Office for Biological Defense.  Participants from BioPort included Dr. Robert Myers, Dr. Louise Simons, Dr. Bill White, Dr. Chun Nam Shih, Dr. Larry Bondoc, Lillian Giri and Mr. Tom Becze.  


2.  The purpose of the meeting was to discuss how the United States Army Medical Research and Materiel Command (USAMRMC) could assist the BioPort Corporation in the latter’s efforts to secure FDA approval of the Biological License Application (BLA) submittal for their renovated facility that manufactures Anthrax Vaccine Adsorbed (AVA).  This memorandum summarizes the presentations by BioPort and discussions that occurred between BioPort and the USAMRMC team.  BioPort’s requests are in bold type.   


3.  To obtain FDA-approval for the renovated facility, BioPort is required to demonstrate consistency across the four fermentation trains that are used to produce sublots of the AVA.  This will require that sublots produced via any combination of seed fermentor-production fermentor-holding tank in the four fermentor trains are fully characterized.  The Food and Drug 


Administration (FDA) has agreed to accept data from SDS-PAGE (sodium dodecyl sulfate polyacrylamide gel electrophoresis) and Western Blot as semi-quantitative and identity measures


respectively, of Protective Antigen (PA), Edema Factor (EF) and Lethal Factor (LF) as well as breakdown products.


4.  BioPort recently conducted a briefing to the FDA on their Process Validation Plan.  They will evaluate past performance using retrospective validation (historical database that includes 57 critical parameters from manufacture of each of 120 pre-renovation sublots and 120 post-renovation sublots). This is meant to demonstrate manufacturing process and product consistency and reproducibility.  BioPort will then conduct concurrent validation from the production of 12-24 new sublots, using these 57 parameters plus an additional 15 parameters that were not recoverable from the batch records from the 240 previously produced sublots.  For the concurrent validations, 12 protocols are being written for studies to be conducted that address issues raised by the FDA in 483s and in comments to the BLA submittal.  BioPort has negotiated milestone deliveries with the FDA over the 2nd and 3rd quarters of the current year.  


The first request for assistance from USAMRMC assets is to perform a scientific assessment of the design of the process validation protocols prior to their submission to the FDA.  In addition to obtaining help from USAMRMC, BioPort will have Process Validation experts review these documents.  Assistance would be needed within the next two weeks for presentation to the FDA within three weeks.


In addition to a review of the protocols, BioPort requests assistance from USAMRMC biostatisticians or statisticians for evaluation of statistical procedures to be employed in the retrospective analyses.


5.  Product characterization will require evaluation of six process parameters (not specified during the discussion) by validated methods.  A variety of methods will be used to characterize the product and the validation of the methods, still outstanding, will have the longest associated timeline for completion.  The Process Validation plan is dependent on the successful outcome of these method validations.  There was a discussion also of the need to eventually incorporate clinical consistency into the product evaluation, however the FDA is not pressing this issue at this time.  Dr. Myers described the concept known as “reviewable units” being used by the FDA in this review to fast track the product.  In the first reviewable unit, BioPort will focus on the “garden variety” variables common to vaccine production.


6.  Dr. Larry Bondoc discussed some of the major product characterization issues.  SDS-PAGE and Western Blot (WB) are the principal tests that will be run for characterization and will require validation.  ELISA will be a fallback as needed.  Tests are being used to measure PA, LF and EF as well as breakdown products.  They are having difficulty right now resolving the lower bands because the are focused on using a 4-20% gel gradient in their SDS-PAGE in order to maintain all of the vaccine components on a single gel.  They are not finding EF and are finding only small amounts of LF. 


7.  The FDA had asked whether there is biologically active LF in the adsorbed product. BioPort will attempt to address this issue by providing theoretical arguments as to why LF would no longer be active in the vaccine and, if present, would be in quantities too small to be meaningful.


8.  BioPort is using recombinant PA (rPA) provided previously by USAMRIID as their “gold standard” for characterizing the vaccine in their SDS-PAGE.


BioPort requests any and all pertinent information on the manufacture or pedigree of the rPA material from USAMRMC to support validation of this assay method. 


BioPort would like to have a one-on-one exchange with USAMRIID scientists on the conduct and interpretation of their SDS-PAGE and WB assays.  This may need to be done within the next week.


BioPort could use additional supply of rPA from USAMRIID to complete characterization studies


9.  BioPort is investigating an alternative reagent source for EF and LF through Dr. Steve Leppla’s laboratory at the National Institutes of Health.  USAMRIID had provided these materials, however our ability to continue to support these requests is diminishing as supplies are being depleted.  If Dr. Leppla’s laboratory is able to maintain adequate production, EF and LF will be available for USAMRIID as well as BioPort. 


10.  USAMRIID supplied BioPort with hybridoma cell lines that express monoclonal antibodies for PA, LF or EF to be used by BioPort in their development of ELISA or other characterization methods.  We learned in discussion that BioPort found some of the antibodies of lower affinity than was determined by USAMRIID.  This finding was apparently related to the method of use of these reagents and Mr. Steve Little suggested that these be used as mixtures.  BioPort was interested in USAMRIID consultation on use of these antibodies.  Additionally, the goat polyclonal antibody that Dr. John Ezzell had provided to BioPort several years ago for use in ELISA development is running low.  BioPort is preserving the remaining supply until an alternative source of polyclonal antisera, now under development at Lampire Corporation, Pennsylvania, becomes available.  BioPort will validate the ELISA with the current goat polyclonal antiserum to PA and then perform a bridging study to cross-validate with the new replacement antiserum after FDA has accepted the data.   


BioPort requests USAMRIID consultative assistance in use of monoclonal antibodies for development of ELISA's and Western Blot assays to characterize vaccine components.


BioPort requests background information on the goat polyclonal antiserum supplied by USAMRIID since it is being used as a critical reagent in their ELISA assay for characterizing vaccine components.


BioPort requests that Dr. Louise Simons and Dr. Bondoc be permitted to visit USAMRIID to confer with personnel that have developed ELISA's for anthrax components.  This would include assays developed for research purposes as well as any validated assays that USAMRIID has developed. 


11.  Both BioPort and USAMRIID are developing new polyclonal antibody reagents to characterize anthrax vaccine components.  BioPort is developing goat and guinea pig antisera against rPA and AVA, while USAMRIID is developing antisera in rabbits against rPA.  It was suggested that both laboratories share these reagents when they become available in order to allow inter-laboratory comparisons of their performance in immunoassays.


BioPort requests inter-laboratory comparison of independent immunological reagents (polyclonal antisera) being developed by USAMRIID and BioPort.


BioPort requests information on the characterization of the antigen sources being used for development of the antibody reagents since these reagents are being developed for their internal standards.


12.  A tour was provided of several of the facilities at BioPort.  We first viewed the microbiology and bioassay laboratories that support the entire BioPort facility (Building 10).  This was followed by a tour of the renovated production facility (Building 12).  A description of the production line was given by Ms. Colleen Smith, AVA Production Manager.  Time did not permit entry onto the production floor itself, which required suiting up, but several of the AVA fermentation production trains were visible through a window in the main hallway.  Finally, we visited the cold rooms in Building 16 where the 10 L AVA sublots, bulk formulated vaccine, and vialed vaccine is stored as well as the area adjacent to Filling and Packaging where preparation is made for product vialing. 


13.  Dr. Myers described their recent history with the guinea pig potency assay including statistical methods used to select a subset of studies for evaluating the challenge dose levels of spores.  A major difficulty is the lack of an accepted vaccine standard (i.e. historical reference vaccine) to compare between potency trials.  Use of a probabilistic model has been proposed to determine whether any given potency assay falls within acceptable limits using challenge against vaccine doses over the dilution range 1:3, 1:9 and 1:27.  Dr. Myers indicated that the data set to be used in this assessment was based on 35 sublots of vaccine using a quantile non-parametric approach for selecting the data subset.  Last year, the facility shifted from mixed gender testing to female only testing because of assumed greater uniformity in anticipated results.  Mixed gender testing however was requested by the FDA and during the process of re-instituting this method, it was found that data from male guinea pigs was discordant with earlier test results.  BioPort believes that the reason for this relates to a change in growth rates in their colonies such that male animals are achieving the 350-385 gm weight at an earlier age than their historical counterparts, therefore are likely more naïve immunologically.  Additional problems were described with regard to lack of randomization of animals by weight range in the groupings that may also account for discrepancies in test results.  The virulent anthrax spore challenge material was also discussed but it was learned that a more "hot" strain of spores provided by USAMRIID have not been used in their potency assays, therefore this would not be a variable in their evaluation of the potency assay difficulties.  Dr. Myers feels that his personnel are 'possibly within 4 weeks to 4 months' of having an answer on the potency assay.  He did request that USAMRIID personnel be available to review BioPort’s report on the potency test findings.


BioPort requests USAMRMC consultative assistance in reviewing its evaluation report regarding the guinea pig potency testing currently under active study at BioPort.


For long-term development of measures of potency, BioPort requests USAMRMC's assistance in development of an immunogenicity based assay to replace the current guinea pig challenge model of vaccine potency.  


BioPort requests that USAMRMC conduct a concurrent study of potency indicator in a rabbit aerosol challenge model with select lots of vaccine to support their guinea pig potency studies that will be conducted on identical vaccine lots. 


14.  At the conclusion of the meeting, LTC Korch indicated to Dr. Myers that initial answers to some of these requests would be provided on 13 March with an appreciation of the aggressive time line that had been proposed and accepted by the FDA.  This was accomplished in a telephone conversation with Dr. Myers on 13 March 2000 at 1745 hours.  USAMRIID is in the process of developing a formal response to each request above with an anticipated delivery by 24 March 2000 to BioPort.



GEORGE W. KORCH, JR.



LTC, MS



Deputy Commander
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Cc: USAMRIID
Subject: Necropsy help
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2000 2:35:14 PM

        I would like to ask you for your help in guinea pig necropsies to be done in rom tomorrow,
Wednesday, 22 MAR through Friday, 24 MAR. ) will be performing the
necropsies. He will probably need help with euthanasia of any moribund animals as well as help with
other things.

        I will be out of the office on Wednesday, 22 MAR.

Thank you,

- Bruce Ivins
Bacteriology Division
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: RE: LD50 for Ames
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2000 2:38:23 PM

I gave it to him over the phone,
SC = 1560 spores
Aerosol = 105,000 spores

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From: 

uesday, March 21, 2000 1:37 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       LD50 for Ames
>
>I have been asked by the Ames LD50 for rabbits sc and aerosol.  Do you have that info?
>
>The sc Ames LD 50 is 1500 spores?
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Subject: RE: A reply from 
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2000 4:20:09 PM

Yes, 
        I received a reply from  just a few days ago. He thanked me for my letter of
recommendation.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 22, 2000 8:36 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       A reply from 
>
>Bruce,
>
>How are you? Can you walk without any support now? I have only one question.
>
>After you wrote a letter of recommendation to in supporting my application,
did he reply your letter and thank you for your comments?  According to  the Search
Committee will meet this week and evaluate my application. Either way (yes or no), a decision will be
made soon. I will inform you about the Committee's decision after I am
>notified. It appears that all signs are positive so far.
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To: USAMRIID
Subject: RE: immunizations
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2000 4:26:56 PM

Not a problem, . Would you like us to provide you with adjuvant and the two prepared vaccines (PA +
Alhydrogel; PA + Ribi adjuvant) on Monday morning about 8:30? The two vaccines will already be
mixed and reaady to go. If you would like the Ribi adjuvant Thursday or Friday, let me know. We have
it for you.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 22, 2000 11:54 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       immunizations
>
>Bruce,
>       Sorry it has taken me so long to get back to you.  I have had many things to do.  In any event, I
have figured out how much of the adjuvant we will need for the first vaccination.
>
>       1.  18 guinea pigs will get an Ebola recombinant protein in RIBI adjuvant.  At 4 doses per vial, I
believe that this will require 5 vials.
>
>       2.  6 guinea pigs will get bacillus PA in RIBI = 2 vials
>
>       3.  6 guinea pigs will get bacillus PA in alhydrogel
>
>There  are no negative controls that will need adjuvant.  The reason, as you may recall, is that our
negative controls for this first round are just non-vaccinated animals.  This was because we would have
needed another 40-50 animals just for negative controls.  The groups that work in this first round will
be repeated and the full negative vaccinated controls will be done with them.  I can't say that I like this
approach the best, but it is best as far as logistics are concerned.  We are still on track to do this
Monday.  We will start at 9AM.  When you know what time you would like to come by, let me know.
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID
Bcc: USAMRIID;  USAMRIID
Subject: B-5 cleaning report
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2000 2:31:45 PM

To:
        
        Bacteriology Division
        

        This communication is to inform you that Team Ivins has successfully completed the cleanup of
porcelain items (urinal, commode, sink) in the B-5 men's lavatory. Building Engineers  has been notified
about the leak in the sink. The urinal, commode and sink are ready for inspection and approval. If there
are any problems with the work accomplished, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Bruce Ivins
Team Ivins team leader
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: USAMRIID/DET Password Change Schedule
Date: Friday, March 24, 2000 11:06:24 AM

3/30 is a bad day for  and me (O19),  Can it be done on another day, say 3 April? If
not, just give us (  Bruce Ivins) our passwords the way you did it 6 months
ago (on a sheet of paper), and we'll use them. We don't have to make them up ourselves.  It actually
might be more convenient the latter way, since we are in and out of the office a lot. Could that be done
(just giving us our passwords on a paper, so that if we forget, we can look them up)?

Thanks!

- Bruce I.

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Friday, March 24, 2000 9:27 AM
>To:    ALL USAMRIID USERS; USAMRIID DISTRIBUTION B; USAMRIID DISTRIBUTION C
>Subject:       USAMRIID/DET Password Change Schedule
>Importance:    High
>
>AR380-19 requires a 180 day password expiration cycle.  It is time to change USAMRIID network
users' passwords for the  domains.  The  is where most users
logon to and  mail accounts are located.  The password change
has been scheduled for , 2000 through  2000 and will be done on a Division basis. 
This time the end user's will be able to choose their own password as long as it meets 3 of 4
requirements that are included in instructions on how to change your password which will be posted
COB Wednesday.  The user accounts will be changed  of the scheduled
password change so that they will be prompted to change their password the next time they logon after
this time.  The Help Desk will notify the Division secretaries the working day prior to the password
change.
>
>Following is the password change schedule:
>
>Date                   Division
>
>                         BIMD (for testing purposes)
>

                        MEDOPS, VET MED
>                         HQS, HRO, Library, Logistics, Medical Company, MLPO, OPDRA, RPO, Safety,
Security, VIO
>                         DSD, VIR

                        BACT, PATH, TOX
>
>The attachments are the instructions for changing passwords on a Macintosh or NT/95 computer.  All
user's still using Windows for Workgroup computers will need to call the USAMRIID Help Desk for
instructions 
>
>Please call me or the USAMRIID Help Desk if you need further information.
>
> << File: NT Password SOP - USAMRIID.doc >>  << File: MAC Password SOP.doc >>
>

>USAMRIID-Frederick

>1425 Porter Street
>Ft Detrick, MD  21702
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: RIBI
Date: Saturday, March 25, 2000 1:11:36 PM

Sure.
Where will you be - in
- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Friday, March 24, 2000 4:30 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RIBI
>
>Bruce,
>       I got busy an ddidn't get by today to pick up the RIBI.  Can I just get it when you bring the
bacillus PA?
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Review materials
Date: Monday, March 27, 2000 5:20:02 PM

        If second prize in a vacation contest is 2 days in Bethesda, what's first prize...I don't have to go? I
really never considered this a vacation!

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 3:20 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Review materials

Bruce,

We're working on it.  I thought it was just a Committee Management Office
decision, and those people are easy to deal with.  But, because you are a
Federal Government employee the approval process is different.  It requires
more bureaucratic scrutiny to be sure that we aren't spending taxpayer
dollars to provide you with a free vacation.  Don't do anything with the
hotel for a few days until we get this sorted out.  I'll stay on top of it.

NIAID Scientific Review Program
6700-B Rockledge Drive MSC 7616
Bethesda, MD 20892-7616

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [mailto:Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 2:46 PM
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Review materials
Date: Monday, March 27, 2000 3:45:58 PM

:
        I have just received the package of proposals. has informed me over the phone that
there may be problems with my staying at the Holiday Inn in Bethesda due to the fact that I live in
Frederick, Maryland. It appears that I will have to commute morning and night to and from the
sessions. This would be inconvenient, but if I need to do it, I will.

Sincerely,

Bruce Ivins
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2000 10:43 AM
To: Bruce Ivins; 

Subject: Review materials

Reviewers:

Today you should receive a package of review materials via FedEx.  Please
open the package as soon as possible and FAX back the receipt page.  It
would also be good if you could check your assignments and let me know if
you are uncomfortable with any of them.  It is always easier to make changes
early in the process, before your colleagues have begun writing their
critiques.

For those staying in the meeting hotel (local reviewers excluded):
Please note the April 10, 2000 deadline for re-confirming your hotel room
reservation.  You should call the Holiday Inn Bethesda at 301-652-2000 to
confirm and to provide a credit card account number.  Do not say "I would
like to make a reservation".  We have already done that.  In order to be
billed at the US government rate, you should say that you wish to confirm
your reservation for the NIAID/Bacterial Pathogens meeting.  Your
reservations are for the nights of April 25-26, 2000 (Meeting dates April
26-27, 2000).  There is a "Millennium march" event in Washington DC that
coincides with our meeting dates, so the hotel has imposed a strict April 10
deadline to re-confirm reservations for our meeting.

Also, please remember that all travel arrangements must be made through the
official NIH travel agent.  Instructions are found in the cover letter
included in your package.

Feel free to call either me or  if we can do anything to
facilitate your preparations for the review meeting.
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Thanks again for your help.
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Executive Summary and Research Plan
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 9:35:03 AM
Attachments: Research Plan - CpG.doc

Executive Summary of CpG Research Plan.doc

Enclosed please find my executive summary and research plan.

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
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Executive Summary of Research Plan


Title: Enhancement of Anthrax Vaccine Efficacy with Immunostimulatory Oligonucleotides.


Principal Investigator: Bruce Ivins


Bacteriology Division, Department of Pathogenesis and Immunology


Phone Number: 301/619-4927


Key Personnel: Patricia Fellows; Kristie Golden; Bruce Ivins



We have demonstrated in the mouse model that oligonucleotides containing CpG sequences were able to provide some protection against experimental infection from virulent B. anthracis spores. We propose here studies that will determine if either specific, vaccine-induced protection or non-antigen-specific protection in the guinea pig will be enhanced by administration of CpG oligonucleotides.  The hypothesis is that the CpG oligonucleotides will 1) enhance non-antigen-specific protection by delaying time to death or protecting some of the animals from death; enhance the antibody response to B. anthracis protective antigen (PA) as determined by ELISA; and 3) enhance vaccine-induced specific protection to spore challenge. 



Hartley guinea pigs will be divided into groups as follows: 1) AVA at 0 and 4 weeks; 2)AVA + CpG oligos at 0 and 4 weeks; 3)AVA at 0 and 4 weeks, CpG oligos 6 days before challenge; 4) CpG oligos 10 days before challenge; 5) CpG oligos 6 days before challenge; 6) negative controls receiving non-CpG oligos 6 days before challenge. 




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Score Sheet
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 1:04:23 PM

Thanks, ..It's just what I've always wanted. How did you ever know?

- Your loyal and faithful servant

>-----Original Message-----

uesday, March 28, 2000 12:00 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       Score Sheet
>
>
>Bruce,
>
>Here it is...   << File: plan eval sheet.xls >>                        -G
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CRM TO 4
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:29:10 PM

        The last I heard we had enough FY 00 contract money in 6EDP to cover contract
with CRM. What do I need to do to straigten this situation out?
        Thanks!

        - Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 28, 2000 11:38 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Cc:    
>Subject:       CRM TO 4
>Importance:    High
>
>Bruce,
>We are out of funds again on this.  Do you have more funds on there way over here?  Let us know so
we can process the voucher for the month of Feb.
>Thanks
>

, USAMRAA
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: FW: California
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:07:04 PM

Hi, 
        It was a picture, which started to shake when opened. Sometime they don't go through, becuase
of a JPG computer viewer problem.
        I'm just coming off a ruptured gastrocnemius in my right calf - very painful. I've been on crutches
for 6 weeks, and this is my last week. (I hurt it while walking down the hall at work!)
        I'm looking forward to seeing you at the ASM! Will you have a poster/presentation? Will you be at
the NEB booth?

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 11:02 AM
To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject: Re: FW: California

Hi Bruce,

There wasn't a message in this email.

Take care,

-------------------------------------------------------------
       
            

New England Biolabs, Inc.       
32 Tozer Rd.            alternate email: 
Beverly, MA 01915, USA

The NEB WWW Server is at
                     

InBase, the Intein Registry, can be found at

or by clicking the Technical Resource button
on the US or European NEB Home pages.
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Manuscript review
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 8:01:32 AM

Dear 
        I am currently reviewing several proposals for an RFA 00-004, "Preparedness Against Illegitimate
Use of Bacterial Pathogens," and I will not be able to review the manuscript. May I suggest the
following as possible reviewers:
       
        
        
        
        

        All of the above are research scientists in the anthrax program here at USAMRIID. Were it not for
my already reviewing the proposals, I would be most willing to review the manuscript.

Thank you very much for considering me,

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2000 5:14 PM
To: 'bruce.ivins@amedd.army.mil'
Subject: Manuscript review

Dear Dr. Ivins:

                Would you be willing to review the following manuscript for
Infection and Immunity?  If you agree, I would request that you review the
manuscript within two weeks after you receive it.

                Title:  Attenuated nontoxinogenic and nonencapsulated
recombinant B. anthracis spore vaccines protect against anthrax

                Authors:  

                Please e-mail your response back to me )
or fax your response back to me at   If you agree to review the
manuscript, please provide your current mailing address, phone number, and
fax number. Thank you for your consideration.

                                        Sincerely,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Anthrax Plus adjuvant study
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 2:45:53 PM

We have some preliminary evidence in mice that CpG offers non-specific protection against challenge.
We are in the midst of an experiment currently looking at the ability of CpG to render either specific or
non-specific protection to  guinea pigs. If successful, we'll go into primates. I think  is jumping
the gun a bit in completely bypassing animal studies which we have planned and are in the midst of.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:56 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Cc:     USAMRIID
>Subject:       FW: Anthrax Plus adjuvant study
>
>Bruce, Can you help me out with this?   I thought you might want to know about this inquiry. 

>
>----------
>From:   COL WRAMC-Wash DC
>Sent:  Tuesday, March 28, 2000 12:19 PM
>To:    

>Subject:       Anthrax Plus adjuvant study
>
>
>Dear
>       I was advised recently that you had done some studies on anthrax vaccine plus the DNA
adjuvant  CpG in animal models.  I am meeting with  on 5 April to discuss the possibility of a
clinical pilot study comparing anthrax dose #1 IM plus CpG DNA versus anthrax IM at 0 and 4 weeks
versus SQ 0 and 4 weeks following serologies over the subsequent 24 months with a second dose of
CpG plus anthrax at 1 year.  I would very much appreciate any information regarding your animal
experience in this area.
>

>
> << File: WRAMC-Wash DC.vcf >>
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CRM TO 4
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 2:40:55 PM

Thanks, 

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2000 1:40 PM
>To:    
>Cc:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       FW: CRM TO 4
>Importance:    High
>

>
>Check on this one first thing in the morning.  More than likely a Form 9 has been done to get her
through 31 December and  hasn't gotten to it.  But make sure that is the case.
>
>Thanks
>
>
>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, March 29, 2000 11:29 AM
>To:    
>Subject:       RE: CRM TO 4
>

>       The last I heard we had enough FY 00 contract money in 6EDP to cover  contract
with CRM. What do I need to do to straigten this situation out?
>       Thanks!
>
>       - Bruce
>
>
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   

       uesday, March 28, 2000 11:38 AM
>       To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Cc:     
>       Subject:        CRM TO 4
>       Importance:     High
>
>       Bruce,
>       We are out of funds again on this.  Do you have more funds on there way over here?  Let us
know so we can process the voucher for the month of Feb.
>       Thanks
>
>       
>       Contract Specialist, USAMRAA
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CRM TO 4
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2000 9:02:00 AM

Great! Thanks!

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Thursday, March 30, 2000 7:59 AM
>To:    SAMRAA
>Cc:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 
>Subject:       RE: CRM TO 4
>

>
>This one has been funded thru 31 December 2000 (FORM9M98166003-138) which was signed off by

 on 07 January 2000.  If you need a copy, please provide me with your fax number and I'll send it
right over.
>
>Thanks!
>
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Wednesday, March 29, 2000 1:40 PM
>       To:     USAMRIID
>       Cc:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Subject:        FW: CRM TO 4
>       Importance:     High
>
>       
>
>       Check on this one first thing in the morning.  More than likely a Form 9 has been done to get her
through 31 December and B.C. hasn't gotten to it.  But make sure that is the case.
>
>       Thanks
>
>
>       

        
         
        
             

       
      

             

               

               
                 AA
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>         
>         
>         
>         
>         
>
>         
>         
us know
>         
>
>         
>         
>

Provided in other email(s)



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: IP Volume
Date: Friday, March 31, 2000 1:39:25 PM

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Friday, March 31, 2000 11:33 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       IP Volume
>
>Bruce,
>   The maximum volume recommended for a single IP injection in a mouse is 2-3 mls.  As long as the
there was no abdominal distension the next day or two, I don't see why it couldn't be repeated at 1-2
day intervals.
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: bacillus PA
Date: Friday, March 31, 2000 10:44:25 AM

PA per animal = 50 micrograms,  We've got AVA for you whenever you want it.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From: 

2000 9:28 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       bacillus PA
>
>Bruce,
>       Just wanted to let you know that all the vaccinations went well.  For the bacillus PA, we
administered 500µl of each innoculum to each animal as you instructed, but what was the amount of PA
antigen per animal?  In 2 weeks we will start the next phase of this study which has a control group of
animals that receives the human AVA vaccine.  Do I get that from the clinic or do yo have it?
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: Steering Committee meeting
Date: Saturday, April 01, 2000 9:05:06 PM

        I won't be able to meet Wednesday - Friday of this week due to the 110-rabbit aerosol challenge
experiment testing the two PA preparations. Please let me know which of the following is preferable:
                1) Meeting on Monday, 3 April or Tuesday, 4 April
                2) My passing (by email) my proposal scores and comments along to both of you for the
proposals I reviewed.
                3) My meeting with  on Monday or Tuesday and giving her my scores and opinions. Then
those scores and opinions can be included in the discussion the two of you have sometime Wednesday.

Thanks.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: Vaccine
Date: Monday, April 03, 2000 10:37:48 AM

The antigen is not quantitated - that's one reason we want to develop a new vaccine. The amount of
aluminum (in aluminum hydroxide adjuvant) is 0.725 mg per 0.5-ml dose. The PA level per dose varies
(apparently) from about 0.5 micrograms to 20 micrograms. The release criterion for the vaccine is based
on passing a potency assay in guinea pigs. It is not based on a standard or minimum amount of PA in
the vaccine.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From: 

onday, April 03, 2000 10:35 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: Vaccine
>
>How much antigen is in that?
>
>       ----------
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Monday, April 3, 2000 10:33 AM
>       To:      USAMRIID
>       Subject:        RE: Vaccine
>
>       :
>               The guinea pigs should get 0.5 ml I.m. We will give you a 5-ml vial, which should cover
what you need. Stop by anytime and pick it up - just let us know beforehand.
>
>       - Bruce
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:    USAMRIID
>               Sent:   Monday, April 03, 2000 9:51 AM
>               To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>               Subject:        RE: Vaccine
>
>               Bruce,
>                       There are 6 guinea pigs that will need the AVA vaccine.  We did not give the dose in
the protocol, only the innoculum volume (500µl).  We will use whatever dose you think is best.  Just let
me know what it is so I can record it in my lab notebook.
>
>               Thanks,
>               
>
>                       ----------
>                       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>                       Sent:   Monday, April 3, 2000 9:44 AM
>                       To:     USAMRIID
>                       Subject:        Vaccine
>
>                        -
>                       Tell me how much AVA you would like to have for the April 13 vaccinations and you
can get it anytime.
>
>                        - Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: Contract
Date: Thursday, April 06, 2000 11:06:10 AM
Attachments: anthraxtemplate.doc

-----Original Message-----
From:

ednesday, February 23, 2000 12:31 PM
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
> signed. If he's misplaced it, I'll let you know and you can send us (FAX
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
> > contract needs to be signed!!  believe that you have the contract.
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
> > >
> > >
> > >
> > > Hi  just a reminder that we were expecting the contract by
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

Subject: RE: BIOPORT
Date: Saturday, April 08, 2000 10:46:01 AM

I am in the hot suite  aerosolizing rabbits until about 1430 on Monday. Anytime after 1500 would
be fine.  and I would be more than willing to help BioPort with the guinea pig potency test. I
think that almost all of it can be handled by phone, FAX and email. We've already made a number of
suggestions about how to get their test in line.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Friday, April 07, 2000 6:58 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

  

>Subject:       BIOPORT
>
>Bruce - I intended to talk with you today, but the day got away from me.   would like to
have you help on a team that he has pulled together to work on the potency test for AVA.  This is
probably an area where we can be of assistance in helping out the group.    may have
called you this afternoon.  If so, my apologies for not discussing this possibilty before  called.  We
will need to talk on Monday.
>Thanks
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Monday, April 10, 2000 9:18:19 PM

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Monday, April 10, 2000 6:00 PM
>To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

>Subject:       POTENCY TEST TEAM
>

- Bruce Ivins,  and myself discussed the potency test team that is being
established at BioPort.  Bruce is available as we discussed to assist the team in working through the
many variables and to provide advice from his experience here, although we believe that many of the
issues can be dealt with telephonically or electronically.  However, it would be beneficial for Bruce to
visit BioPort and meet with the team to get a first-hand sense of the issues.   This week Bruce et al. are
completing a 110 rabbit aerosol challenge study for rPA so this week is out, but next week would be
good.  The bottom line - Bruce will contact you about arranging a time for him to visit BioPort next
week.  As we were discussing this issue, we also thought about lab animal issues as a variable and are
considering sending a lab animal officer along too.  Do you think that it would be useful to include a vet
to join in on the discussions of the animal issues?  
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Monday, April 10, 2000 10:13:46 PM

        Next week would be good for me, especially Wednesday or Thursday. I have a Doctor's
appointment on Tuesday, April 18, so let me know well in advance if I need to cancel it. (I'm supposed
to give a week's notice, so you'd have to tell me by Tuesday afternoon. Also, please send to me by FAX
or email a copy of the potency test. I used to have it, but I lent it to someone and didn't get it back. I
think it's in the CFR.

Thanks,

Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:08:48 AM

I'll talk to  this morning about whether she can go to BioPort and if she's interested in
joining the Potency Test Team. She has had a number of very good ideas in the past about how it can
be improved.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From:  USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:07 AM
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

thanks

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 11:50 PM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'; 
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

All,
I will check with the team at BioPort about a lab vet tomorrow.  Sounds like
a good idea.  Will contact Bruce tomorrow about the following week.   The
potency test is the same, except for how they do the calculations, which has
changed.  I'll get a copy tomorrow and will forward to Bruce.
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> > Sent:       Monday, April 10, 2000 6:00 PM
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:29:23 AM

 will be happy to be on the USAMRIID contingent of the Potency Test Team. We'll have to find out
when the meeting at BioPort will be before she can commit to the visit. Wednesday and Thursday are
the best days for us, Thursday especially.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:21 AM
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr
USAMRIID
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

Wow! That is a big turnout.

-----Original Message-----
From:

uesday, April 11, 2000 7:14 AM
To:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject: RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM

will be at the Holiday Inn South today for the training.  More
than 30 signed up, so BioPort needed to find a room larger enough for the
presentation.

> -----Original Message-----
> From

ent: Tuesday, April 11, 2000 7:07 AM
> To:   ; Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 
> USAMRIID
> Subject:      RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
>
> thanks
> 
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 11:50 PM
> To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'; 

 RE: POTENCY TEST TEAM
>
>
> All,
> I will check with the team at BioPort about a lab vet tomorrow.  Sounds
> like
> a good idea.  Will contact Bruce tomorrow about the following week.   The
> potency test is the same, except for how they do the calculations, which
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> has
> changed.  I'll get a copy tomorrow and will forward to Bruce.
>
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From:       Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
> [S
> > Sent:       Monday, April 10, 2000 10:14 PM
> > To: 
> > Subject:    FW: POTENCY TEST TEAM
> >
> > 
> >     Next week would be good for me, especially Wednesday or Thursday. I
> > have a Doctor's appointment on Tuesday, April 18, so let me know well in
> > advance if I need to cancel it. (I'm supposed to give a week's notice,
> so
> > you'd have to tell me by Tuesday afternoon. Also, please send to me by
> FAX
> > or email a copy of the potency test. I used to have it, but I lent it to
> > someone and didn't get it back. I think it's in the CFR.
> >
> > Thanks,
> >
> > Bruce
> >
> > > -----Original Message-----

     
     

       

   

  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

provided in 
other emails



provided in 
th  il-



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: RE: PA Comparison
Date: Monday, April 17, 2000 10:15:59 AM

We just had another Avant-25 rabbit die. The numbers below reflect the new survival values.

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2000 10:09 AM
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: PA Comparison
Date: Monday, April 17, 2000 10:09:09 AM

It has been 7 days since the final group of rabbits was aersolized in this experiment (B00-03), which
had 3 objectives:
        a) Select a PA for further testing in efficacy experiments (from Bacillus anthracis Delta Sterne-
1(pPA102)CR4 produced at the MARP, or from E.coli, produced at Avant.
        b) Correlate survival with ELISA and toxin neutralizing titers in the rabbits.
        c) Correlate survival with dose of PA + aluminum hydroxide.

Thus far here is what we have as far as survival data (survivors/total challenged):
_________________________________________________________________________
        DOSE OF PA (micrograms)         MARP PA         Avant PA
_________________________________________________________________________
        25                                      8/10                    6/10

        5                                       4/10                    4/10

        1                                       2/10                    2/10

        0.2                                     1/10                    0/10

        0.08                                    0/10                    0/10
___________________________________________________________________________

        The animals immunized with the Avant PA have seemed to die a little quicker than those
immunized with MARP PA. We'll caculate mean times to death after all the animals have died to see if
there is a pattern.
         We'll try to get to you the AGI data by the end of the week so that the spore doses which
the rabbits received can be calculated.
        - Please let us know when you have the ELISA data and the TNA (toxin neutralizing assay)
data.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: stuff
Date: Monday, April 17, 2000 4:25:56 PM

        We never used Ribi adjuvant in primates. I would guess that a 1-ml dose is appropriate, since that
is what is called for in rabbits, and that is what is used for goats. I would recommend a total of 50
micrograms of PA in 1.0 ml, with 0.5 ml in each of two intramuscular sites.
        I have Thursday, April 20, as the day for vaccination. Let me know if it is not. We will have the PA
+ Ribi and PA + Alhydrogel for you. Just stop by the office on the day of vaccination, and will
get them for you. Let me know about the dates.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:   USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2000 3:29 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       stuff
>
>Bruce,
>       I have a couple questions I was hoping you could answer for me.  When you used RIBI in
primates, what was your protocol like (volume of innoculum, antigen dose, immunization site)?  We are
going to do a prime-boost experiment with Ebola and will be using RIBI.
>
>       Also, we have more guinea pigs this Friday to vaccinate.  12 animals will need the bacillus PA in
RIBI and 12 animals will need the bacillus PA in alum.  I have some RIBI now and won't need to borrow
any.  I can also replace what I did borrow.
>
>Thanks,
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 

Subject: RE: PA Comparison
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2000 8:49:29 PM

On Tueday, 18 APR, 1 more rabbit died that had been immunized with 25 micrograms of Avant (E. coli)
PA. That makes the survivors/total for 25 micrograms of PA:
        MARP PA - 8/10
        Avant PA - 4/10

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
Date: Friday, April 21, 2000 10:27:10 AM

Hi, 
        Groups that got oligo alone did not do any better than groups that got none. If we inject 300
micrograms of CpG oligonucleotides in our next experiment, I may need to get some more. I'll let you
know. We still have to run ELISAs, and I'm hoping they will be done next week.  I'll be sure to tell you
what we got when the ELISA data come in.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 11:08 AM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Dear Bruce,

I'm sorry you didn't see better results.  The oligos should be fine for
months if stored at 4o C.  Were there any groups that got oligo alone, and
how did they do?

In terms of dose, in a study involving cotton rats, we found that using 300
ug of CpG oligo with antigen gave a more reproducible boost in immunity than
100 ug, without toxicity.  Thus, we could go up in dose.

Give me a call one of these days, and we can discuss it further.

Hope all is well,

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 9:41 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Hi, 
        So far, it appears that there was no non-antigen-specific protection
afforded, either with respect to increased survival or increased time to
death. The immunized animals are still occasionally dying, so no data are
available yet, but it looks as if there is not much specific protection
there either. I'm very interested to do the ELISA titers on the animals to
see if there is any increase in antibody titers in the animals given vaccine
+ CpG oligos. If we don't see increased titers, I'd suggest that we dilute
the vaccine down and test with or without CpG oligos to see if titers are
improved. If we were using a dose which gave us a maximum antibody response,
we may not have been able to see a stimulation in the immune response.
QUESTIONS:
        a) Can we use the same preps (we still have material) or should we
use fresh oligos?
        b) We used 100 microliters (100 micrograms) of the CpG oligos
previously. Would it be beneficial to increase the dose somewhat?
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        Please let me know your thoughts. I will get you the final
death/survival data when the guinea pigs have finished dying. We'll get you
the antibody data as soon as we can do the ELISAs.

        P.S. All of us thought your seminar was just great - extraordinarily
interesting!

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 9:41:16 AM

Hi, ,
        So far, it appears that there was no non-antigen-specific protection afforded, either with respect to
increased survival or increased time to death. The immunized animals are still occasionally dying, so no
data are available yet, but it looks as if there is not much specific protection there either. I'm very
interested to do the ELISA titers on the animals to see if there is any increase in antibody titers in the
animals given vaccine + CpG oligos. If we don't see increased titers, I'd suggest that we dilute the
vaccine down and test with or without CpG oligos to see if titers are improved. If we were using a dose
which gave us a maximum antibody response, we may not have been able to see a stimulation in the
immune response.
QUESTIONS:
        a) Can we use the same preps (we still have material) or should we use fresh oligos?
        b) We used 100 microliters (100 micrograms) of the CpG oligos previously. Would it be beneficial
to increase the dose somewhat?
       
        Please let me know your thoughts. I will get you the final death/survival data when the guinea
pigs have finished dying. We'll get you the antibody data as soon as we can do the ELISAs.

        P.S. All of us thought your seminar was just great - extraordinarily interesting!

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 9:00 AM
To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: CpG and guinea pigs

Dear Bruce,

Any results from the most recent CpG studies? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2000 7:38 AM
To: 
Subject: CpG and guinea pigs

Hi, 
        We are currently in the middle of our experiment testing the ability
of the CpG oligos to stimulate specific or non-antigen-specific protection
against intramuscular anthrax spore challenge in guinea pigs. We currently
have no data but here are the groups:
        1) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. in the right and left rear
thighs 0.05 ml (100 micrograms total) of non-CpG oligonucleotides 6 days
before i.m. challenge in the right rear thigh with 100 LD50 of B. anthracis
Ames spores. These animals will be the negative controls.
        2) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 micrograms (administered
as above) of of CpG oligonucleotides 6 days before challenge.
        3) These guinea pigs will receive i.m. 100 micrograms (administered
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as above) of of CpG oligonucleotides 10 days before challenge.
        4) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax
vaccine in both the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. At 10
weeks, they will be challenged as above.
        5) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax
vaccine + 0.05 ml of CpG oligos in both the right and left rear thighs at 0
and 4 weeks. At 10 weeks, they will be challenged as above.
        6) These guinea pigs will receive 0.25 ml of AVA human anthrax
vaccine in both the right and left rear thighs at 0 and 4 weeks. Six days
before challenge they will be CpG oligos as above. At 10 weeks, they will be
challenged as above.

        One week before challenge, all animals will be bled for anti-PA
ELISA titers.

Hope this is helpful, Any more questions, please contact me.

- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: Trip to BioPort
Date: Monday, April 24, 2000 1:23:28 PM

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Monday, April 24, 2000 1:21 PM
>To:    
>Subject:       Trip to BioPort
>

>       These are some comments on our trip to BioPort for the compiled trip report you are making:
>
>A number of items were discussed with respect to the AVA potency test and related procedures.
Among them were the following:
>
>1) With respect to the method used for quantitating the number of spores used to challenge guinea
pigs, it was recommended that BioPort change change from a pour plate procedure to a more accurate
(and more easily accomplished) spread plate procedure.
>
>2) The remaining B. anthracis Vollum 1B spores of lot 189-2 have been suspended in approximately
0.1% phenol instead of 1% phenol (the usual phenol concentration for storing anthrax spores). Since
this may have an effect on viability, it was recommended that a viability determination be conducted on
the spores before and after heat shock at 60C.
>
>3) Also, since phenol is used to eliminate contamination of spore preparations, it was recommended
that some of lot 189-2 be plated out onto sheep blood agar to look for the possible presence of
contaminants.
>
>4) Since there is only a small amount of lot 189-2 spores left, it was felt that the most important
experiments to be initially done were "bridging" experiments with lot 189-4, which would compare the
two lots with respect to virulence, and would lead to lot 189-4 becoming the standard lot for challenge
in the potency test.
>
>5) It was felt that over the years, BioPort's guinea pigs may have genetically changed and become
more susceptible to anthrax infection. (Data were presented showing that the animals of today were
gaining weight more rapidly than they did 20 years ago.) It was strongly recommended that BioPort
guinea pigs be tested alongside guinea pigs from commercial sources to compare susceptibilities.
>
>6) Lot 189-4 spores spores are in aliquots in 81 freezer tubes. It was suggested that each year, 1
tube be removed and diluted 1:100 in 1% phenol, then put into aliquots. In this manner, the 189-4 lot
would last 81 years.
>
>7) Guinea pigs of different ages and weights were recently tested in the potency test. It was found
that animals 28 days old failed the test, whereas animals 42 days old passed the test. It was suggested
that the animals in the potency test may be better defined by age rather than by weight. It was also
suggested that the oldest and heaviest animals allowable be used in the potency test.
>
>8) The next experiment to be done will be a "pilot study" in BioPort guinea pigs, 8 per group, 500 to
600 g in weight, given intradermal injections of 500, 50, or 5 spores from lot 189-4. The survival values
in this study will be used to determine the spore challenge doses in the following experiment. (They will
be used to approximate where the LD50 value lies.)
>
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>9) The experiment after the previous one will be a comparison of the intradermal LD50 values in
BioPort and Charles River guinea pigs challenged with spores from lots 189-2 and 189-4. This
experiment should determine the relative virulence of the 2 spore preparations as well as the relative
susceptibilities of guinea pigs from the two sources.
>
>10) It was learned from  that all of the fermentors used to grow the B. anthracis V770-NP1-R
culture leak to different degrees. Suggestions were made as to where the leaks were occurring and how
to fix them.
>
>11) It was also learned from  that the growth medium for the B. anthracis V770-NP1-R
contains sodium bicarbonate that has been sterilized by autoclaving. Since the production of protective
antigen requires bicarbonate, and since autoclaving converts sodium bicarbonate to sodium hydroxide
and carbon dioxide, it was strongly recommended to BioPort that a Prior Approval Supplement (PAS) be
submitted to the FDA to change the method of sterilization of sodium bicarbonate from autoclaving to
filtration. This step should improve potency test performance of the vaccine (by increasing the amount
of protective antigen produced) and thus improve acceptability of the individual vaccine lots.
>
>- Bruce
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: contract
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 11:39:37 AM

Hi, 
        I just sent a "nudge" to  on this, asking him where it was, and asking if there is
anything I can personally do to move this along. I'll get back to you (hopefully very soon) as soon as I
find out where we are.
        It's a good thing we don't fight conflicts this way! We'd still be requisitioning horses for the
Spanish-American War.

Take Care!!
- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 10:16 AM
To: 
Cc: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Subject: RE: contract

Sorry,  I am still waiting for the signed documents.  There has been
progress, but I don't know when we will receive the signed agreement.

By copy of this to Bruce Ivins of USAMRIID, I am hoping to nudge this
process along so that we may sign the contract with Loews and start the ball
rolling.  Thanks for the friendly reminder, and for your patience!

American Society for Microbiology
1752 N Street NW
Washington, DC  20036

> -----Original Message-----
> From
> Sent: Friday, April 21, 2000 10:56 AM
> To:   
> Subject:      contract
>
>
>
> Hi ..hope all is well with you .... as per my voice mail, just a
> quick note
> to check on the status of the contract....please let me know.....my direct
> line
> is .  Best wishes,  
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: CBER Letter to Industry-BSE
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 4:19:17 PM
Attachments: CBER Letter on BSE.pdf

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Tuesday, April 25, 2000 3:37 PM
>To:    

Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID;

>Subject:       CBER Letter to Industry-BSE
>
>Attached is a recent Letter to Industry to Manufacturers of Biological Products on the use of ruminant-
derived materials in the manufacture of regulated products.
>
>
>

>
>Office of Product Development and Regulatory Affairs
>United States Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases

>
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 


APR 19 2000 


Public Health Service 


Food and Drug Administration 
1401 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852-l 448 


TO: Manufacturers of Biological Products 


The Food and Drug Administration (FDA) has issued letters (May 3, 1991, December 17, 
1993, and May 9, 1996) and a guidance document (September 1997) requesting that 
materials derived from ruminants which have resided in or originated from countries 
where Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE) has been diagnosed not be used in the 
manufacture of FDA-regulated products intended for administration to humans. The 
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) also issued an interim rule on January 
6, 1998, restricting the importation of ruminants, meat and meat products from ruminants, 
and certain ruminant products and byproducts from all countries of Europe. Because of 
the serious nature of this issue, the Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research (CBER) 
believes it critical to update the current recommendations. 


CBER strongly recommends that manufacturers take whatever steps are necessary to 
assure that materials derived from all species of ruminant animals born raised or 
slaughtered in countries where BSE is known to exist, or countries where the USDA has 
been unable to assure FDA that BSE does not exist, are not used in the manufacture of 
FDA-regulated products intended for administration to humans. The Agency has 
previously recommended that manufacturers take the following steps to prevent this 
occurrence: 


1. Identify all ruminant-derived materials (e.g., culture medium transferrin, albumin, 
enzymes, lipids) used in the manufacture of regulated products. FDA considers the 
manufacture of biological products to include the preparation of master (including the 
original cell line) and working cell banks, as well as materials used in fermentation, 
harvesting, purification and formulation of the products. 


2. Document the country of origin and all countries where the live animal source has 
resided for each ruminant-derived material used in the manufacture of the regulated 
product. The regulated-product manufacturer should obtain this information fi-om the 
supplier of the ruminant-derived product. The regulated-product manufacturer should 
also obtain the appropriate veterinary regulatory inspection certification of slaughter, 
as required by the country of origin of live animals, from the supplier. 
Documentation should be maintained for any new or in-process lots of licensed, 
cleared or approved products; products pending clearance or approval; and 
investigational products intended to be administered to humans. 


3. Maintain traceable records for each lot of ruminant material and each lot of FDA- 
regulated product manufactured using these materials. These records should be part 
of the product batch records and available for FDA inspection. Such records should 
be maintained for products manufactured at foreign as well as domestic facilities. 







It is the responsibility of the manufacturer to obtain up-to-date information regarding 
countries where BSE is known to exist, or countries where the USDA has been unable to 
assure FDA that BSE does not exist. This information is available from the USDA’s 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) at telephone number 301-734-8364, 
website address http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ncie, and codified at 9 CFR 94.18 (see 
attached). 


Specific product-related questions should be directed to the appropriate application 
division within CBER’s product offkes. The phone numbers are: 


Dr. David Asher, Offke of Blood Research and Review 301-827-3524 
Dr. Paul Richman, Offke of Vaccines Research and Review 301-827-3070 
James Crim, Offke of Therapeutics Research and Review 301-827-5 101 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


Director 
Center for Biologics Evaluation 


And Research 


Attachment 







From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE: contract
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 4:17:28 PM

Thanks, 
- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 3:17 PM
To: 
Cc: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID; 
Subject: FW: contract

Hi I received a signed copy of the Form 9 back from acquisition April 11th.  ASM needs to hear
from us soon in order to get hotel contracts signed. I know you guys are extremely busy but could you
give me a time frame as to when we could have a signed contract.  Thanks, 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2000 11:36 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: contract

Hi, 
        How are we coming along with this contract? Will it be ready to go to the ASM soon? If there is
anything that I can do or at the ASM can do to help the process along, please let us
know. The sooner we can get this taken care of, the better.

Thanks a lot!!

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

Date: Monday, May 01, 2000 10:16:37 AM

        Here is where we stand on  I think that CRM is going to build into the contract
about $2000 for education and a 10% raise, right?

- Bruce
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Provided in other emails
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Provided in other emails



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: B. anthracis strains
Date: Monday, May 01, 2000 3:33:43 PM

Hi, 
        It was great to see you at the NIH  last week. I was very much interested in your
comments on the various B. anthracis strains you have, especially Kruger A, Kruger B, and the strains
from China. (The Kruger strains that we have received from  include 1960A (ASIL
K3878), K1 (ASIL K1769) and S35 (ASIL K1373). If you would be willing to collaborate, we would be
interested in receiving some of the above strains, and any other strains you feel would be especially
worthwhile in studying in animal hosts. You would of course be an author on any paper that came of
the virulence study work. What we would do is initially screen the virulence in immunized guinea pigs,
then take the most virulent strains into rabbits and monkeys.

        I hope you had a good trip back to  I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Bruce Ivins

USAMRIID Bacteriology Division

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE


From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: RE:  CRM contract
Date: Monday, May 01, 2000 10:03:19 AM

        Yes, I am requesting a sole-source extension for on the CRM contract (CRM;
 since she has the shots necessary for working in both

buildings. It would be too costly and time-consuming to bring another person into this position through
a competitive TORP. The last day of the current task order is 

 The current SOW will be acceptable. I would definitely like to be able to extend the contract
after July 2001. If there is a special form or memorandum I need to send you to request a sole-source
extension, please let me know. Otherwise, this letter can be considered a request for a sole-source
extension of  contract.

Thank you.

- Bruce Ivins
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Monday, May 01, 2000 7:35 AM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE:  CRM contract
>Importance:    High
>
>Bruce,
>What I need from you is a request for a sole-source extension with this individual due to her having
the necessary shots to work in the BL3 or 4 facilities within RIID and that it would be too timely and
costly to bring another individual into this position through a competitive TORP.  When does this task
order expire?  I will be out the rest of this week on TDY and will not return until next Monday.  If there
are any changes to the SOW let me know if not I will just have CRM give me a cost estimate for
another years worth of service.  Would you like for them to propose an option year or two for your
consideration, so when the next year is over you have the option to extend it or not?  Let me know.
>Thanks
>

>Contract Specialist, USAMRAA
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Sent:   Monday, May 01, 2000 7:22 AM
>       To:     
>       Subject:         CRM contract
>
>       Hi, 
>               With respect to my lab's  (

), we would like to request a one-year extension on the contract. I talked to both
 here and  at CRM, and they told me that I needed to ask you for the extension.

Please let me know if there's anything else I need to do, such as modify the statement of work slightly
or the requirements for shots. (She now has all the shots necessary to work in both  and , and
as a result she is able to do more in the lab.)
>
>               Thanks for your help.
>
>       - Bruce Ivins
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>       (b) (6)-



From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: PA Comparison
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:38:34 AM

Hi, 
        Thought you might like to see the final survival data on the experiment comparing the PA from our
Sterne CR4 strain with E. coli PA.

- Bruce

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:37 AM
>To:    

>Subject:       FW: PA Comparison
>
>
>
>       These are the final survival data (survivors/total challenged):
>       _________________________________________________________________________
>               DOSE OF PA (micrograms)         MARP PA         Avant PA
>       _________________________________________________________________________
>               25                                      8/10                    4/10
>
>               5                                       3/10                    4/10
>
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
>
>              
>       After we get ELISA data, we can hopefully choose between the two PA preps. If we don't have
enough data to make a rational choice, I suggest the following experiment:
>
>       10 male and 10 female rabbits - 25 micrograms MARP PA
>       10  male and 10 female rabbits - 25 micrograms Avant PA
>       4 male and 4 female rabbits - 8 micrograms PA
>
>       Challenge at 4 weeks by aerosol as before.
>
>       - Bruce
>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: Grant for Anthrax Conference
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:49:34 AM
Attachments: FEB 2000 Certs - Assurances .doc

FEB 2000 REPS- .doc
Importance: High

 We are now really in a bind on this.  wants to know if a Memorandum of Understanding
would rather than a contract would be better. We don't want to lose this. Whatever we need to do we
should, and do it as soon as possible. If a MUA would work better, let's go with it.
Thanks.
- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:41 AM
To: Bruce Ivins (E-mail)
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Grant for Anthrax Conference

Hi, Bruce.  Soon you will get a copy of an email from the Loews giving us
mere hours to sign the contract or lose the rooms.  Below I have forwarded
you some documents sent to me by your procurement office that ASM must
complete to be awarded this contract.  I apologize, but the Army has stumped
me on the first one - it is for "Grants of $100,000 or more".  ASM's
management fee is nowhere near that amount, and the money coming to us will
not be from the Army, but taken from individual registration fees.  The
first form makes me uncomfortable, and seems inapporpriate to this task.

I suggest that we go back to the beginning, and approach this from a
different angle.  How do you think a Memo of Understanding between ASM and
the Army would be handled, rather than the contract I previously submitted?

American Society for Microbiology
1752 N Street NW
Washington, DC  20036

> -----Original Message-----
> From

Thursday, April 27, 2000 8:21 AM
> To:   

      Conference
>
> RE:  4th International Conference on Anthrax
>
> 
>
> Before I can issue a grant to your institution, the following two packages
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ORGANIZATION: 




________

DATE _______________

By signing and submitting a proposal or accepting an award, the recipient provides the following assurances and certifications in compliance with the 


Department of Defense Grants and Agreements, 


Part 22 and Appendices A and B.

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES


FOR ASSISTANCE AGREEMENTS

1.
LOBBYING FOR GRANTS AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS


Submission of this certification is required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code and is a prerequisite for making or entering into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000.


The recipient certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:



(a)
No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement.



(b)
If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, 'Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,' in accordance with its instructions.



(c)
The recipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.


This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31 U.S. Code.  Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.


2.
CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, PROPOSED DEBARMENT, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 


The Offeror certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that--The Offeror and/or any of its Principals--


(a)  Are not presently debarred, suspended,proposed


for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts/assistance agreements by any Federal agency;


(b)
  Have not within a three-year period preceding this offer, been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for:  commission of 
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with 
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, state, or local) contract or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; and 


    (c)  Are not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity with, commission of any of the offenses enumerated in subdivision (a)(1)(i)(B) of this provision. (ii)
The Offeror has not within a three-year period preceding this offer, had one or more contracts terminated for default by any Federal agency.


"Principals," for the purposes of this certification, means officers; directors; owners; partners; and, persons having primary management or supervisory responsibilities within a business entity (e.g., general manager; plant manager; head of a subsidiary, division, or business segment, and similar positions).


THIS CERTIFICATION CONCERNS A MATTER WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF AN AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AND THE MAKING OF A FALSE, FICTITIOUS, OR FRAUDULENT CERTIFICATION MAY RENDER THE MAKER SUBJECT TO PROSECUTION UNDER SECTION 1001, TITLE 18, UNITED STATES CODE. 


The Offeror shall provide immediate written notice to 


the Grants Officer at any time prior to award, the Offeror learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.


A certification that any of the items in paragraph (a) of this provision exists will not necessarily result in withholding of an award under this solicitation.  However, the certification will be considered in connection with a determination of the Offeror's responsibility.  Failure of the Offeror to furnish a certification or provide such additional information as requested by the Grants Officer may render the Offeror nonresponsible.


Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render, in good faith, the certification required by paragraph (a) of this provision.  The knowledge and information of an Offeror is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.


The certification in paragraph (a) of this provision is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award.  If it is later determined that the Offeror knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Government, the Grants Officer may terminate the award resulting from this solicitation for default.

3.
MILITARY RECRUITING ON CAMPUS (domestic educational institutions only)


As a condition for receipt of funds available to the Department of Defense (DoD) under this award, the recipient assures that it is not an institution that has a policy of denying, and that it is not an institution that effectively prevents, the Secretary of Defense from obtaining for military recruiting purposes:


(a) entry to campuses or access to students on campuses; or 


(b) access to directory information pertaining to students.  If the recipient is determined, using procedures established by the Secretary of Defense to implement section 558 of Public Law 103-337 (1994), to be such an institution during the period of performance of this agreement, and therefore to be in breach of this clause, the Government will cease all payments of DoD funds under this agreement and all other DoD grants and cooperative agreements, and it may suspend or terminate such grants and agreements unilaterally for material failure to comply with the terms and conditions of award.


4.
Assurance of Compliance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.  (nOT aPPLICABLE TO FOREIGN AWARDS)


Compliance with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) is assured by the signature on the award.  In accordance with Title VI of that Act, no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which the Applicant receives Federal financial assistance from the U.S. Government; and hereby gives assurance that it will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.


This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, cooperative agreements, loans, contracts, property, discounts or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Applicant by the U.S. Government, including installment payments after such date on account of applications for Federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.  This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signatures appear on the award.


5.
ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH TITLE V OF THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988. (NOT APPLICABLE TO FOREIGN AWARDS)


Compliance with Title V of the Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988 (P.L. 100-690) is assured by the signature on the award.  In accordance with Title V of that Act by requiring that--


    (1) A grantee, other than an individual, shall certify to the agency that it will provide a drug-free workplace;


    (2) A grantee who is an individual shall certify to the agency that, as a condition of the grant, he or she will not engage in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance in conducting any activity with the grant.


    (3) Requirements implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 for contractors with the agency are found at 48 CFR subparts 9.4, 23.5, and 52.2.


This assurance is given in consideration of and for the


purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, cooperative agreements, loans, contracts, property, discounts or other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Applicant by the U.S. Government, including installment payments after such date on account of applications for Federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.  This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signatures appear on the award.


6.
CLEAN AIR AND WATER  (NOT APPLICABLE TO FOREIGN AWARDS)

If the amount of this award exceeds $100,000, the recipient


assures compliance with the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857) as amended; the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251), as amended; Executive Order No. 11738; and the related regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency (40 CFR, 


Part 15).


7.
OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT


The recipient assures that no member of or delegate to Congress, or resident commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this agreement, or to any benefit arising from it, in accordance with 41 U.S.C.22.


8.
PREFERENCE FOR U.S. FLAG CARRIERS


The recipient assures that travel supported by U.S.


Government funds under this agreement shall use U.S.-flag air carriers (air carriers holding certificates under 49 U.S.C. 41102) for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that such service is available, in accordance with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974 (49 U.S.C. 40118) and the interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptroller General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment to the Comptroller General Decision B138942.

9.
CARGO PREFERENCE


The recipient assures that it will comply with the Cargo


Preference act of 1954 (46 U.S.C. 1241) as implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 46 CFR 381.7, which require that at least 50 percent of equipment, materials or commodities procured or otherwise obtained with U.S. Government funds under this agreement, and which may be transported by ocean vessel, shall be transported on privately owned, U.S.-flag commercial vessels, if available.


10.
RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS


The recipient assures compliance with the provisions of Title 10 CFR 21.  This regulation establishes procedures and requirements for implementation of Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974.


11.
RECOMBINANT DNA


The recipient assures that all work involving the use of recombinant DNA will be in compliance with guidance provided at the following website: http://www.nih.gov/od/oba.  


USAMRAA February 2000










ORGANIZATION_____________________________

DATE _________________


REPRESENTATIONS


FOR ASSISTANCE AGREEMENTS

1.
TYPE OF BUSINESS ORGANIZATION


The offeror, by checking the applicable box, represents that:


It operates as 

 an Educational Institution (____ state-controlled or ____ private), 

 a Nonprofit Organization,    
 an Historically Black College or University, or 

  a Minority Institution.


2.
AUTHORIZED NEGOTIATORS


The offeror or quoter represents that the following persons are authorized to negotiate on its behalf with the Government in connection with this request for proposals or quotations:  


(list names, titles, and telephone and FAX numbers of the authorized negotiators).


3.
DUNS NUMBER


The offeror is requested to provide the 9-digit DUNS number


on the following line:



DUNS Number:











If the offeror does not have a DUNS number, go to website:  http://www.dnb-dc.com or call 1-800-333-0505 for assistance.


4.
TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION

Definitions.



"Common parent," as used in this solicitation provision, means that corporate entity that owns or controls an affiliated group of corporations that files its Federal income tax returns on a consolidated basis, and of which the offeror is a member.



"Corporate status," as used in this solicitation provision, means a designation as to whether the offeror is a corporate entity, an unincorporated entity (e.g., sole proprietorship or partnership), or a corporation providing medical and health care services.



"Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)," as used in this solicitation provision, means the number required by the IRS to be used by the offeror in reporting income tax and other returns.


All offerors are required to submit the information required in paragraphs (c) through (e) of this solicitation provision in order to comply with reporting requirements of 26 U.S.C. 6041, 6041A, and 6050M and comply with reporting requirements of 26 U.S.C. 6041, 6041A, and 6050M and implementing regulations issued by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).  If the resulting award is subject to the reporting requirements described in FAR 4.903, the failure or refusal by the offeror to furnish the information may result in a 20 percent reduction of payments otherwise due under the award.


Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)




/_/ TIN:













/_/ TIN has been applied for




/_/ TIN is not required because:





/_/ Offeror is a nonresident alien, foreign corporation, or foreign partnership that does not have income effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the U.S. and does not have an office or place of business or a fiscal paying agent in the U.S.;





/_/ Offeror is an agency or instrumentality of a foreign government;





/_/ Offeror is an agency or instrumentality of a Federal, state, or local government;





/_/ Other.  State basis.









Corporate Status




/_/ Corporation providing medical and health care services, or engaged in the billing and collecting of payments for such services;




/_/ Other corporate entity;




/_/ Not a corporate entity;




/_/ Sole proprietorship




/_/ Partnership




/_/ Hospital or extended care facility described in 26 CFR 501(c)(3) that is exempt from taxation under 26 CFR 501(a).


Common Parent




/_/ Offeror is not owned or controlled by a common parent as defined in paragraph (a) of this clause.




/_/ Name and TIN of common parent:




Name














TIN












5.
INSTITUTION CODE

The Offeror is requested to provide its Federal Interagency Committee on Education (FICE) Institution Code on the following line:



Institution Code:










6.
COMMERCIAL AND GOVERNMENT ENTITY (CAGE) CODE REPORTING


The Offeror is requested to enter its CAGE code on the following line and on its offer in the block with its name and address.  The CAGE code entered must be for that name and address.  Enter CAGE before the number.



CAGE Code:











If the Offeror does not have a CAGE code, go to website:  http://www.dlsc.dla.mil.  Under the column entitled Vendor Information, select Cage Information Server and follow guidance to obtain a CAGE code.  


The offeror should not delay submission of the offer pending receipt of a CAGE code.


7.
RESPONSIBILITY - PERFORMANCE RECORD


Pre-award Survey Information: The Grants Officer must make a determination of a recipient's responsibility prior to awarding a grant or cooperative agreement. The offeror shall complete the following to facilitate this determination.




(a)
Yes ( ) No ( )  This organization will be able to accomplish the objectives of the research contained in the schedule.  This statement is taking into consideration all existing business commitments, commercial as well as Governmental.




(b)
A minimum of two current references (preferably Governmental) for whom contracts, grants or cooperative agreements for same/similar items identified in this proposal have been satisfactorily completed.


_______________________________

__________________________________________


NAME OF AGENCY 




NAME OF AGENCY


_______________________________










AWARD NO.


DATE


AWARD NO.



DATE


_______________________________










AMOUNT





AMOUNT


_______________________________










TITLE OF RESEARCH




TITLE OF RESEARCH


_______________________________

__________________________________________

GRANTS OFFICER’S
NAME



GRANTS OFFICER’S NAME


_______________________________










TELEPHONE NO. AND AREA CODE 


TELEPHONE NO. AND AREA CODE


8.  PAYMENT ADDRESS  

In the event the offeror is awarded an agreement, the offeror shall indicate below the address to which any payments should be mailed if that address is different from the mailing address shown for the offeror:



________________________________________________________



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
AUTHORIZATION TO PERFORM


The Recipient represents that it has been duly authorized to


operate and to do business in the country or countries in which this award is to be performed.  The Recipient also represents that it will fully comply with all laws, decrees, labor standards, and regulations of such country or countries, during the performance of this award.


USAMRAA February 2000









> need to be completed.  They may be emailed or faxed back to my attention.
>
> Please contact me with any questions.  Thank you.
>
>  <<FEB 2000    Certs - Assurances .doc>>  <<FEB 2000  REPS- .doc>>
>
> 
> Contract Specialist
> USAMRAA
> 820 Chandler Street

>
>
>
>  <<FEB 2000    Certs - Assurances .doc>>  <<FEB 2000  REPS- .doc>>
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From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:

Subject: FW: PA Comparison
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 10:37:18 AM

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
>
>              
                After we get ELISA data, we can hopefully choose between the two PA preps. If we don't
have enough data to make a rational choice, I suggest the following experiment:

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
Subject: RE: s CRM contract
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 9:01:30 AM

I think that a total of $2,000 per year would cover expenses for training  and education, at least for the
first year. Thanks.

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----
From: USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 9:00 AM
To: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject:  CRM contract

Bruce, Based upon our discussion the other day, I believe you indicated that you wanted an additional
$2000 placed on top of the $1200 training account that C.R.M. puts in place for all our employees?!
Setting it up this way would provide  w/a $3200 education/training account. Of course this is 
based on what courses/direction she is pursuing?! Please let me know which training figure you were
thinking of?
Thanks Bruce./  

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2000 11:31 AM
To: 

Yes, I knew we would do a 10% raise on  when her contract renews at
the anniversary date.  Regarding the training funds, we will have to be sure
of precisely how much he wants.  We do have the $1200 company funds and we'll
need to know if he wants $800 on top of that or an additional $2000 for a
total of $3200.  We have not received the TORP on this yet so we still have
time.

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

Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Subject: RE: PA Comparison
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2000 3:15:31 PM
Attachments: MARP-PA vs Avant-PA.doc

For the B00-03 rabbit challenge (comparison of MARP-PA vs. Avant-PA):

Attached is the survival data with P values

- Bruce

(b) (6)
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MARP-PA vs. Avant-PA






     (Survivors/Challenged)


Dose of PA (g)

MARP-PA

Avant-PA

P value

  25



8/10


4/10


0.17


    5



3/10


4/10


1.0


    1



2/10


2/10


1.0


 0.2



1/10


0/10


1.0




0.08



0/10


0/10


1.0


P value of 8/10 vs 3/10 = 0.070.


P value of 4/10 vs 2/10 = 0.628.




From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To: Bruce Ivins; 

Subject: Contract signed!
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2000 7:40:19 AM

Just an update on the 2001 International Anthrax meeting:  of the ASM called yesterday to
say that the contract with the Loews Hotel has been signed. (Yes!) We are now under agreement with
the ASM to put this meeting on. (Yes!)  said that the next thing she would like to get together on is
the program.

- Bruce

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)
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